HOUSING AUTHOQRITY of the

COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA
CALENDAR FOR THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
BOARD CHAMBERS ROOM 107, COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
651 PINE STREET
MARTINEZ, CALIFORNIA 94553-1229

FEDERAL D. GLOVER, CHAIR
KAREN MITCHOFF, VICE CHAIR
JOHN GIOIA

CANDACE ANDERSEN

DIANE BURGIS

FAY NATHANIEL

JANNEL GEORGE-ODEN

JOSEPH VILLARREAL, EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR, (925) 957-8000

PERSONS WHO WISH TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING PUBLIC COMMENT OR WITH RESPECT TO
AN ITEM THAT IS ON THE AGENDA, WILL BE LIMITED TO TWO (2) MINUTES.

The Board Chair may reduce the amount of time allotted per speaker at the beginning of each item or public comment period
depending on the number of speakers and the business of the day.
Your patience is appreciated.

A closed session may be called at the discretion of the Board Chair.

Staff reports related to open session items on the agenda are also accessible on line at www.co.contra-costa.ca.us.

AGENDA
May 9, 2017

1:30 P.M. Convene and call to order.

CONSIDER CONSENT ITEMS: (Items listed as C.1 through C.2 on the following agenda) -
Items are subject to removal from the Consent Calendar by request from any
Commissioner or on request for discussion by a member of the public. Items removed from
the Consent Calendar will be considered with the Discussion Items.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

D. 1 CONSIDER Consent Items previously removed.
D. 2 PUBLIC COMMENT (2 Minutes/Speaker)
D.3 CONSIDER approving revisions to the Section 8 Administrative Plan.

D.4  CONSIDER accepting report on the opening of the Housing Authority's wait list.

ADJOURN


http://www.co.contra-costa.ca.us

CONSENT ITEMS:

C.1  RECEIVE the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa's investment report
for the quarter ending March 31, 2017.

C.2  ADOPT Resolution No. 5205 certifying the results for the Section 8 Management
Assessment Plan, subject to U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development

confirmatory review, for the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa, for
the period April 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017.

GENERAL INFORMATION
Persons who wish to address the Board of Commissioners should complete the form provided for
that purpose and furnish a copy of any written statement to the Clerk.
All matters listed under CONSENT ITEMS are considered by the Board of Commissioners to be
routine and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items
unless requested by a member of the Board or a member of the public prior to the time the
Commission votes on the motion to adopt.

Persons who wish to speak on matters set for PUBLIC HEARINGS will be heard when the Chair
calls for comments from those persons who are in support thereof or in opposition thereto. After

persons have spoken, the hearing is closed and the matter is subject to discussion and action by the
Board.

Comments on matters listed on the agenda or otherwise within the purview of the Board of
Commissioners can be submitted to the office of the Clerk of the Board via mail: Board of
Commissioners, 651 Pine Street Room 106, Martinez, CA 94553; by fax: 925-335-1913; or via the
County’s web page: www.co.contracosta.ca.us, by clicking “Submit Public Comment” (the last
bullet point in the left column under the title “Board of Commissioners.”)

The County will provide reasonable accommodations for persons with disabilities planning to
attend Board meetings who contact the Clerk of the Board at least 24 hours before the meeting, at
(925) 335-1900; TDD (925) 335-1915. An assistive listening device is available from the Clerk,
Room 106. Copies of taped recordings of all or portions of a Board meeting may be purchased
from the Clerk of the Board. Please telephone the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 335-1900,
to make the necessary arrangements.

Applications for personal subscriptions to the monthly Board Agenda may be obtained by calling
the Office of the Clerk of the Board, (925) 335-1900. The monthly agenda may also be viewed on
the County’s internet Web Page: www.co.contra-costa.ca.us

The Closed session agenda is available each month upon request from the Office of the Clerk of the
Board, 651 Pine Street, Room 106, Martinez, California, and may also be viewed on the County’s
Web Page.

AGENDA DEADLINE: Thursday, 12 noon, 12 days before the Tuesday Board meetings.


http://www.co.contracosta

D3

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Cou nty

Date: May 9, 2017

Subject: HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN UPDATES

RECOMMENDATIONS
CONSIDER Approving revisions to the Section 8 Administrative Plan.

BACKGROUND

Any local, regional or state agency that receives funds to operate a federal public housing or housing choice voucher
(Section 8) program must maintain an Administrative Plan that stipulates how HACCC interprets discretionary HUD
guidelines and the policies that have been adopted to implement these discretionary guidelines.

The U. S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) recently published the Housing Opportunity
through Modernization Act (HOTMA). HOTMA had a significant number of changes and HACCC's Administrative
Plan needs to be updated in order to comply with these changes.

The Administrative Plan will be updated as follows:

¢ Revised the definition of an Independent Student for the purposes of determining if a student would qualify for
housing assistance independent of their parent(s) income. In addition, added the new classification of a
vulnerable youth and what would define them as being eligible for assistance as an independent student;

o Added a topic to the applicant and resident briefing provided prior to issuance of the Housing Choice Voucher
that requires HACCC to explain the advantages of moving to a low-poverty area;

Action of Board On: 05/09/2017 | | APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED | | OTHER

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: May 9, 2017

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 925-957-8028

By: , Deputy

cc:


http://portal.hud.gov/hudportal/HUD

BACKGROUND (CONT'D)

>

e Added language regarding what constitutes life-threatening violations of the Housing Quality Standards
required by HUD of all assisted units;

o Added language that specifies that HACCC must complete a risk assessment of a dwelling unit within 15
days after receiving a notification from a public health department or other medical provider of elevated
blood lead of a child 6 years old or less living in an assisted unit;

o Revised the definition of PHA-Owned Units for the purpose of determining whether a PHA has an
ownership interest in a project-based voucher (PBV) assisted project and requires the use of a third-party
independent entity to conduct selection, rent reasonableness and inspections of PHA-owned units;

o Added language that defined when HACCC would deny a portability transaction due to insufficient
funding. HACCC can delay, but shall keep the transfer open indefinitely until such a time as funding is
available to permit the transfer.

¢ Updated language requiring that families whose assistance is being terminated be provided with a Notice of
VAWA Rights and HUD Form 5382. These are new form references for all VAWA activity;

¢ Re-defined the payment standard for manufactured homes to be the lesser of the family unit size or the size
of the dwelling unit rented by the family. This aligns with the definition of the payment standard for all
other housing types under the Housing Choice Voucher Program;

o Added the monthly payment made to amortize the initial loan borrowed to purchase a manufactured home
to the items included in determining the Space Rent for the manufactured home;

o Clarified HACCC's policy to indicate that sign and language interpreters will be provided at HACCC's
expense when needed for an informal hearing. Previously the policy stated that it would be at the family's
expense;

o Added language adopting an Emergency Transfer Plan and Request for Emergency Transfer form for
victims of domestic violence under the VAWA statutes. In addition, referenced the new VAWA Notice of
Occupancy Rights, VAWA Certification of the tenant, Tenant Statement Form HUD-5832 and Sample
Notice to Housing Choice Voucher Owners and Managers Regarding the VAWA Act and committed to
posting these documents on HACCC's website and as exhibits to chapter 16 of the Administrative Plan;

o Changed the method for calculating the maximum PBV assistance from 20% of budget authority for the
Voucher program to 20% of the Authorized Units for the voucher program;

o Added the ability to project-base an additional 10% of authorized PBV units for units targeted to homeless,
veterans or units providing supportive services with the assistance and also for units in census tracts with a
poverty rate of less than 20%;

e Specified under what circumstances PBV assisted units cannot be counted against the 20% cap on total
PBV-assisted units. These include RAD units, formerly public housing, HUD Project Based Rental
Assistance (PBRA), HUD 811, HUD 202, Rent Supplement and Rental Assistance Program (RAP) housing
units. In addition, for all such properties, 100% of the units can be assisted with PBV assistance;

o Further clarifies that for units exempt from the 20% threshold that are New Construction, they must be
replacing housing, that was assisted within five years from the project selection date andon the site of the
original project. In addition, former residents must be provided a preference for returning to the site, the
project was specifically identified as replacement housing for the original site and if the PBV assistance is
for more than the original number of units at the site, the added units cannot be considered for the exception
to the 20% exception threshold;

e Adds HUD VASH PBYV Set-Aside units to the list of excepted units when determining the 20% of assisted
units threshold for PBV assistance;



e In projects that are exempt from being counted towards the PBV 20% threshold, 100% of the units in the
project can receive project-based voucher assistance;

o Clarified language about what HACCC must do prior to issuing a Request For Proposals for PBV
assistance or awarding PBV assistance based on a non-competitive selection;

o Changed the maximum number of units that can be assisted with PBV assistance from 25% of a project to
the greater of 25 units or 25% of the units in the project;

e Revised language regarding what constitutes proper exceptions to the 25 unit or 25% of total unit maximum
threshold. Now includes only units targeted to elderly, units providing supportive services or units located in
a census tract with a poverty rate of 20% or less. This change removed units targeted to the disabled as an
exception for new contracts executed after April 18, 2017,

o Changed the initial term of PBV HAP Contracts from 15 years to 20 years with a maximum possible
extension of 20 years. The cumulative total years of assistance cannot exceed 40 years;

o Granted HACCC authority to extend the initial term of existing PBV contracts to 20 years prior to
exercising an extension of HAP Contract option;

e Removed the three-year limit on adding additional PBV assisted units to an existing PBV project subject to
proper HUD notification and project and program limitations on assistance;

o Revised the list of PBV-assisted properties to include recent activity;

o Created a new preference for homeless applicants who wish to apply for units converted from the
McKinney Moderate Rehabilitation Single Room Occupancy (SRO) program to RAD PBV;

e Removed language that mandated supportive services participation for exception units. Families must be
offered services but HACCC can no longer require participation. Families who were receiving mandated
services and no longer wish to participate in the services shall not be terminated from their housing
assistance;

e Added protections for victims of domestic violence to keep their assistance when they must terminate their
lease prior to the expiration of the initial 12-month term of the PBV lease. Ordinarily this would prevent
any further assistance.

In addition to the HOTMA required changes, staff proposes to update the Administrative Plan as follows:

o Clarified HUD-required language regarding portability billing to reflect the 90 day deadline for billing the
initial PHA;

o Added language to clarify that an informal hearing is not required when a port-in family's voucher expires
without the family leasing a unit;

o Clarified that although the Homeownership program permits for a monthly assistance payment or a single
down payment assistance grant, HACCC cannot offer the single down payment assistance grant unless
funding is allocated by Congress. To date, such funding has not been allocated and thus only monthly
assistance may be offered;

o Struck language that required a resident who requested an informal hearing to present to HACCC any
documents relevant to the hearing at least one day prior to the scheduled hearing (they may now be
provided at the hearing);

o Added Language clarifying that when an owner provides appliances to a unit, they are responsible for
either maintaining the appliance if it malfunctions, or removing it from the unit. If they remove it, the unit
rent will be reduced to reflect the reduction in services;

e Removed language prohibiting PBV assistance to projects with poverty rates of 75% or more.



The proposed updates are attached. A complete copy of the proposed Administrative Plan is available for review
at HACCC’s main office.

FISCAL IMPACT
No direct financial impact.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION
Should the Board of Commissioners elect not to approve the changes to the Administrative Plan, HACCC will be

out of compliance with HUD requirements. HUD may also impose additional sanctions.

ATTACHMENTS
Proposed Changes to Section 8 Admin Plan




* Assisting a family that claims that illegal discrimination has prevented the family from
leasing a suitable unit (Chapter 2);

* Providing information about a family to prospective owners (Chapters 3 and 9);
e Disapproval of owners (Chapter 13);

¢ Subsidy standards (Chapter 5);

e Family absence from the dwelling unit (Chapter 12) ;

* How to determine who remains in the program if a family breaks up (Chapter 3);
e Informal review procedures for applicants (Chapter 16);

e Informal hearing procedures for participants (Chapter 16);

e The process for establishing and revising voucher payment standards_including policies on
administering decreases in the payment standard during the HAP contract term (Chapter 16);

¢ The method of determining that rent to owner is a reasonable rent (initially and during the
term of a HAP contract) (Chapter 8);

* Special policies concerning special housing types in the program (e.g., use of shared housing)
(Chapter 15);

¢ Policies concerning payment by a family to HACCC of amounts the family owes HACCC
(Chapter 16);

* Interim redeterminations of family income and composition (Chapter 11);
® Restrictions, if any, on the number of moves by a participant family (Chapter 10);

* Approval by the board of commissioners or other authorized officials to charge the
administrative fee reserve (Chapter 16);

* Procedural guidelines and performance standards for conducting required housing quality
standards inspections (Chapter 8); and

* PHA screening of applicants for family behavior or suitability for tenancy (Chapter 3).
Mandatory vs. Discretionary Policy
HUD makes a distinction between:

* Mandatory policies: those driven by legislation, regulations, current handbooks,
notices, and legal opinions, and

* Optional, non-binding guidance, including guidebooks, notices that have expired and
recommendations from individual HUD staff.

HUD expects HACCC to adopt local policies and procedures that are consistent with mandatory
policies in areas where HUD gives HACCC discretion. HACCC's administrative plan is the
foundation of those policies and procedures. HUD’s directions require HACCC to make policy
choices that provide sufficient guidance to staff and ensure consistency to program applicants
and participants.

1-11
Administrative Plan - HCVP Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



= “ Formatted: Font: Not Italic

HACCC Policy

HACCC will consider a student “independent” from his or her parents and the parents’
income will not be considered when determining the student’s eligibility if the following
four criteria are all met:

The individual is of legal contract age under state law.

The individual has established a household separate from his/her parents for at
least one year prior to application for occupancy or the individual meets the U.S.
Department of Education’s definition of independent student.

To be considered an independent student according to the Department of
Education, a student must meet one or more of the following criteria:

Be-The Individual is at least 24 years old by December 31 of the
award year for which aid is sought

The Individual isBe an orphan_in foster care or a ward of the court, +- - - { Formatted: Left ]
or was an orphan, in foster care, or ward of the court at any time
when the individual was 13 years of age or older

The individual is, or was immediately prior to attaining the age of

majority, an emancipated minor or in legal guardianship as

determined by a court of competent jurisdiction in the individual’s
state of legal residence-through-the-age-of 18

The Individual isBe a veteran of the U.S. Armed Forces or is
currently serving on active duty in the Armed Forces for other than

training purposes

The Individual isBe a graduate or professional student
The Individual isBe married

The individual has one or more legal dependents other than a
spouse (for example, dependent children or an elderly dependent

parent)

The individual has been verified during the school year in which
the application is submitted as either an unaccompanied youth who
is a homeless child or youth, or as unaccompanied, at risk of
homelessness, and self-supporting by:

A local educational agency homeless liaison

The director of a program funded under subtitle B of title
1V of the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Actora
designee of the director

3.1

Administrative Plan - HCVP Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046




A financial aid administrator

The individual is a student for whom a financial aid administrator +- - - { Formatted: Left )
makes a documented determination of independence by reason of
other unusual circumstances

The individual was not claimed as a dependent by his/her parents pursuant to IRS
regulations, as demonstrated on the parents’ most recent tax forms.

The individual provides a certification of the amount of financial assistance that
will be provided by his/her parents. This certification must be signed by the
individual providing the support and must be submitted even if no assistance is
being provided.

[f'the PHA determines that an individual meets the definition of a vulnerable youth such <- - - { Formatted: Left )
a determination is all that is necessary to determine that the person is an independent - —[ Formatted: Font: Italic ]

student for the purposes of using only the student’s income for determining eligibility for

assistance.

HACCC will verify that a student meets the above criteria in accordance with the policies
in Section 7-IL.E.

Institution of Higher Education

HACCC will use the statutory definition under section 102 of the Higher Education Act of 1965
to determine whether a student is attending an institution of higher education (see Exhibit 3-2).

Parents

HACCC Polic

For purposes of student eligibility restrictions, the definition of parents includes
biological or adoptive parents, stepparents (as long as they are currently married to
the biological or adoptive parent), and guardians (e.g., grandparents, aunt/uncle,
godparents, etc).

Person with Disabilities

HACCC will use the statutory definition under section 3(b)(3)(E) of the 1937 Act to determine
whether a student is a person with disabilities (see Exhibit 3-1).

Veteran

HACCC Policy

A veteran is a person who served in the active military, naval, or air service and who was
discharged or released from such service under conditions other than dishonorable.

- = '{Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0.5" ]

Vulnerable Youth

PHA Policy

317
Administrative Plan - HCVP Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



A vulnerable youth is an individual who meets the U.S. Department of Education’s +- - - { Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5" )
definition of independent student in paragraphs (b). (c), or (h), as adopted in Section II of
FR Notice 9/21/16:

The individual is an orphan, in foster care, or a ward of the court, or was an
orphan, in foster care, or ward of the court at any time when the individual was 13
years of age or older

The individual is, or was immediately prior to attaining the age of majority, an ~ «-- - Formatted: Normal, Indent; Left: 1" )

emancipated minor or in legal guardianship as determined by a court of competent
jurisdiction in the individual’s state of legal residence

The individual has been verified during the school vear in which the application is
submitted as either an unaccompanied youth who is a homeless child or youth, or
as unaccompanied, at risk of homelessness, and self-supporting by:

A local educational agency homeless liason

The director of a program funded under subtitle B of title IV of the
McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act or a designee of the director

A financial aid administrator

Determining Student Eligibility

If a student is applying for assistance on his/her own, apart from his/her parents, HACCC must
determine whether the student is subject to the eligibility restrictions contained in 24 CFR 5.612.
If the student is subject to those restrictions, HACCC must ensure that: (1) the student is
individually eligible for the program, (2) either the student is independent from his/her parents or
the student’s parents are income eligible for the program, and (3) the “family” with which the
student is applying is collectively eligible for the program.

HACCC Policy
For any student who is subject to the 5.612 restrictions, HACCC will:

Follow its usual policies in determining whether the student individually and the
student’s “family” collectively are eligible for the program

Determine whether the student is independent from his/her parents in accordance
with the definition of independent student in this section

Follow the policies below, if applicable, in determining whether the student’s
parents are income eligible for the program

If HACCC determines that the student, the student’s parents (if applicable), or the
student’s “family” is not eligible, HACCC will send a notice of denial in accordance with
the policies in Section 3-IILF, and the applicant family will have the right to request an
informal review in accordance with the policies in Section 16-I11.B.

3-18
I Administrative Plan - HCVP Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



HACCC will not deny assistance to an otherwise eligible family because the family
previously failed to meet its obligations under the Family Self-Sufficiency (FSS)
program.,

HACCC will deny assistance to an applicant family if:

The family does not provide information that HACCC or HUD determines is
necessary in the administration of the program.

The family does not provide complete and true information to HACCC.

Any family member has been evicted from federally-assisted housing in the last
five years,

Any family member has committed fraud, bribery, or any other corrupt or
criminal act in connection with any federal housing program.

The family owes rent or other amounts to any PHA in connection with Section 8
or other public housing assistance under the 1937 Act, unless the family repays
the full amount of the debt prior to being selected from the waiting list.

If the family has not reimbursed any PHA for amounts the PHA paid to an owner
under a HAP contract for rent, damages to the unit, or other amounts owed by the
family under the lease, unless the family repays the full amount of the debt prior
to being selected from the waiting list.

The family has breached the terms of a repayment agreement entered into with
HACCC, unless the family repays the full amount of the debt covered in the
repayment agreement prior to being selected from the waiting list.

A family member has engaged in or threatened violent or abusive behavior toward
HACCC personnel.

Abusive or violent behavior towards HACCC personnel includes verbal as
well as physical abuse or violence. Use of racial epithets, or other
language, written or oral, that is customarily used to intimidate may be
considered abusive or violent behavior.

Threatening refers to oral or written threats or physical gestures that
communicate intent to abuse or commit violence.

In making its decision to deny assistance, HACCC will consider the factors discussed in
Section 3-IILE. Upon consideration of such factors, HACCC may, on a case-by-case
basis, decide not to deny assistance.

3-111.D. SCREENING
Screening for Eligibility

323
Administrative Plan - HCVP Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



information. If the family does not contact HACCC to dispute the information within that
14-day period, HACCC will proceed with issuing the notice of denial of admission. A
family that does not exercise their right to dispute the accuracy of the information prior to
issuance of the official denial letter will still be given the opportunity to do so as part of
the informal review process.

Notice requirements related to denying assistance to noncitizens are contained in Section 3-11.B.

Notice policies related to denying admission to applicants who may be victims of domestic
violence, dating violence, sexual assault or stalking are contained in Section 3-II1.G.

3-IILG. PROHIBITION AGAINST DENIAL OF ASSISTANCE TO VICTIMS OF
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, DATING VIOLENCE, SEXUAL ASSAULT AND STALKING

The Violence against Women Act of 2005 (VAWA) and the HUD regulation at 24 CFR
5.2005(b) prohibit PHAs from denying an applicant admission to the HCV program “on the basis
that the applicant is or has been a victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault or
stalking, if the applicant otherwise qualifies for assistance or admission.”

Definitions of key terms used in VAWA are provided in section 16-IX of this plan, where
general VAWA requirements and policies pertaining to notification, documentation, and
confidentiality are also located.

Notification

VAWA 2013 expanded notification requirements to include the obligation for PHAS to provide
applicants who are denied assistance with a notice of'rights and the form HUD-50066-5382 at the
time the applicant is denied.

HACCC Policy

HACCC acknowledges that a victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault
or stalking may have an unfavorable history (e.g., a poor credit history, a record of
previous damage to an apartment) that would warrant denial under HACCC’s policies.
Therefore, if HACCC makes a determination to deny assistance to an applicant family,
HACCC will include in its notice of denial the VAWA information described in section
16-IX.C of this plan and will request that an applicant wishing to claim protection under
VAWA notify HACCC within 10 business days.

Documentation
Victim Documentation [24 CFR 5.2007]

HACCC Policy

If an applicant claims the protection against denial of assistance that VAWA provides to
victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault or stalking, HACCC will

3-28
Administrative Plan - HCVP Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



® Materials (e.g., brochures) on how to select a unit and any additional information on
selecting a unit that HUD provides;

e Information on federal, state and local equal opportunity laws and a copy of the housing
discrimination complaint form.

* A list of landlords known to the PHA who may be willing to lease a unit to the family or
other resources (e.g., newspapers, organizations, online search tools) known to the PHA that
may assist the family in locating a unit. PHAs must ensure that the list of landlords or other
resources covers areas outside of poverty or minority concentration.

* Notice that if the family includes a person with disabilities, the family may request a list of
available accessible units known to HACCC.

e The family obligations under the program, including any obligations of a welfare-to-work
family.

e The grounds on which HACCC may terminate assistance for a participant family because of
family action or failure to act.

¢ __PHA informal hearing procedures including when HACCC is required to offer a participant
family the opportunity for an informal hearing, and how to request the hearing.

«- - — 7| Formatted: Left, Tab stops: Not at 0.5" j

® An explanation of the advantages of moving to an area that does not have a high
concentration of low-income families.

If HACCC is located in a metropolitan area, the following additional information must be
included in the briefing packet in order to receive full points under SEMAP Indicator 7,
Expanding Housing Opportunities [24 CFR 985.3(g)]:

® Maps showing areas with housing opportunities outside areas of poverty or minority
concentration, both within its jurisdiction and its neighboring jurisdiction

® Information about the characteristics of these areas including job opportunities, schools,
transportation, and other services

® An explanation of how portability works, including a list of portability contact persons for
neighboring PHAs with names, addresses, and telephone numbers

Additional Items to Be Included in the Briefing Packet

In addition to items required by the regulations, PHAs may wish to include supplemental
materials to help explain the program to both participants and owners [HCV GB p. 8-7, Notice
PIH 2010-19].

HACCC Policy
HACCC will provide the following additional materials in the briefing packet:

The HUD pamphlet on lead-based paint entitled Protect Your Family from Lead
in Your Home

"Good Neighbor Guidance" that will suggest ways that Section 8 participants can
assimilate into their new neighborhoods, i.e., not parking on front lawns, mowing,
54
Administrative Plan - HCVP Program Revised 5/9/201742/2016



the family receives at least $60/month in income from another source or once again
begins to receive the child support.

(3) For hardship conditions based upon hardship-related expenses, the minimum rent
exemption will continue to be recognized until the cumulative amount exempted is
equal to the expense incurred.

6-111.C. APPLYING PAYMENT STANDARDS [24 CFR 982.505; 982.503(b)]

Overview

HACCC’s schedule of payment standards is used to calculate housing assistance payments for
HCV families. This section covers the application of HACCC’s payment standards. The
establishment and revision of HACCC’s payment standard schedule are covered in Chapter 16.

Payment standard is defined as “the maximum monthly assistance payment for a family assisted
in the voucher program (before deducting the total tenant payment by the family)” [24 CFR
982.4(b)].

The payment standard for a family is the lower of (1) the payment standard for the family unit
size, which is defined as the appropriate number of bedrooms for the family under HACCC’s
subsidy standards [24 CFR 982.4(b)], or (2) the payment standard for the size of the dwelling
unit rented by the family.

If HACCC has established an exception payment standard for a designated part of a zip code
area or an FMR area and a family’s unit is located in the exception area, HACCC must use the
appropriate payment standard for the exception area.

HACCC is required to pay a monthly housing assistance payment (HAP) for a family that is the
lower of (1) the payment standard for the family minus the family’s TTP or (2) the gross rent for
the family’s unit minus the TTP.

If during the term of the HAP contract for a family’s unit, the owner lowers the rent, HACCC
will recalculate the HAP using the lower of the initial payment standard or the gross rent for the
unit [HCV GB, p. 7-8].

Changes in Payment Standards

When HACCC revises its payment standards during the term of the HAP contract for a family’s
unit, it will apply the new payment standards in accordance with HUD regulations.

Decreases

If HACCC changes its payment standard schedule, resulting in a lower payment standard <~ - - -{ Formatted: No bullets or numbering )
amount, during the term of a HAP contract, HACCC shall not reduce the payment standard used
to calculate subsidy for families under HAP contract as long as the HAP contract remains in
effect [FR Notice 11/16/16].

However, if HACCC does choose to reduce the payment standard for families currently
under HAP contract, the initial reduction to the payment standard may not be applied any earlier
than the effective date of the family’s second regular reexamination following the effective date
of the decrease in the payment standard amount. At that point, HACCC may either reduce the

6-42
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



payment standard to the current amount in effect on HACCC’s payment standard schedule, or
may reduce the payment standard to another amount that is higher than the normally applicable
amount on the schedule. HACCC may also establish different policies for designated areas
within its jurisdiction (e.g., different zip code areas).

In any case, HACCC must provide the family with at least 12 months’ notice that the - tormatted: Normal, Line spacing: single, No
payment standard is being reduced before the effective date of the change. HACCC's policy on bullets or numbering, Don't keep with next
decreases in the payment standard during the term of the HAP contract apply to all [amilies
under HAP contract at the time of the effective date of the decrease in the payment standard
within the designated area.

HACCC Policy
[ HACCC changes its payment standard schedule resulting in a lower payment standard <- - - - Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5" )

amount, during the term of a HAP contract, HACCC will not reduce the payment

standard used to calculate subsidy for families under HAP contract as long as the HAP
contract remains in effect.

HACCC will not establish different policies for decreases in the payment standard«- - - {f)rmagted: Indent: Left: 0.5", No bullets or ]
for designated areas within its jurisdiction. numbering

tion—foHowine tha dac H
t OnowWihgthe—eaecrease—in

navimant

Increases

If the payment standard is increased during the term of the HAP contract, the increased payment
standard will be used to calculate the monthly housing assistance payment for the family
beginning on the effective date of the family’s first regular reexamination on or after the
effective date of the increase in the payment standard.

6-43
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



In accordance with the verification hierarchy described in section 7-1.B, the PHA will
determine whether the student is exempt from the restrictions in 24 CFR 5.612 by
verifying any one of the following exemption criteria;

The student is enrolled at an educational institution that does not meet the
definition of institution of higher education in the Higher Education Act of 1965
(see section Exhibit 3-2).

The student is at least 24 years old.

The student is a veteran, as defined in section 3-ILE.

The student is married.

The student has at least one dependent child, as defined in section 3-ILE.

The student is a person with disabilities, as defined in section 3-IL.E, and was
receiving assistance prior to November 30, 2005.

If the PHA cannot verify at least one of these exemption criteria, the PHA will conclude
that the student is subject to the restrictions on assistance at 24 CFR 5.612. In addition to
verifying the student’s income eligibility, the PHA will then proceed to verify either the
student’s parents’ income eligibility (see section 7-11LJ) or the student’s independence
from his/her parents (see below).

JIndependent Student _ - - 7|_Formatted: Font: Not Italic

HACCC Policy

The PHA will verify a student’s independence from his/her parents to determine that the
student’s parents’ income is not relevant for determining the student’s eligibility by doing
all of the following:

Either reviewing and verifying previous address information to determine whether
the student has established a household separate from his/her parents for at least
one year or reviewing and verifying documentation relevant to determining
whether the student meets the U.S. Department of Education’s definition of
independent student (see section 3-ILE).

Reviewing the student's prior year income tax returns to verify the student is
independent or verifying the student meets the U.S. Department of Education’s

definition of independent student (see section 3-11.E).whether—a—parent—has
claimed-the-studentas-a-dependent

Requesting and obtaining written certification directly from the student’s parents
identifying the amount of support they will be providing to the student, even if the
amount of support is $0,:_except in cases in which the PHA determines that the
student is a vulnerable youth (see section 3-1L.E)

7-1L.F. DOCUMENTATION OF DISABILITY

The PHA must verify the existence of a disability in order to allow certain income disallowances
and deductions from income. The PHA is not permitted to inquire about the nature or extent of a

7-15
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



For students over the age of 23 with dependent children or students residing with parents who are
seeking or receiving HCV assistance, the full amount of student financial assistance is excluded
from annual income [24 CFR 5.609(c)(6)]. The full amount of student financial assistance is also
excluded for students attending schools that do not qualify as institutions of higher education (as
defined in Exhibit 3-2). Excluded amounts are verified only if, without verification, the PHA
would not be able to determine whether or to what extent the income is to be excluded (see
section 7-I11.H).

HACCC Policy

For a student subject to having a portion of his/her student financial assistance included
in annual income in accordance with 24 CFR 5.609(b)(9), the PHA will request written
third-party verification of both the source and the amount. Family-provided documents
from the educational institution attended by the student will be requested, as well as
documents generated by any other person or entity providing such assistance, as reported
by the student.

In addition, the PHA will request written verification of the student’s tuition amount.

If the PHA is unable to obtain third-party written verification of the requested
information, the PHA will pursue other forms of verification following the verification
hierarchy in section 7-1.B.

7-ILK. PARENTAL INCOME OF STUDENTS SUBJECT TO ELIGIBILITY
RESTRICTIONS

If a student enrolled at an institution of higher education is under the age of 24, is not a veteran,
is not married, does not have a dependent child, and is not a person with disabilities receiving
HCV assistance as of November 30, 2005, the income of the student’s parents must be
considered when determining income eligibility, unless the student is determined independent
from his or her parents or a vulnerable vouth in accordance with PHA policy [24 CFR 5.612 and
FR Notice 4/10/06, and FR Notice 9/21/16p-—+8146].

This provision does not apply to students residing with parents who are seeking or receiving
HCV assistance. It is limited to students who are seeking or receiving assistance on their own,
separately from their parents.

HACCC Policy

If the PHA is required to determine the income eligibility of a student’s parents, the PHA
will request an income declaration and certification of income from the appropriate
parent(s) (as determined in section 3-II.E). The PHA will send the request directly to the
parents, who will be required to certify to their income under penalty of perjury. The
parents will be required to submit the information directly to the PHA. The required
information must be submitted (postmarked) within 14 calendar days of the date of the
PHA’s request or within any extended timeframe approved by the PHA.

The PHA reserves the right to request and review supporting documentation at any time
if it questions the declaration or certification. Supporting documentation may include, but

7-24
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



CHAPTER 8

HOUSING QUALITY STANDARDS AND RENT REASONABLENESS

DETERMINATIONS
[24 CFR 982 Subpart I and 24 CFR 982.507]

INTRODUCTION

HUD requires that all units occupied by families receiving Housing Choice Voucher (HCV)
assistance meet HUD's Housing Quality Standards (HQS) and permits HACCC to establish
additional requirements. The use of the term "HQS" in this plan refers to the combination of both
HUD and PHA-established requirements. All units must pass an HQS inspection prior to the
approval of a lease and at least once every 24 months during the term of the contract, and at other

tnnes as needed to detel mine lhat the unit meets HOS AH—annﬁ—mast—pass—aﬂ-HQS—mspeeaea

HUD also requires PHAs to determine that rents for units under the program are reasonable
when compared to comparable unassisted units in the market area.

This chapter explains HUD and PHA requirements related to housing quality and rent
reasonableness as follows:

Part 1. Physical Standards. This part discusses the physical standards required of units
occupied by HCV-assisted families and identifies decisions about the acceptability of the
unit that may be made by the family based upon the family's preference. It also identifies
life-threatening conditions that must be addressed on an expedited basis.

Part I1. The Inspection Process. This part describes the types of inspections HACCC will
make and the steps that will be taken when units do not meet HQS.

Part III. Rent Reasonableness Determinations. This part discusses the policies HACCC
will use to make rent reasonableness determinations.

Special HQS requirements for homeownership, manufactured homes, and other special housing
types are discussed in Chapter 15 to the extent that they apply in this jurisdiction.

8-1
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2016




The family may choose to supply their own refrigerator but it must be in proper working
order per HQS Standards.

Any owner-supplied appliances in the unit at initial inspection shall be maintained in
proper working order by the owner throughout the tenancy. Should an owner-supplied
appliance malfunction, the owner has the right to either repair the appliance or remove
the defective item. If the owner refuses to repair an appliance but rather chooses to
remove the appliance, this shall constitute a reduction in services and result in a reduction
in_the unit rent comparable to the annual utility allowance for a comparable tenant-
provided appliance.

Bedrooms

Defined as a room used for sleeping(regardless of the type of room).At least one window
is required. If the window in the sleeping rooms are designed to be opened, at least one
window must be openable and must be in proper working order.

Also required in a bedroom:

. Two working outlets or one working outlet and one permanently installed light
fixture.
. A permanent or removable closet is required in all rooms considered bedrooms.

Bedrooms in basements or attics are not permitted unless they meet local code
requirements (unit meets bedroom/bathroom definition from Contra Costa County Tax
Assessors Office)as well as HQS Standards. They must have adequate ventilation with
emergency exit capability.

Windows

Window sashes must be in good condition, solid and intact, and properly fitted to the
window frame. Damaged or deteriorated sashes must be replaced.

Windows must be weather-stripped as needed to ensure a weather-tight seal.
Window screens must be in good condition (applies only if screens are present).
Doors

All exterior doors must be weather-tight to avoid any air or water infiltration, be lockable,
have no holes, have all trim intact, and have a threshold. All door jambs must be intact.
Door jambs must have metal striker plates installed to maintain the integrity of the jam
and function of the local mechanism. Each main swinging entry door of dwelling unit
must have an operable single cylinder dead bolt lock. These doors include any exterior
that will allow access to the unit (front door, door off a kitchen to rear yard, the door from
the unit to a garage and any doors that allow direct access to the unit). Double key
deadbolt locks are prohibited on any door in the unit. A door from the garage to the
exterior of the unit does not require a dead bolt lock. Egress doors shall be readily
openable without the use of a key or special knowledge or effort.

All interior doors must have no holes, have all trim intact, and be openable without the
use of a key.

8-6
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2016



Sinks

All sinks and commode water lines must have shut off valves, unless faucets are wall
mounted.

All worn or cracked toilet seats and tank lids must be replaced and toilet tank lid must fit
properly.
Unit Exterior

All rental units must have a street number and unit number or letter clearly
labeled and visible from the street.

Each rental unit must have its own properly labeled official mailbox where the U.S.
Postal Service officially delivers mail. The exclusive use of the mailing address of the
unit is for the family and approved family members as described in Chapter 3.1J -
Guests.

Exterior fences: Owners may be requested to install, repair or remove a fence if a safety
or security hazard is present and/or an area of the property must be separated for security
reasons.

Security

If window security bars or security screens are present on emergency exit windows, they
must be equipped with a quick release system. The owner is responsible for ensuring that
the family is instructed on the use of the quick release system.

8-1.C. LIFE-THREATENING CONDITIONS [24 CFR 982.404(a); FR Notice 1/18/17]

HUD requires HACCC to define life-threatening conditions and to notify the owner or the family
(whichever is responsible) of the corrections required. The responsible party must correct life-
threatening conditions within 24hours of PHA notification.

HACCC Policy
The following are considered life-threatening conditions:

Any condition that jeopardizes the security of the unit
* Major plumbing leaks or flooding, waterlogged ceiling or floor in imminent danger of

falling
= _Natural or LP gas or leaks <= - = 7 Formatted: List Paragraph, Justified, Indent:
R Afuel storage vessel, fluid lin, valve, or connection that supplies fuel to a+, | Left: 05" Bulleted + Level: 3 + Algned at; ?
HVAC unit is leaking or a strong odor is detected with potential for explosion or % . = —
fire or that results in a health risk if inhaled \\ﬁormaned: Font color: Auto -
*__Any electrical problem or condition that could result in shock or fire HS;"L‘:;:;"’ indentiien 30751 Molbulets °"J

A light fixture is readily accessible, is not securely mounted to the ceiling or wall,
and electrical connections or wires are exposed

A light fixture is hanging by its wires

A light fixture has a missing or broken bulb, and the open socket is readily
accessible to the tenant during the day-to-day use of the unit

8-7
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



A receptacle (outlet) or switch is missing or broken and electrical connections or

wires are exposed
An open circuit breaker position is not appropriately blanked off in a panel board,

main panel board, or other electrical box that contains circuit breakers or fuses

A cover is missing from any electrical device box, panel box, switch gear box,
control panel, etc., and there are exposed electrical connections

Any nicks, abrasions, or fraying of the insulation that exposes conducting wire

Exposed bare wires or electrical connections

Any condition that results in openings in electrical panels or electrical control
device enclosures

Water leaking or ponding near any electrical device

- Any condition that poses a serious risk of electrocution or fire and poses <+~~~ | Formatted: Normal, Left, Indent: Left: 1", J

. . . A . No bullets or numbering
an immediate life-threatening condition, { Formatteds Font cior: Bk —

* Absence of a working heating system when outside temperature is below 68 degrees
Fahrenheit between October 1 and May 31.

= Utilities not in service, including no running hot water

* Conditions that present the imminent possibility of injury

®_ Obstacles that prevent safe entrance or exit from the unit

Any components that aftect the function of the fire escape are missing
or damaged

Stored items or other barriers restrict or prevent the use of the fire escape in the
event of an emergency

®  Thebuilding’s emergency exit is blocked or impeded, thus limiting the =™~ | fofmatted: e R 1

ability of occupants to exit in a fire or other emergency, { Formatted: Font cobor: lack )

* Absence of a functioning toilet in the unit
* Absence of at least one- working smoke detector per floor* If there is one working
smoke detector per floor any additional smoke detectors that are not working will be
designated as a non-life threatening correction as prescribed in the HQS Manual and
local fire codes.
»__Absenee-ef-a-workingMissing or inoperable carbon monoxide detector on each floor. «--- tmatted: List Paragraph, Justified, Indent: J

® Missing, damaged, discharged, overcharged, or expired fire _extinguisher '1-52“5 g'igazg't":tﬁdl*s&e"e“3“‘"9"3" at:
(where required)
------------------------------------------------ '&ormatted: Font color: Auto ]

®* _Gas/oil-fired water heater or heating, ventilation, or cooling system with missing
damaged, improper, or misaligned chimney venting, _ - - - Formatted: Font color: Auto )

The chimney or venting system on a fuel--fired water heater is misaligned,
negatively pitched, or damaged, which may cause improper or dangerous venting
or gases

A gas dryer vent is missing, damaged, or is visually determined to be inoperable,
or the dryer exhaust is not vented to the outside

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



A fuel--fired space heater is not properly vented or lacks available combustion air

A non-vented space heater is present

Safety devices on a fuel-fired space heater are missing or damaged

cooling system is misaligned, negatively pitched, or damaged, which may cause

improper or dangerous venting of gas.

be occupied by a family with a child under six years of age if it would prevent the
family from moving into the unit

If an owner fails to correct life-threatening conditions as required by HACCC, the PHA
will enforce the HQS in accordance with HUD requirements. See 8-II-G.

If a family fails to correct a family-caused life-threatening condition as required by
HACCC, HACCC will enforce the family obligations. See 8-11.H.

The owner will be required to repair or replace an inoperable smoke detector or Carbon
Monoxide Detector pursuant to California law.

8-1.D. OWNER AND FAMILY RESPONSIBILITIES [24 CFR 982.404]
Family Responsibilities

The family is responsible for correcting the following HQS deficiencies:

e Tenant-paid utilities not in service

* Failure to provide or maintain appliances owned by the family

 Damage to the unit or premises caused by a household member or guest beyond normal wear
and tear that results in a breach of the HQS. "Normal wear and tear" is defined as items
which could not be charged against the tenant's security deposit under state law or court
practice.

Owner Responsibilities

The owner is responsible for all HQS violations not listed as a family responsibility above, even
if the violation is caused by the family's living habits (e.g., vermin infestation). However, if the
family's actions constitute a serious or repeated lease violation the owner may take legal action to
evict the family.

8-LE. SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS FOR CHILDREN WITH ENVIRONMENTAL
INTERVENTION BLOOD LEAD LEVEL [24 CFR 35.1225; FR Notice 1/13/17]

If a PHA is notified by a public health department or other medical health care provider, or
verifies information from a source other than a public health department or medical health care
provider, that a child of less than 6 years of age, living in an HCV-assisted unit has been
identified as having an environmental intervention blood lead level, HACCC must complete a
risk assessment of the dwelling unit_within 15 calendar days after being notified by a public
health department or other medical health care provider. The risk assessment must be completed
in accordance with program requirements, and the result of the risk assessment must be

89
l Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046

*e_Deteriorating paint as defined at 24 CFR 35.110 in a unit built before 1978 thatisto *~

No bullets or numbering

" . . - . - - s L . r 1"
The chimney or venting system on a fuel-fired heating, ventilation, or ~ * Formatted: Normal, Left, Indent: Left: 1", q

1.5"

Formatted: Left, Indent: Left: 0.5", Bulleted
+ Level: 1 + Aligned at: 1.25" + Indent at:




PART II: THE INSPECTION PROCESS

8-I.LA. OVERVIEW [24 CFR 982.405]
Types of Inspections

HACCC conducts the following types of inspections as needed. Each type of inspection is
discussed in the paragraphs that follow.

Initial Inspections. HACCC conducts initial inspections in response to a request from the
family to approve a unit for participation in the HCV program. The unit must pass the HQS
inspection on or before the effective date of the HAP Contract.

Biennial Inspections. HUD requires HACCC to inspect each unit under lease at least every
24 months to confirm that the unit still meets HQS. The inspection may be conducted in
conjunction with the family's annual reexamination but also may be conducted separately.

Special Inspections. A special inspection may be requested by the owner, the family, or a
third party as a result of problems identified with a unit between biennial inspections.

Quality Control Inspections. HUD requires that a sample of units be inspected by a
supervisor or other qualified individual to evaluate the work of the inspector(s) and to ensure
that inspections are performed in compliance with the HQS.

Inspection of PHA-Owned Units [24 CFR 982.352(b)]

HACCC must obtain the services of an independent entity to perform all HQS inspections in
cases where an HCV family is receiving assistance in a PHA-owned unit. A PHA-owned unit is
defined as a unit_in a project that is one of the following categories:

[@)) Owned by a PHA.

(2) Owned by an entity wholly controlled by the PHA.

(3) Owned by a limited liability company or limited partnership in which the PHA (or

an entity wholly controlled by the PHA) holds a controlling interest in the
managing member or general partner.

A *‘controlling interest’’ is—

811

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2016



(A)  Holding 50 percent or more of the stock of any corporation:

(B) Having the power to appoint 50 percent or more of the members of the board of
directors of a non-stock corporation (such as a non-profit corporation):

(C)  Where 50 percent or more of the members of the board of directors of any
corporation also serve as directors, officers or employees of the PHA:

(D) __Holding 50 percent or more of all managing member interests in an LLC;

(E) Holding 50 percent or more of all general partner interests in a partnership: or

(F) Equivalent levels of control in other organizational structures.

Units in which PHAs have a different ownership interest are no longer considered to be owned
by the PHA.

In order to be considered a ‘‘PHA-Owned’’ unit as described above, the PHA must have
ownership interest in the building itself, not simply the land beneath the building.

—The independent agency must
communicate the results of each inspection to the family and HACCC. The independent agency
must be approved by HUD, and may be the unit of general local government for HACCC
jurisdiction (unless HACCC is itself the unit of general local government or an agency of such
government).

Inspection Costs [Notice PIH 2016-05]

HACCC may not charge the family or owner for unit inspections or reinspections [24 CFR
982.405(e)]. In the case of inspections of PHA-owned units, HACCC may compensate the
independent agency from ongoing administrative fee for inspections performed. HACCC and the
independent agency may not charge the family any fee or charge for the inspection [24
CFR.982.352(b)].

The PHA may not charge the owner for the inspection of the unit prior to the initial term of the
lease or for a first inspection during assisted occupancy of the unit. However, the PHA may
charge a reasonable fee to owners for reinspections in two situations: when the owner notifies the
PHA that a repair has been made but the deficiency has not been corrected, and when the time
for repairs has elapsed and the deficiency has not been corrected. Fees may not be imposed for
tenant-caused damages, for cases in which the inspector could not gain access to the unit, or for
new deficiencies discovered during a reinspection.

The owner may not pass the cost of a reinspection fee to the family. Reinspection fees must be
added to the PHA’s administrative fee reserves and may only be used for activities related to the
provision of tenant-based assistance.

HACCC Policy
HACCC will not charge a fee for failed reinspections.
Notice and Scheduling
The family must allow HACCC to inspect the unit at reasonable times with reasonable notice
[24 CFR 982.551(d)].
812
I Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2016



HACCC Policy

Both the family and the owner will be given reasonable notice of all inspections. Except
in the case of a life-threatening emergency, reasonable notice is considered to be not less
than 48 hours. Inspections may be scheduled between 8:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. Generally
inspections will be conducted on business days only. In the case of a life-threatening
emergency, HACCC will give as much notice as possible, given the nature of the
emergency.

Owner and Family Inspection Attendance
HUD permits HACCC to set policy regarding family and owner presence at the time of
inspection [HCV GB p. 10-27].

HACCC Policy

When a family occupies the unit at the time of inspection an authorized adult must be
present for the inspection. The presence of the owner or the owner's representative is
encouraged but is not required.

At initial inspection of a vacant unit, HACCC will inspect the unit in the presence of the
owner or owner's representative. The presence of a family representative is permitted, but
is not required.

8-ILB. INITIAL HQS INSPECTION [24 CFR 982.401(a)]

Initial Inspections [FR Notice 1/18/17]
- ‘l Formatted: Font: Not Bold

HQS inspection, but only if the deficiencies identified are non-life-threatening. Further, the PHA -~ 1.Formatted: Font: Not Bold

A

may, but is not required to, authorize occupancy if a unit passed an alternative inspection in the
last 24 months.

‘.- {Formatted: Underline

HACCC, Policy <2
LT T T T LT m T Tt ‘1 Formatted: Indent: First line: 0.5"
The unit must pass the HQS inspection on or before the effective date of the RS { Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5"

HAP contract.

HACCC will not rely on alternative inspections and will conduct an HQS inspection for *~ =~ { Formatted: Lef, ndent: Left: 0.5

each unit prior to executing a HAP contract with the owner, _ - {_Formatted: Font: Not Bold

J U q\_JJ

Timing of Initial Inspections

HUD requires PHAs with fewer than 1,250 budgeted units to complete the initial inspection,
determine whether the unit satisfies HQS, and notify the owner and the family of the
determination within 15 days of submission of the Request for Tenancy Approval (RTA). For
PHAs with 1,250 or more budgeted units, to the extent practicable such inspection and
determination must be completed within 15 days. The 15-day period is suspended for any period
during which the unit is not available for inspection [982.305(b)(2)].

HACCC Policy

8-13
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2016



PART III: RENT REASONABLENESS [24 CFR 982.507]

8-1I1.A. OVERVIEW

Except in the case of certain LIHTC- and HOME-assisted units, no HAP contract can be
approved until HACCC has determined that the rent for the unit is reasonable. The purpose of
the rent reasonableness test is to ensure that a fair rent is paid for each unit rented under the HCV
program.

HUD regulations define a reasonable rent as one that does not exceed the rent charged for
comparable, unassisted units in the same market area. HUD also requires that owners not charge
more for assisted units than for comparable units on the premises. This part explains the method
used to determine whether a unit’s rent is reasonable.

PHA-Owned Units [24 CFR 982.352(b)]
In cases where an HCV family is receiving assistance in a PHA-owned unit, HACCC must
obtain the services of an independent entity to determine rent reasonableness in accordance with
program requirements, and to assist the family in negotiating the contract rent when the family
requests assistance. A PHA-owned unit is defined as a unit in a project that is one of the
following categories:
(1) Owned by a PHA.
(2)  Owned by an entity wholly controlled by the PHA.
(3) ___Owned by a limited liability company or limited partnership in which the PHA (or
an entity wholly controlled by the PHA) holds a controlling interest in the
managing member or general partner.

A “‘controlling interest’’ is—

(A) _ Holding 50 percent or more of the stock of any corporation:

(B) Having the power to appoint 50 percent or more of the members of the board of
directors of a non-stock corporation (such as a non-profit corporation):

(C)  Where 50 percent or more of the members of the board of directors of any
corporation also serve as directors, officers or employees of the PHA:

(D) __Holding 50 percent or more of all managing member interests in an LLC;

(E) Holding 50 percent or more of all general partner interests in a partnership: or

(F) Equivalent levels of control in other organizational structures.

Units in which PHAs have a different ownership interest are no longer considered to be owned
by the PHA.

In order to be considered a ‘*PHA-Owned’’ unit as described above, the PHA must have
ownership interest in the building itself, not simply the land beneath the building.

h rancalidatg A n dino

—The independent agency must
communicate the results of the rent reasonableness determination to the family and HACCC. The
independent agency must be approved by HUD, and may be the unit of general local government

8-19
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2016



acceptable unit as soon as possible. If an acceptable unit is available for the family, HACCC
must terminate the HAP contract for the family’s old unit in accordance with the HAP
contract terms and must notify both the family and the owner of the termination. The HAP
contract terminates at the end of the calendar month that follows the calendar month in which
HACCC gives notice to the owner. [24 CFR 982.403(a) and (c)]

10-1.B. RESTRICTIONS ON MOVES

A family’s right to move is generally contingent upon the family’s compliance with program
requirements [24 CFR 982.1(b)(2)]. HUD specifies two conditions under which a PHA may
deny a family permission to move and two ways in which a PHA may restrict moves by a family.

Denial of Moves

HUD regulations permit HACCC to deny a family permission to move under the following
conditions:

Insufficient Funding

HACCC may deny a family permission to move either within or outside HACCC ’s jurisdiction if
HACCC does not have sufficient funding for continued assistance [24 CFR 982.354(e)(1)].

I However, Notice PTH 2012-426-09 significantly restricts the ability of PHAs to deny permission
to move due to insufficient funding and places further requirements on PHAs regarding moves
denied due to lack of funding. The requirements found in this notice are mandatory.

HACCC Policy

I HACCC will deny a family permission to move on grounds that HACCC does not have * =~ { Formatted: Lef
sufficient funding for continued assistance if (a) the move is initiated by the family, not
the owner or HACCC; (b) HACCC can demonstrate that the move will, in fact, result in

| higher subsidy costs;-ard (c) HACCC can demonstrate, in accordance with the policies in

Part VIII of Chapter 16, that it does not have sufficient funding in its annual budget to

accommodate the higher subsidy costs; and (d) for portability moves, the receiving PHA

is not absorbing the voucher. ~This policy applies to moves within HACCC’s jurisdiction

as well as to moves outside it under portability.

If HACCC does not have sufficient funding for continued assistance, but the family must
move from their unit (e.g., the unit failed HQS), the family may move to a higher cost
unit if the move is within HACCC?’s jurisdiction. HACCC, however, will not allow the
family to move under portability in this situation if the family wishes to move to a higher
cost area.

For both moves within HACCCs jurisdiction and outside under portability, HACCC will +- - - { Formatted: Left

not deny a move due to insufficient funding if HACCC previously approved the move
and subsequently experienced a funding shortfall if the family cannot remain in their
current unit. HACCC will rescind the voucher in this situation if the family will be
allowed to remain in their current unit,

HACCC will create a list of families whose moves have been denied due to insufficient
funding. HACCC will keep the family’s request open indefinitely, and, wWhen funds
become available, the families on this list will take precedence over families on the

10-3
| Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2016



over the area to which the family wishes to move, the-PHAHACCC will advise the
family that the family must-selects the receiving PHA and notifiesy the initial PHA of
which receiving PHA was selected. HACCC will provide the family with contact
information for all of the receiving PHAs that serve the area. HACCC will not provide
any additional information about receiving PHAs in the area. The-PHAHACCC will
further inform the family that if the family prefers not to select the receiving PHA,
HACCCthe-initiab-PHA will select the receiving PHA on behalf of the family. In this
case, HACCC will not provide the family with information for all receiving PHAS in the
area.

HACCC will advise the family that they will be under the RHA’s policies and
procedures, including screening, subsidy standards, voucher extension policies and
payment standards.

Voucher Issuance and Term

An applicant family has no right to portability until after the family has been issued a voucher
[24 CFR 982.353(b)]. In issuing vouchers to applicant families, HACCC will follow the
regulations and procedures set forth in Chapter 5.

HACCC Policy

For participating families approved to move under portability, HACCC will issue a new
voucher within 15 calendar days of HACCC’s written approval to move.

The initial term of the voucher will be 120 days.

10-12
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



* Form HUD-52665, Family Portability Information, with Part I filled out
[Notice PIH 2016-092-42]

* A copy of the family’s voucher [Notice PIH 201 6-092-42]

* A copy of the family’s most recent form HUD-50058, Family Report, or, if necessary in the
case of an applicant family, family and income information in a format similar to that of form
HUD-50058 [24 CFR 982.355(c)(7), Notice PIH 2016-092-42]

* Copies of the income verifications backing up the form HUD-50058, including a copy of the
family’s current EIV data [24 CFR 982.355(c)(7), Notice PIH 201 6-092-42]

HACCC Polic

In addition to these documents, HACCC will provide the following information, if
available, to the receiving PHA:

Social security numbers (SSNs)

Documentation of SSNs for all nonexempt household members whose SSN's have
not been verified through the EIV system

Documentation of legal identity

Documentation of citizenship or eligible immigration status

Documentation of participation in the earned income disallowance (EID) benefit
Documentation of participation in a family self-sufficiency (FSS) program

HACCC will notify the family in writing regarding any information provided to the
receiving PHA [HCV GB, p. 13-3].

Initial Billing Deadline [Notice PIH 2016-092-42rl=e&eF¢9—E*eeim9iree¥efs,—9,q-5/-]_s}]

The deadline for submission of initial billing is 90 days following the expiration date of the
voucher issued to the family by the initial PHA. In cases where suspension of the voucher delays
the initial billing submission, the receiving PHA must notify the initial PHA of delayed billing
before the billing deadline and document the delay is due to the suspension. In this case, the
initial PHA must extend the billing deadline by 30 days.

If the initial PHA does not receive a billing notice by the deadline and does not intend to honor a
late billing submission, it must notify the receiving PHA in writing. The initial PHA eontact-the
receivine PHA-to-determine—the-status-of the_fami he-receivine PHA repo hat-the-fami

to HUD the receiving PHAs failure to comply with the dealine.

If the initial PHA will honor the late billing, no action is required.

HACCC Policy

10-14
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2016



If HACCC has not received an initial billing notice from the receiving PHA within the
billing deadline, —expirati - 2 it will contact the receiving
PHA Lby-PhQHeH‘ﬂx,—ef—e—n%en—ehe«ne*;-bm»,ess_dayo inform: HHACCCreports-that

e , e . them
that it will not honor a late billing submission and will return any subsequent billings that
it receives on behalf of the family. HACCC will send the receiving PHA a written
confirmation of its decision by mail,

HACCC will allow an exception to this policy if the family includes a person with
disabilities and the late billing is a result of a reasonable accommodation granted to the
family by the receiving PHA.

Monthly Billing Payments [24 CFR 982.355(e), Notice PIH 2016-092-42]

If the receiving PHA is administering the family’s voucher, the receiving PHA bills the initial
PHA for housing assistance payments and administrative fees. When reimbursing for
administrative fees, the initial PHA must promptly reimburse the receiving PHA for the lesser of
80 percent of the initial PHA ongoing administrative fee or 100 percent of the receiving PHA’s
ongoing administrative fee for each program unit under contract on the first day of the month for
which the receiving PHA is billing the initial PHA under portability. If the administrative fees
are prorated for the HCV program, the proration will apply to the amount of the administrative
fee for which the receiving PHA may bill [24 CFR 982.355(e)(2)].

The initial PHA is responsible for making billing payments in a timely manner. The first billing
amount is due within 30 calendar days after the initial PHA receives Part IT of form HUD-52665
from the receiving PHA. Subsequent payments must be received by the receiving PHA no later
than the fifth business day of each month. The payments must be provided in a form and manner
that the receiving PHA is able and willing to accept.

The initial PHA may not terminate or delay making payments under existing portability billing
arrangements as a result of over-leasing or funding shortfalls. HACCC must manage its tenant-
based program in a manner that ensures that it has the financial ability to provide assistance for
families that move out of its jurisdiction under portability and are not absorbed by receiving
PHASs as well as for families that remain within its jurisdiction.

Annual Updates of Form HUD-50058

If the initial PHA is being billed on behalf of a portable family, it should receive an updated form
HUD-50058 each year from the receiving PHA. If the initial PHA fails to receive an updated
50058 by the family’s annual reexamination date, the initial PHA should contact the receiving
PHA to verify the status of the family. The initial PHA must continue paying the receiving PHA
based on the last form HUD-50058 received, unless instructed otherwise by HUD. The initjal
PHA may seek absorption of the vouchers by following steps outlined in Notice PIH 2016-09

Denial or Termination of Assistance [24 CFR 982.355(c)(9)]

At any time, either the initial PHA or the receiving PHA may make a determination to deny or
terminate assistance with the family in accordance with 24 CFR 982.552 and 24 CFR 982.553.
(For PHA policies on denial and termination, see Chapters 3 and 12, respectively.)

10-I1.C. RECEIVING PHA ROLE
10-15
l Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



If a family has a right to lease a unit in the receiving PHAs jurisdiction under portability, the
receiving PHA must provide assistance for the family [24 CFR 982.355(10)]. HUD may
determine in certain instances that a PHA is not required to accept incoming portable families,
such as a PHA in a declared disaster area. However, the PHA must have approval in writing
from HUD before refusing any incoming portable families [24 CFR 982.355(b)].

Administration of the voucher must be in accordance with the receiving PHA’s policies. This
requirement also applies to policies of Moving to Work agencies. The receiving PHA procedures
and preferences for selection among eligible applicants do not apply to the family, and the
receiving PHA waiting list is not used [24 CFR 982.355(c)(10)]. The family’s unit, or voucher,
size is determined in accordance with the subsidy standards of the receiving PHA [24 CFR
982.355 (c) (12)], and the receiving PHA’s policies on extensions of the voucher term apply [24
CFR 982.355(c)(14)].

Responding to Initial PHA’s Request [24 CFR 982.355(c))

The receiving PHA must respond via e-mail or other confirmed delivery method to the initial
PHA’s inquiry to determine whether the family’s voucher will be billed or absorbed [24 CFR
982.355(c)(3)]. . If the receiving PHA informs the initial PHA that it will be absorbing the
voucher, the receiving PHA cannot reverse its decision at a later date without consent of the
initial PHA [24 CFR 982.355(c)(4)].

HACCC Polic

HACCC will use e-mail, when possible, to notify the initial PHA whether it will
administer or absorb the family’s voucher.

Initial Contact with Family

When a family moves into HACCC’s Jurisdiction under portability, the family is responsible for
promptly contacting HACCC and complying with HACCC’s procedures for incoming portable
families. The family’s failure to comply may result in denial or termination of the receiving
PHA’s voucher [24 CFR 982.355(c)(8)].

If the voucher issued to the family by the initial PHA has expired, the receiving PHA must
contact the initial PHA to determine if it will extend the voucher [24 CFR 982.355(c)(13)]. An
informal hearing is not required when a voucher has expired without the family leasing a unit.

If for any reason the receiving PHA refuses to process or provide assistance to a family under the
portability procedures, the family must be given the opportunity for an informal review or
hearing [Notice PIH 2016-092-42). (For more on this topic, see later under “Denial or
Termination of Assistance.”)

Briefing

HUD allows the receiving PHA to require a briefing for an incoming portable family as long as
l the requirement does not unduly delay the family’s search [Notice PIH 201 6-092-42].

HACCC Polic

HACCC will require the family to attend a group briefing only in the event the family is a
first-time participant to the HCV Program. For port-in program participants, HACCC

10-16
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



family does not comply with HACCC’s procedures. HACCC will update the family’s
information when verification has been completed.

Voucher Term

The term of the receiving PHA’s voucher may not expire before 30 calendar days from the
expiration of the initial PHA’s voucher [24 CFR 982.355(c)(13)]. If the initial PHA extends the
term of the voucher, the receiving PHA’s voucher may not expire before 30 days from the new
expiration date of the initial PHA’s voucher [Notice PIH 2016-09].

HACCC Policy

The receiving PHA’s voucher will expire 30 calendars days from the expiration date of
the initial PHA’s voucher._If the initial PHA extends the term of the voucher, the
receiving PHA’s voucher will expire 30 calendar days from the new expiration date of
the initial PHA’s voucher,

Voucher Extensions [24 CFR 982.355(c)(14), Notice 2016-092-42]

Once the receiving PHA issues the portable family a voucher, the receiving PHA’s policies on
extensions of the voucher term apply. The receiving PHA must inform the initial PHA of any
extension granted to the term of the voucher. It must also bear in mind the billing deadline
provided by the initial PHA. Unless willing and able to absorb the family, the receiving PHA
should ensure that any voucher expiration date would leave sufficient time to process a request
for tenancy approval, execute a HAP contract, and deliver the initial billing to the initial PHA.

HACCC Policy

The policies on voucher extensions set forth in Chapter 5, section 5-1LE, of this plan will
apply to any requests for extensions.

Voucher Suspensions {24 CFR 982.303, 24 CFR 982.355(c)(15)]

If the family submits a request for tenancy approval during the term of the receiving PHA’s
voucher, the PHA must suspend the term of that voucher. The term of the voucher stops from the
date that the family submits a request for PHA approval of the tenancy until the date the PHA
notifies the family in writing whether the request has been approved or denied [24 CFR 982.4(b)]
(see Section 5-I1.E).

Notifying the Initial PHA

The receiving PHA must promptly notify the initial PHA if the family has leased an eligible unit
under the program or if the family fails to submit a request for tenancy approval for an eligible
unit within the term of the receiving PHA’s voucher [24 CFR 982.355(c)(16)]. The receiving
PHA is required to use Part II of form HUD-52665, Family Portability Information, for this
purpose [Notice PIH 2016-092-42]. (For more on this topic and the deadline for notification, see
below under “Administering a Portable F amily’s Voucher.”)

If an incoming portable family ultimately decides not to lease in the Jurisdiction of the receiving
PHA but instead wishes to return to the initial PHA’s jurisdiction or to search in another
jurisdiction, the receiving PHA must refer the family back to the initial PHA. In such a case the

10-18
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



voucher of record for the family is once again the voucher originally issued by the initial PHA.
Any extension of search time provided by the receiving PHA’s voucher is only valid for the
family’s search in the receiving PHA’s jurisdiction [Notice PIH 201 6-092-42].

Administering a Portable Family’s Voucher
Portability Billing [24 CFR 982.355(¢)]

To cover assistance for a portable family that was not absorbed, the receiving PHA bills the
initial PHA for housing assistance payments and administrative fees. The amount of the housing
assistance payment for a portable family in the receiving PHA’s program is determined in the
same manner as for other families in the receiving PHA’s program.

The receiving PHA may bill the initial PHA for the lesser of 80 percent of the initial PHA’s
ongoing administrative fee or 100 percent of the receiving PHA’s ongoing administrative fee for
each program unit under contract on the first day of the month for which the receiving PHA is
billing the initial PHA under portability. If the administrative fees are prorated for the HCV
program, the proration will apply to the amount of the administrative fee for which the receiving
PHA may bill (i.e., the receiving PHA may bill for the lesser of 80 percent of the initial PHA’s
prorated ongoing administrative fee or 100 percent of the receiving PHA’s ongoing
administrative fee).

If both PHAs agree, the PHAs may negotiate a different amount of reimbursement.

HACCC Polic

Unless HACCC negotiates a different amount of reimbursement with the initial PHA,
HACCC will bill the initial PHA the maximum amount of administrative fees allowed,
ensuring any administrative fee proration has been properly applied.

Initial Billing Deadline

If a portable family’s search for a unit is successful and the receiving PHA intends to administer
the family’s voucher, the receiving PHA must submit its initial billing notice (Part II of form
HUD-52665) - ki | i receivi

: in time that the notice will be received no later
than 960 days following the expiration date of the family’s voucher issued by the initial PHA
[Notice PIH 2016-092-42]. This deadline may be extended for 30 additional days if the delay is
due to suspension of the voucher’s term (see Initial Billing Section). A copy of the family’s form
HUD-50058, Family Report, completed by the receiving PHA must be attached to the initial
billing notice. The receiving PHA may send these documents by mail, fax, or e-mail.

HACCC Polic

HACCC will send its initial billing notice by fax or e-mail, if necessary, to meet the
billing deadline but will also send the notice by regular mail.

10-19
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046




If the receiving PHA fails to send the initial billing-_by the deadlinewithi :

> i i » it is required to absorb the family into its own
program unless (a) the initial PHA is willing to accept the late submission or (b) HUD requires
the initial PHA to honor the late submission (e.g., because the receiving PHA is over--leased)
[Notice PIH 2016-092-42].

Ongoing Notification Responsibilities [Notice PIH 2012-42, HUD-52665 /

Annual Reexamination. The receiving PHA must send the initial PHA a copy of a portable
family’s updated form HUD-50058 after each annual reexamination for the duration of time the
receiving PHA is billing the initial PHA on behalf of the family, regardless of whether there is a
change in the billing amount.

HACCC Policy
HACCC will send a copy of the updated HUD-50058 by regular mail no later than 10

business days after the effective date of the reexaminationat-the-same-time HACCC and
- fied-of i} Y s,

Change in Billing Amount. The receiving PHA is required to notify the initial PHA, using form
HUD-52665, of any change in the billing amount for the family as a result of:

® A change in the HAP amount (because of a reexamination, a change in the applicable
payment standard, a move to another unit, etc.)

* An abatement or subsequent resumption of the HAP payments
® Termination of the HAP contract
* Payment of a damage/vacancy loss claim for the family

¢ Termination of the family from the program

The timing of the notice of the change in the billing amount should correspond with the «- - - { Formated: Let
notification to the owner and the family in order to provide the initial PHA with advance notice

of the change. Under no circumstances should the notification be later than 10 working calendar

days following the effective date of the change in the billing amount. If the receiving PHA fails

to send Form HUD-52665 within 10 days of effective date of billing changes, the initial PHA is

not responsible for any increase prior to notification. If the change resulted in a decrease in the

monthly billing amount, the initial PHA will offset future monthly payments until the difference

is reconciled.

Late Payments [Notice PIH 201 6-092-42

[f the initial PHA fails to make a monthly payment for a portable family by the fifth business day
of the month, the receiving PHA must promptly notify the initial PHA in writing of the
deficiency. The notice must identify the family, the amount of the billing payment, the date the
billing payment was due, and the date the billing payment was received (if it arrived late). The
receiving PHA must send a copy of the notification to the Office of Public Housing (OPH) in the
HUD area office with jurisdiction over the receiving PHA. If the initial PHA fails to correct the
problem by the second month following the notification, the receiving PHA may request by
memorandum to the director of the OPH with jurisdiction over the receiving PHA that HUD
transfer the unit in question. A copy of the initial notification and any subsequent

10-20
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2016




If the receiving PHA absorbs a family from the point of admission, the admission will be
counted against the income targeting obligation of the receiving PHA [24 CFR
982.201(b)(2)(vii)].

If the receiving PHA absorbs a family after providing assistance for the family under a billing
arrangement with the initial PHA, the receiving PHA must send an updated form HUD-52665 to

the initial PHA no later than 10 business days following the effective date of the termination of
. o5-the-receiving PHA to-provide adeatate advanceratiee

the billing arrangement. HUB ourap 2 & o-provide-adequa

effective-date-of the-absorption-of the-family-[Notice PIH 2016-092-42],
HACCC Policy
IFHACCC decides to absorb a portable family upon the execution of a HAP contract on
behalf of the family, HACCC will notify the initial PHA by the initial billing deadline

specified on form HUD-52665. The effective date of the HAP contract will be the
effective date of the absorption.

If HACCC decides to absorb a family after that, it will provide the initial PHA with 30
days’ advance notice, or notify them no later than 10 business days following the
effective date of the termination of the billing arrangement..

Following the absorption of an incoming portable family, the family is assisted with funds
available under the consolidated ACC for the receiving PHA’s voucher program [24 CFR
982.355(d)], and the receiving PHA becomes the initial PHA in any subsequent moves by the
family under portability [24 CFR 982.355(e)(4)].

10-22
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2046



PART III: RECALCULATING FAMILY SHARE AND SUBSIDY AMOUNT
11-1ILLA. OVERVIEW

After gathering and verifying required information for an annual or interim reexamination,
HACCC must recalculate the family share of the rent and the subsidy amount, and notify the
family and owner of the changes [24 CFR 982.516(d)(2), HCV 12-6 and 12-10]. While the basic
policies that govern these calculations are provided in Chapter 6, this part lays out policies that
affect these calculations during a reexamination.

11-IILB. CHANGES IN PAYMENT STANDARDS AND UTILITY ALLOWANCES

In order to calculate the family share of the rent and HAP amount correctly, changes in payment
standards, subsidy standards, or utility allowances may need to be updated and included in
HACCC’s calculations.

Specific policies governing how subsidy standards, payment standards, and utility allowances are
applied are discussed below.

Payment Standards [24 CFR 982.505]

The family share of the rent and HAP calculations must use the correct payment standard for the
family, taking into consideration the family unit size, the size of unit, and the area in which the
unit is located [HCV GB, p. 12-5]. See Chapter 6 for information on how to select the
appropriate payment standard.

When HACCC changes its payment standards or the family’s situation changes, new payment
standards are applied at the following times:

* IfHACCC’s payment standard amount changes during the term of the HAP contract, the date
on which the new standard is applied depends on whether the standard has increased or
decreased:

- If the payment standard amount has increased, the increased payment standard will be
applied at the first annual reexamination following the effective date of the increase in
the payment standard.

- Ifthe payment standard amount has decreased, during the term of a HAP contract,
HACCC shall not reduce the payment standard as long as the HAP contract remains in
effect. At the family’s second annual reexamination, HACCC may, but is not required to,
apply the decreased payment standard or may gradually implement the reduced payment
standard (See Chapter 6 for the PHA’s policy on decreases in the payment standard),

1112
l Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



HACCC Policy

HACCC will terminate assistance to a family member if HACCC determines that the
family member has committed criminal acts of physical violence against other family
members or others. This action will not affect the assistance of the remaining,
nonculpable family members.

In making its decision, HACCC will consider all credible evidence, including, but not
limited to, a signed certification (form HUD-500665382) or other documentation of
abuse submitted to HACCC by the victim in accordance with this section and section 16-
IX.D. HACCC will also consider the factors in section 12-ILD. Upon such consideration,
HACCC may, on a case-by-case basis, choose not to terminate the assistance of the
culpable family member.

If HACCC does terminate the assistance of the culpable family member, it will do so in
accordance with applicable law, HUD regulations, and the policies in this plan.

12-IL.F. TERMINATION NOTICE

HUD regulations require PHAs to provide written notice of termination of assistance to a family
only when the family is entitled to an informal hearing. However, since the family’s HAP
contract and lease will also terminate when the family’s assistance terminates [form HUD-
52641], it is a good business practice to provide written notification to both owner and family
anytime assistance will be terminated, whether voluntarily or involuntarily.

HACCC Policy

Whenever a family’s assistance will be terminated, HACCC will send a written notice of
proposed termination to the family and to the owner. The PHA will also send a form
HUD-50066-5382 to the family with the termination notice. The notice will state the date
on which the termination will become effective. This date generally will be at least 30
calendar days following the date of the termination notice, but exceptions will be made
whenever HUD rules, other PHA policies, or the circumstances surrounding the
termination require.

When HACCC notifies an owner that a family’s assistance will be terminated, HACCC
will, if appropriate, advise the owner of his/her right to offer the family a separate,
unassisted lease.

If'a family whose assistance is being terminated is entitled to an informal hearing, the notice of
termination that the PHA sends to the family must meet the additional HUD and PHA notice
requirements discussed in section 16-II1.C of this plan. VAWA 2013 expands notification
requirements to require PHAs to provide notice of VAWA rights and the HUD 500665382 form
whena PHA terminates a household’s housing benefits.

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046




HACCC Policy
Whenever the PHA decides to terminate a family’s assistance because of the family’s

action or failure to act, the PHA will include in its termination notice the VAWA
information described in section 16-1X.C of this plan and a form HUD-500665382. The
PHA will request in writing that a family member wishing to claim protection under
VAWA notify the PHA within 46-14 business days.

HACCC will-notinehide VAW A infommation in ination notice.

Still other notice requirements apply in two situations:

If a criminal record is the basis of a family’s termination, HACCC must provide a copy of the
record to the subject of the record and the tenant so that they have an opportunity to dispute the
accuracy and relevance of the record [24 CFR 982.553(d)(2)].

If immigration status is the basis of a family’s termination, as discussed in section 12-1.D, the
special notice requirements in section 16-I11.D must be followed.

1215
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2046



PART IV: SHARED HOUSING
[24 CFR 982.615 through 982.618]

15-IV.A. OVERVIEW

Shared housing is a single housing unit occupied by an assisted family and another resident or
residents. The shared unit consists of both common space for use by the occupants of the unit
and separate private space for each assisted family.

An assisted family may share a unit with other persons assisted under the HCV program or with
other unassisted persons. The owner of a shared housing unit may reside in the unit, but housing
assistance may not be paid on behalf of the owner. The resident owner may not be related by
blood or marriage to the assisted family.

If approved by HACCC, a live-in aide may reside with the family to care for a person with
disabilities. HACCC must approve a live-in aide if needed as a reasonable accommodation so
that the program is readily accessible to and usable by persons with disabilities.

When providing HCV assistance in shared housing, a separate lease and HAP contract are
executed for each assisted family, and the standard form of the HAP contract is used.

15-IV.B. PAYMENT STANDARD, UTILITY ALLOWANCE AND HAP CALCULATION

The payment standard for a family in shared housing is the lower of the payment standard for the
family unit size or the prorata share of the payment standard for the shared housing unit size.

The prorata share is calculated by dividing the number of bedrooms available for occupancy by
the assisted family in the private space by the total number of bedrooms in the unit.

The HAP for a family in shared housing is the lower of the payment standard minus the TTP or
the gross rent minus the TTP. The utility allowance for an assisted family living in shared
housing is the_lower of the utility allowance for the family unit size (voucher size) or the prorata
share of the utility allowance for the shared housing unit.

Example: A family holds a 2-bedroom voucher. The family decides to +- - - { Formatted Table

occupy 3 out of 4 bedrooms available in the unit.
- The utility allowance for a 4-bedroom unit equals $200
- The utility allowance for a 2-bedroom unit equals $100
- The prorata share of the utility allowance is $150 (3/4 of $200)

Family utility allowance is $100 (lesser of voucher size and prorata of utility)

The rents paid for families living in shared housing are subject to generally applicable standards
for rent reasonableness. The rent paid to the owner for the assisted family must not exceed the
pro-rata portion of the reasonable rent for the shared unit. In determining reasonable rent,
HACCC should consider whether sanitary and food preparation areas are private or shared.

157
l Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016



PART VI: MANUFACTURED HOMES
[24 CFR 982.620 through 982.624; FR Notice 1/1 8/17]

15-VL.A. OVERVIEW

A manufactured home is a manufactured structure, transportable in one or more parts, that is
built on a permanent chassis, and designed for use as a principal place of residence. HCV-
assisted families may occupy manufactured homes in two different ways.

(1) A family can choose to rent a manufactured home already installed on a space and HACCC
must permit it. In this instance program rules are the same as when a family rents any other
residential housing, except that there are special HQS requirements as provided in 15-VI.D
below.

(2) HUD also permits an otherwise eligible family that owns a manufactured home to rent a
space for the manufactured home and receive HCV assistance with the rent for the space as well
as certain other housing expenses. PHAs may, but are not required to, provide assistance for such
families.

15-VL.B. SPECIAL POLICIES FOR MANUFACTURED HOME OWNERS WHO LEASE
A SPACE

Family Income

In determining the annual income of families leasing manufactured home spaces, the value of the
family’s equity in the manufactured home in which the family resides is not counted as a family
asset.

Lease and HAP Contract

There is a separate Tenancy Addendum (Form 52642-a) and separate HAP Contract (Form
52642) for this special housing type.

15-VL.C. PAYMENT STANDARD, UTILITY ALLOWANCE AND HAP CALCULATION
Payment Standards |FR Notice 1/18/17]

The PHA payment standard for manufactured homes is determined in accordance with 24 CER
982.505 and is the payment standard used for the PHA’s HCV program. It is based on the
applicable FMR for the area in which the manufactured home space is located.

The payment standard for the family is the lower of the family unit size (voucher size) or the
payment standard for the number of bedrooms in the manufactured home.

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046

Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered +

Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1,2, 3, .. + Start

at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.5" +
Indent at: 0.75"




Utility Allowance

HACCC must establish utility allowances for manufactured home space rental. For the first 12
months of the initial lease term only, the allowance must include an amount for a utility hook-up
charge if the family actually incurred a hook-up charge because of a move. This allowance will
not be given to a family that leases in place. Utility allowances for manufactured home space
must not include the costs of digging a well or installing a septic system.

If the amount of the monthly assistance payment for a family exceeds the monthly rent for the
manufactured home space (including the owner’s monthly management and maintenance
charges), the PHA may pay the remainder to the family, lender. or utility company.

Space Rent

The rent for the manutactured home space (including other eligible housing expenses) is the total

of:
*The rent charged for the manufactured home space; *>< 7 | Formatted: Font: )
*__ Owner maintenance and management charges for the space: A gt
» The monthly payments made by the family to amortize the cost of purchasing the I;‘,’,:“ﬁ[,t alt I-vmdem B L typheraie Tab

manufactured home, including any required insurance and property taxes; and

_ '{ Formatted: Font:

e __The applicable allowance for tenant-paid unities, . )
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e e e T '{ Formatted: Font: j
Amortization Costs N { Formatted: Font: Bold )
Ihe monthly payment made by the family to amortize the cost of purchasing the manufactured, { Formatted: Space After: 0 pt, Hyphenate D)

v“: ‘l Formatted: Font: Not Bold
N
1 Formatted: Font: Not Bold

- {Formatted: Font: Not Bold
_______________ -- ‘&Ol‘matted: Font: Not Bold
- ‘LFormatted: Font: Not Bold
:?\:{Formatted: Font: Not Bold
*\ | Formatted: Font: Not Bold
’ &matted: Font: Not Bold

U LD

Housing Assistance Payment

The HAP for a manufactured home space under the housing choice voucher program is the lower
of the payment standard minus the TTP or the (gress}-manufactured home space rent (including
other eligible housing expenses) minus the TTP.

Rent Reasonableness

Initially, and annually thereafter HACCC must determine that the rent for the manufactured
home space is reasonable based on rents for comparable manufactured home spaces. HACCC

1511
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046



PART VII: HOMEOWNERSHIP

[24 CFR 982.625 through 982.643]
“o_- @rmatted: Font: Not Bold

R et U U T ‘@rmatted: Normal, Left

-

I15-VIL.A. OVERVIEW [24 CFR 982.625]

The homeownership option is used to assist a family residing in a home purchased and owned by
one or more members of the family. A family assisted under this option may be newly admitted
or an existing participant in the HCV program. HACCC must have the capacity to operate a
successful HCV homeownership program as defined by the regulations.

There are two forms of homeownership assistance described in the regulations: e PHA-may-offer
under-this-eptien-monthly homeownership assistance payments: er-aand single down payment
assistance grants. PHAs may-choose-to-offereitheror-both-forms of hemeewnership-assistanee
whieh-form-ef assistanceto-reeeive:-However, PHAs may not offer down payment assistance

until and unless funding is allocated by Congress. Since this has not yet happened, only monthly

homeownership assistance may be offered.

HACCC must offer either—form—of-homeownership assistance if needed as a reasonable
accommodation, so’that the program is readily accessible to and usable by persons with
disabilities. It is the sole responsibility of HACCC to determine whether it is reasonable to
implement a homeownership program as a reasonable accommodation. HACCC must determine
what is reasonable based on the specific circumstances and individual needs of the person with a
disability. HACCC may determine that it is not reasonable to offer homeownership assistance as
a reasonable accommodation in cases where HACCC has otherwise opted not to implement a
homeownership program.

HACCC must approve a live-in aide if needed as a reasonable accommodation so that the
program is readily accessible to and usable by persons with disabilities.

15-VIL.B. FAMILY ELIGIBILITY [24 CFR 982.627]

The family must meet all of the requirements listed below before the commencement of
homeownership assistance. HACCC may also establish additional initial requirements as long as
they are described in HACCC administrative plan.

15-13
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2046




Pre-Hearing Right to Discovery [24 CFR 982.555(e)]

Participants and HACCC are permitted pre-hearing discovery rights. The family must be given
the opportunity to examine before the hearing any PHA documents that are directly relevant to
the hearing. The family must be allowed to copy any such documents at their own expense. If
HACCC does not make the document available for examination on request of the family,
HACCC may not rely on the document at the hearing.

HACCC hearing procedures may provide that HACCC must be given the opportunity to examine
at HACCC offices before the hearing, any family documents that are directly relevant to the
hearing. HACCC must be allowed to copy any such document at HACCC’s expense. If the
family does not make the document available for examination on request of HACCC, the family
may not rely on the document at the hearing.

For the purpose of informal hearings, documents include records and regulations.

HACCC Policy

The family will be allowed to copy any documents related to the hearing at a cost of .15
per page. The family must request discovery of PHA documents no later than two full
business days prior to the scheduled hearing date (e.g. if the hearing is on Thursday, then
by close of business on Monday of the same week)

Participant’s Right to Bring Counsel [24 CFR 982.555(e)(3)]

At its own expense, the family may be represented by a lawyer or other representative at the
informal hearing.

Informal Hearing Officer [24 CFR 982.555(e)(4)]

Informal hearings will be conducted by a person or persons approved by HACCC, other than the
person who made or approved the decision or a subordinate of the person who made or approved
the decision.

HACCC Policy
HACCC has designated the following to serve as hearing officers:

Manager or above from other departments in the government of the jurisdiction
Manager or above from another Housing Authority

Professional mediators or arbitrators

Any other person who is otherwise qualified to serve

16-15
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



Representation and Interpretive Services

The family is entitled to be represented by an attorney or other designee, at the family’s expense,
and to have such person make statements on the family’s behalf.
The family is entitled request an interpreter. Upon request, the PHA will provide competent

interpretation services, free of charge. 5

ha 9 a A
P O d 5O v 54

Recording of the Hearing

The family is entitled to have the hearing recorded by digital audio recording. HACCC may, but
is not required to provide a transcript of the hearing.

HACCC Policy

HACCC will provide a transcript of an digital audio recording of the hearing to the
family or family’s counsel upon payment of the actual cost of the transcript..

Hearing Decision

HACCC must provide the family with a written final decision, based solely on the facts
presented at the hearing, within 14 calendar days of the date of the informal hearing. The
decision must state the basis for the decision.

Informal Hearing Procedures for Residents [24 CFR 5.514(f)]

After notification of the USCIS decision on appeal, or in lieu of an appeal to the USCIS, the
family may request that HACCC provide a hearing. The request for a hearing must be made
either within 30 days of receipt of HACCC notice of termination, or within 30 days of receipt of
the USCIS appeal decision.

For the informal hearing procedures that apply to participant families whose assistance is being
terminated based on immigration status, see Section 16-111.C.

Retention of Documents [24 CFR 5.514(h)]

HACCC must retain for a minimum of S years the following documents that may have been
submitted to HACCC by the family, or provided to HACCC as part of the USCIS appeal or
HACCC informal hearing process:

¢ The application for assistance

e The form completed by the family for income reexamination

* Photocopies of any original documents, including original USCIS documents
e The signed verification consent form

e The USCIS verification results

e The request for a USCIS appeal

e The final USCIS determination

e The request for an informal hearing

16-21
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



Maximum Points: 10

e This indicator shows whether the PHA inspects each unit under contract at least
biennially.

* Points are based on the percent of biennial HQS inspections of units under contract that
are more than 2 months overdue, according to data from PIC.

Indicator 13: Lease-up
Maximum Points: 20 points

»—This indicator shows whether the PHA enters HAP contracts for at least 98 percent of the
number of the PHA’s baseline voucher units in the ACC for the calendar year ending on
or before the PHA’s fiscal year, or whether the PHA has expended at least 98 percent of
its allocated budget authority for the same calendar year. The PHA can receive 15 points
if 95 to 97 percent of vouchers are leased or budget authority is utilized.the-numberof

* Points are based on utilization of vouchers and HAP expenditures as reported in the

voucher management system (VMS) for the most recently completed calendar year.the
arca ST o3 he—la mpleted—PHAfisea eq he—pe A 3

Indicator 14: Family self-sufficiency (FSS) enrollment and escrow account balances
Maximum Points: 10

* Only applies to PHAs with mandatory FSS programs.

* This indicator shows whether the PHA has enrolled families in the FSS program as
required, and measures the percent of current FSS participants that have had increases in
earned income which resulted in escrow account balances.

* Points are based on the percent of mandatory FSS slots that are filled and the percent of
families with escrow account balances, according to data from PIC.

Success Rate of Voucher Holders
Maximum Points: 5

* Only applies to PHAs that have received approval to establish success rate payment
standard amounts, and isn’t effective until the second full PHA fiscal year following the
date of HUD approval of success rate payment standard amounts.

e This indicator shows whether voucher holders were successful in leasing units with
voucher assistance.

* Points are based on the percent of families that were issued vouchers, and that became
participants in the voucher program.

Deconcentration Bonus Indicator
Maximum Points: 5

* Submission of data for this indicator is mandatory for a PHA using one or more payment
standard amount(s) that exceed(s) 100 percent of the published FMR set at the 50

16-30
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016




The term affiliated individual means, with respect to a person:

- A spouse, parent, brother or sister, or child of that individual, or an individual to whom
that individual stands in the position or place of a parent; or

~—Any other individual, tenant, or lawful occupant living in the household of the victim of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking,

«- - — 7| Formatted: Normal, Indent: Left: 0.25",
i Space Before: 6 pt, Bulleted + Level: 1 +
3 Aligned at: 0.75" + Tab after: 1" + Indent at:
e The term stalking means: 1", Tab stops: 0.5", Left + Not at 1"

To engage in a course of conduct directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable
person to fear for his or her safety or the safety of others, or suffer substantial emotional distress.

16-IX.C. NOTIFICATION [24 CFR 5.2005(a)]

Notification to Public

HACCC adopts the following policy to help ensure that all actual and potential beneficiaries of
its HCV program are aware of their rights under VAWA.

HACCC Policy

HACCC will post the following information regarding VAWA in its offices and on its
wWeb-site. It will also make the information readily available to anyone who requests it.

A summary-of the rights-and protestions-provided-bynotice of occupancy rights
under VAWA to housing choice voucher program applicants and participants who

are or have been victims of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or

stalkin i Form HUD-5380, see

Exhibit 16-1)

A copy of form HUD-500665382, Certification of Domestic Violence, Dating

Violence, Sexual Assault, or Stalking and A lternate Documentation (see
Exhibit 16-2)

A copy of the PHA’s emergency transfer plan (Exhibit 16-3)

A copy of HUD’s Emergency Transfer Request for Certain Victims of Domestic
Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault, or Stalking. Form HUD-5383

(Exhibit 16-4)

16-38
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



The National Domestic Violence Hot Line: 1-800-799-SAFE (7233) or
1-800-787-3224 (TTY) (included in Exhibits 16-1 and 16-2)

Contact information for local victim advocacy groups or service providers

Notification to Program Applicants and Participants [24 CFR 5.2005(a)(1)]

PHAs are required to inform program participants of their rights under VAWA, including their
right to confidentiality and the limits thereof, Since VAWA provides protections for applicants
as well as participants, PHAs may elect to provide the same information to applicants.

HACCC Policy

HACCC will provide all applicants with information about VAWA at the time they
request an application for housing assistance. HACCC will also include information
about VAWA in all notices of denial of assistance (see section 3-1IL.G).

HACCC will provide all participants with information about VAWA at the time of
admission (see section 5-1.B) and at annual reexamination. HACCC will also include
information about VAWA in notices of termination of assistance, as provided in
section 12-ILF.

The VAWA information provided to applicants and participants will consist of the
notices in Exhibits 16-1 and 16-2 Teat

:

16-39
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016




Datine Viol . Bosmal It and Stalkine.
Notification to Owners and Managers 24-CER-5.2005¢(a)(2)}

While PHASs are no longer required by regulation to notify owners and managers participating in

the HCV program of their rights and obligations under VAWA, the PHA may still choose to

inform them.

HACCC Policy

HACCC will provide owners and managers with information about their rights and
obligations under VAWA when they begin their participation in the HCV program and at
least annually thereafter.

The VAWA information provided to owners will consist of the notice in Exhibit 16-52
anda copy of form HUD-53820066, Certification of Domestic Violence, Dating
Violence, Sexual Assault and Stalking and Alternate Documentation.

16-1X.D. DOCUMENTATION [24 CFR 5.2007]

A PHA presented with a claim for initial or continued assistance based on status as a victim of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, stalking, or criminal activity related to any of
these forms of abuse may—but is not required to—request that the individual making the claim
document the abuse. Any request for documentation must be in writing, and the individual must
be allowed at least 14 business days after receipt of the request to submit the documentation,
HACCC may extend this time period at its discretion. [24 CFR 5.2007(a)]

The individual may satisfy HACCC’s request by providing any one of the following three forms
of documentation [24 CFR 5.2007(b)]:

(1) A completed and signed HUD-approved certification form (HUD-53820066, Certification of
Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual Assault or Stalking), which must include the
name of the perpetrator

(2) A federal, state, tribal, territorial, or local police report or court record, or an administrative
record

(3) Documentation signed by a person who has assisted the victim in addressing domestic
violence, dating violence, sexual assault or stalking, or the effects of such abuse. This person
may be an employee, agent, or volunteer of a victim service provider; an attorney; a mental
health professional; or a medical professional. The person signing the documentation must
attest under penalty of perjury to the person’s belief that the incidents in question are bona
fide incidents of abuse. The victim must also sign the documentation.

HACCC may not require third-party documentation (forms 2 and 3) in addition to certification
(form 1), except as specified below under “Conflicting Documentation,” nor may it require
certification in addition to third-party documentation [VAWA final rule].

16-40
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



HACCC Policy

Any request for documentation of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault or
stalking will be in writing, will specify a deadline of 14 business days following receipt
of the request, will describe the three forms of acceptable documentation, will provide
explicit instructions on where and to whom the documentation must be submitted, and
will state the consequences for failure to submit the documentation or request an
extension in writing by the deadline.

HACCC may, in its discretion, extend the deadline for 14 calendar days. Any extension
granted by HACCC will be in writing.

Conflicting Documentation [24 CFR 5.2007(e)]

In cases where HACCC receives conflicting certification documents from two or more members
of a household, each claiming to be a victim and naming one or more of the other petitioning
household members as the perpetrator, HACCC may determine which is the true victim by
requiring each to provide acceptable third-party documentation, as described above (forms 2 and
3)_within 30 calendar days of the date of the request for third-party documentation.. HACCC
must honor any court orders issued to protect the victim or to address the distribution of

property.

HACCC Policy

If presented with conflicting certification documents (two or more forms HUD-
53826066) from members of the same household, HACCC will attempt to determine
which is the true victim by requiring each of them to provide third-party documentation
in accordance with 24 CFR 5.2007 and by following any HUD guidance on how such
determinations should be made. The family will have 30 calendar days from the date of
request by the PHA to provide this documentation,

Discretion to Require No Formal Documentation [24 CFR 5.2007(d)]

HACCC has the discretion to provide benefits to an individual based solely on the individual’s
statement or other corroborating evidence—i.e., without requiring formal documentation of
abuse in accordance with 24 CFR 5.2007(b).

HACCC Policy

If HACCC accepts an individual’s statement or other corroborating evidence of domestic
violence, dating violence, sexual assault or stalking, HACCC will document acceptance
of the statement or evidence in the individual’s file.

Failure to Provide Documentation [24 CFR 5.2007(c)]

In order to deny relief for protection under VAWA, a PHA must provide the individual
requesting relief with a written request for documentation of abuse. If the individual fails to
provide the documentation within 14 business days from the date of receipt, or such longer time
as HACCC may allow, HACCC may deny relief for protection under VAWA.

16-IX.E. CONFIDENTIALITY [24 CFR 5.2007(b)(4)]

16-41
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



EXHIBIT 16-1: NOTICE OF OCCUPANCY RIGHTS UNDER THE VIOLENCE
== e ALY RIGHIS UNDER THE VIOLENCE
AGAINST WOMEN ACT, FORM HUD-5380

A-GA-I-NSWWE-N—A-C—’IL(-\LAM)
[Insert Name of Housing Provider?]
Notice of Occupancy Rights under the Violence Against Women Act’

To all Tenants and Applicants

The Violence Against Women Act (VAWA) provides protections for victims of domestic

violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking. VAWA protections are not only available

to women, but are available equally to all individuals regardless of sex, gender identity, or sexual

orientation.* The U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) is the Federal

agency that oversees that [insert name of program or rental assistance] is in compliance with

VAWA. This notice explains your rights under VAWA. A HUD-approved certification form is

attached to this notice. You can fill out this form to show that you are or have been a victim of

domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, and that you wish to use your

rights under VAWA.”

Protections for Applicants

If you otherwise qualify for assistance under [insert name of program or rental assistance|,

you cannot be denied admission or denied assistance because you are or have been a victim of

domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking,

Protections for Tenants

occupancy rights.

? Despite the name of this law. VAWA protection is available regardless of sex, gender identity. or sexual

orientation,

igi igi amilial s, disabili a
available to all otherwise eligible individuals regardless of actual or perceived sexual orientation, gender identity, or
marital status.
16-43
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016




If'you are receiving assistance under |insert name of program or rental assistance], you may

not be denied assistance, terminated from participation, or be evicted from your rental housing

because you are or have been a victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or

stalking.

Also, if'you or an affiliated individual of yours is or has been the victim of domestic violence,

dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking by a member of your household or any guest, you

may not be denied rental assistance or occupancy rights under [insert name of program or

rental assistance] solely on the basis of criminal activity directly relating to that domestic

violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

Affiliated individual means your spouse, parent, brother, sister, or child, or a person to whom

you stand in the place of a parent or guardian (for example, the affiliated individual is in your

care, custody, or control); or any individual, tenant, or lawful occupant living in your household.

Removing the Abuser or Perpetrator from the Household

HP may divide (bifurcate) your lease in order to evict the individual or terminate the assistance

of the individual who has engaged in criminal activity (the abuser or perpetrator) directly relating

to domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

If HP chooses to remove the abuser or perpetrator, HP may not take away the rights of eligible

tenants to the unit or otherwise punish the remaining tenants. If the evicted abuser or perpetrator

was the sole tenant to have established eligibility for assistance under the program, HP must

allow the tenant who is or has been a victim and other household members to remain in the unit

for a period of time, in order to establish eligibility under the program or under another HUD

housing program covered by VAWA, or, find alternative housing.

In removing the abuser or perpetrator from the household, HP must follow Federal, State, and

local eviction procedures. In order to divide a lease, HP may, but is not required to, ask you for

documentation or certification of the incidences of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual

assault, or stalking.

Moving to Another Unit

16-44
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



Lpon your request, P may permit you to move Lo another unit, subject to the availability of

other units. and still keep vour assistance. In order to approve a request. HP may ask vou to

provide documentation that you are requesting Lo move because of an incidence of domestic

violenge, dating violence, sexual assault. or stalking, 1{the request is a request for emergeney

transler. the housing provider may ask you to submit a w ritlen request or Il out a lorm where

you certify that you meet the eriteria for an emergeney transfer under VAWA. The criteria are:

1. You are a victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

If your housing provider does not already have documentation that you are a victim of

domestic violenee, dating violence, sexual assault. or stalking, your housing provider

helow.

2. You expressly request the emergency transfer. Your housing provider may choose

Lo require that you submit a form. or may aceept another wrilten or oral request.

3. _You reasonably believe you are threatened with imminent harm from further

violence if you remain in your current unit. 1his means vou have a reason o lear

that if' you do not receive a transier you would suffer \ iolence in the very near future.

OR

You are a victim of sexual assault and the assault occurred on the premises

during the 90-calendar-day period before you request a transfer. [ vou arc a

victim of sexual assault. then in addition to qualifying for an emergencey transier

because you reasonably believe vou ure threatened _with_imminent_harm {rom

further violence if you remain in vour unit. you may qualify for an emergency

transter if the sexual assault occurred on the premises of' the property from which

vou are seeking vour transfer. and that assault happened within the 90-calendar-

day period before vou expressly request the transfer,

LIP will heep confidential requests for emergencey transfers by victims of domestic violence,

dating violence, sexual assault. or stalking, and the location ol any move hy_such victims and

their tamilies. HP’s emergencey transfer plan provides further information on emergeency

16-45
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016

Formatted: Normal, Left, Indent: Hanging:
0.25", Right: 0.25", Tab stops: 0.5", Left + Not
at 6.5"




Leansters, and TP must make 2 copy of its emergency translor plan available to you il vou ask to

see it

Documenting You Are or Have Been a Victim of Domestic Violence, Dating Violence,

Sexual Assault or Stalking

HP can, but is not required to, ask you to provide documentation Lo “certifyv™ that you are or have

been a victim of domestic violence, dating violence. sexual assault. or stalking. Such request

[rom TP must be in writing. and 1P must give you at least 14 business davs (Saturdays.

Sundays. and FFederal holidays do not count) from the day vou receive the request o provide the

documentation. FIP may. but does not have to. exiend the deadline for the submission of

documentaiion upon vour request.

You can provide one of the following o FP as documentation. It is your choice which of the

lolowing to submit il TP asks vou to provide documentation that you are or have been a vietim

ol domestic violence, dating violence. sexual assault, or stalking.

¢ A complete HUD-upproved certification form given to vou by HP with this notice. that <~ { Formatted: Tab stops: 0.5", Left

documents an incident of domestic violence. datine violence, sexual assault, or stalking.

Ihe form will ask for your name. the date. time. and location ofthe incident ot domestic

violence, dating violence. sexual assault. or stalkine. and a description of the incident.

> certification lorm provides for including the name ol the abuser or perpetrator if the

name of the abuser or perpetrator is known and is safe (o provide.

e __Avrecord ofa Pederal, State, tribal. territorial. or local Jaw enforcement agency, court. or

administrative agency that documents the incident of domestic violence. dating violence.

sexual assault. or stalking. Examples ol such records include police reports. protective

vrders. und restraining orders, among others.

* A statement. which you must sign. along with the signature of an employee, agent. or

volunteer ol a vietim service provider, an attorney. a medical professional or 4 imental

health professional (collectively. “professional™) from whom you sought assistance in

addressing domestic violence. dating violence. sexual assault, or stalking. or the ettects of

abuse. und with the professional selected by vou attesting under penalty of perjury that he

16-46
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



or she believes that the incident or incidents uf domestic violence. dating violence, sexual

assault. or stalking are prounds {or protection.

* _Any other statement or evidence that HP has agreed (o aceept,

ICyou fail or refuse to provide one of these documents within the [4 business davs, 1P does not

have to provide vou with the protections contained in this notice.

LR receives conflicling evidence that an incident ol domestic violence. dating violence, sexual

assault. or stalking has been commiited (such as certification forms from two or more members

ol'a houschold cach claiming o be a victim and naming one or nore ol the other petitioning

household members as the abuser or perpetrator), 1P has the right to request that you provide

third-party documentation within thirty 30 calendar davs in order to resolve the conflict, Ifyou

[ail or refuse Lo provide third-party documentation where there is conllicting evidence. 1P does

not have to provide you with the protections contained in this notice.

Confidentiality

HP must keep confidential any information vou provide related to the exercise of vour rights

under VAWA, including the lact that you are exercising vour rights under VA WA.

HP must not allow any individual administering assistance or other services on behall of HP (Tor

example. employees und contractors) 1o have aceess  conlidential information unless for

reasons that specifically call for these individuals (o have access to this inlormation under

applicable Federal, State. or local law.,

HP must not enter your information into any shared database or disclose your information o any

other eniity or individual. 1P, however. may disclose the information provided if:

o Yougive written permission (o 1P to release the information on a time limited basis, “ { Formatted: Tab stops: 0.5, Left

o P needs to use the information in an eviction or termination proceeding, such as o evict

vour abuser or perpetrator or terminate vour abuser or perpetrator from assistance under

this program.,

o A law requires [P or your landlord to release the information.

16-47
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



VAWA does not limit LIP's duty to honor court orders about aeeess 1o or control ol the property.

T'his includes orders issued to protect a vietim and orders dividing property among houschold

members in cases where a family breaks up.

Reasons a Tenant Eligible for Occupancy Rights under VAW A May Be Evicted or

Assistance May Be Terminated

You can be evicted and your assistance can be terminated for serious or repeated lease violations

that are not related o domestic violence. daling violence. sexual assault, or stalking commitied

against you. |lowever, 111 cannot hold tenants who have been victims of domestic violence.,

dating violence, sexual assault. or stalking to a more demanding set of rules than it applies to

tenants who have not been vielims of domestic violence. dating violence, sexual assault. or

Lhe protections described in this notice might not apply, and you could be evicted and vour

assistance terminated. il HP can demonstrate that not evicling you or terminating your assistance

would present a real physical danger that:

I._Would occur within an immediate time {rame, and « Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Hanging:
0.25", Right: 0.25", Tab stops: 0.5", Left

2...Could result in death or serious bodily harm to other tenants or those who work on the

hroperty.

IFLIP can demonstrate the above. HP should only tlerminate your assistance or evict you if there « { Formatted: Right: 0", Space Before: 3 pt j

are no other actions that could be taken to reduce or eliminate the threat.

Other Laws

VAWA does not replace any Federal, State. or local law that provides greater protection for

victims ol domestic violence. dating violence. sexual assault, or stalking. You may be entitled to

additional housing protections [or victims of domestic violence. dating violence, sexual assault.

or stalking under other Federal laws. as well as under State and local laws.

Non-Compliance with The Requirements of This Notice

You may report a covered housing provider's violations of these rights and seek additional

assistance, if needed, by contacting or filing a complaint with [insert contact information

for any intermediary, if applicable] or [insert HUD field office].

10-40

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



For Additional Information

You may view a copy ol HHUDs final VAWA rule at linsert Federal Register link].

Additionally, HP must make a copy of HUD's VAWA reeulations available 1o you if you ask to

l'or questions regarding VAWA. please contact linsert name of program or rental assistance

contact information able to answer questions on VAWAL.

For help regarding an abusive relationship. you may call the National Domestie Violence [otline

at 1-800-799-7233 or. for persons with hearing impairments. 1-800-787-3224 (ITY). You may

also contact |Insert contact information for relevant local organizations|.

For tenants who are or have been vietims of stalking seeking help may visit the National Center

for Victims of Crime’s Stalking Resource Center at hitps:/www. victimsoferime.ore/our-

programs/stalking-resource-center.

lfor help regarding sexual assault, vou may contact |Insert contact information for relevant

‘ganizations

Victims of stalking secking help may contact [Insert contact information for relevant

organizations|.

Attachment: Certification lorm ITUD-5382 [form approved for this program to be

included l%ﬁﬂ%ﬂﬂmﬁﬂmﬁ%ﬂw&&mmm

. f Formatted: Right: -0.01", Space Before: 12
| pt, Line spacing: 1.5 lines

16-49
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



ernaievee&al;{he«em{aefwﬂlvea—femam—iHemphewm%»sérvé;euﬂ—b&maed—gﬁd_veuj

16-50

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



(Formatted: Bullets and Numbering

16-51
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



ing

Bullets and Number

[ Formatted:

-

Bullets and Numbering

Formatted.

Ihengor, ot
076t

140

T TH (Y

NTVIV N & PICTT T |

145
YEHHOHE

2yaeppeacd By gl N

L
N
b
4
]
.
L
.
L
b
V]

L anting

CYRYY N (2PN

QPO

oot
H—-GOHResSHE

3

vHOTITHEY

<

tt

wha
\Aasacs

il

ottty

&Y

feedc

ot
pProtcett

2006
=6

FEEY
H

t

afbiacng

¥
CHEET

=% 3
o

et
T

Al

tHtt

1t

foana
aaas

reactr

tedaral

A3

A

iolence
vHheRee

tha \/
the

Hy

HHVY
VA MA

L
tHe

M-the

IEVITEL Ty
HHe

e

Lhe

PO |
SretcHE:

ottt

cancad
SeXctkh

@
Hees

et erdes
tarHE— vt

lepea—datin
vHHEREE:

214

\ERmAre Tl

HIS-O et 1 clog.
YOS HHGet

Cxprathy

1]y

4

S

* Thic
]

A

ARCE S A r e

oL A W

T OO

vy A

L

TV VA

IVTaR ALY

ettt

ICEEDE ey
oot ae

ey

\J

YETECvRe I
ROt

A 4x

Ty

I CORTTYS

Hha
Tt

e}y
VOHHROTS

FPRVCN ‘Y
L34

roetroh

Q ot

Y
<t

Tt

.

4
3
)
b
Y
5

a7

NN

TYLYEY

PUPINTY
RAYAY

|

T

Thyhetttrt

PITRITIIY MESYCIOITRe L

sttt

e tolaneo
=

{ag
CatHt

FTOTEHCE:

talonia
HIHEHEE:

1

P

lomet
tHEHReHHE

o
t

s

I
vrotH

you—H¢—d

Beeas oo
DECHISS

¥
B

Meala

Ri=ga=s |

er-statking:

L

ooy

16-52

Revised 12/2016

Administrative Plan - HCV Program



ey

KYEURYTY
cttH

V-
O

.
J

tnax

stk
Fhteh S

it

TRyt

sestHal-aocart

HEN

lenee
HeRee:

11343

R
Fatb-oF - @y

PRy

HANEVEPRY PIV- VI
HHERCE:

loraeast
CHOHRASHE

ol
tH

IPITRELLY

TR

AAYA S=2 A g8 ) o

be-terminate

Hovo-aretlien

&)
=
z
S

i

eted-hased--on-wets-or-threats- of

g

from-the-Seetion- 8- pro

Joaiseniy
o =2
o

@

Van
VHHEREE:

1o

Loyprast
GoHeSHE

to—thea
to—the

alatad
LA 1ay

IYTTRTLVRIR B "O V3
¥

A
LTt O ettty

I

{1t
Hecty

APEY )
Tty

Rt

Spdann o

va—A e
JARA" rara v e 1y

J
el

trySatre-

o

PIVETIRITY )
T

tiad

CormHoea

CORHR

emteh b idiad
a-Lgueht

e frerrseobobedo
THILES RO

PEPRYET:
AR

tH

manhe.

LRSAVIR S 8an |

4
23

tt

TAEVIX Y

e

ekt

Mos bbb R4

"

ettt

Gt

loRee

YHHORCE

Vd4)

PEny

vretH

apra tha o
tiHe

were

14

pe 3

£
]
+

o

HH MO rantal aeoietan
Joarreneatasattahiee:

TCRTH

fapin

PRy
AR4)

A
>
ot

RETLV

T

ey
T

13

ottt

e

obthe-abuse:

t hatha ranc
e

223y

s

K

3

I theborsinoaithoeii
LEERS S Ay g Ay \h'lllL_ LA PARANE N e

facd

1343
TG

2

fotoacney oo bay 0y
e ee-Cdht

ITETOIPURTCT Y IRTVOITH
ORI HSS

[y

speaed il

A

[PACIA VA A a i w s

-t

Houtah

N

+H

tananic
TRty

oty
e

16
javs

tlapant
tredt

B aial

{ ]
ARLERIER e s ey vy )

FETYNITRITVINIT ]

-

aned
et

AR cpogay
€
f

y

1
Ty

there

thara

5.
SR

doan

cittt

rarerroter

vt

PErany

dead
ARSI AvIn S ey pae g

hat

et

AR-be—ey

b
Tt

5
t

Alco

LI DIy

B

g
b
]
]

V-
v

M

the rronaet
trie

a4

RYZCICY PENUPIVERS

Oty T

Propere

o yreeht

)

alatiadd (o

TG

=

ares 1a

L

EWAYLYLIR |

N Y]
HHHHO

A ki

et

e

or-tepeated—tes

Tt

Moyt

S

tedto

Tt a1t

FRVLTSCRRC VY

daeeopan e
tyrdhee-cah-Pe-te

YOIt

Thy

gl

[a~asa=s;

1
ascer
Tyttt

e

AVELNTLYY SRETEY]
AATA"TY

e ttHhY
STt

1yt ta 4
COHHRHE

&

potalleiiay
StaHcHH

H

1l
et

el

9

LAASE B A=)~y

NP
t

1
A

foy

aohey

tee o eanca
YHOTSHCEEs

Jamand

RO

e

i
t

e

MY PR T LTy
FHHES

£
b
b
Y
i

Jeamaga [ o ot

A=

FESVRYORY
HH

holdyvom—ta—a
Y-t

Tt

FAVARLELVRY |
ROt

TS

varetandloed
Yot

el
et

Ty

o

Aty

b

na
rtHE

[
1

ng-the-Abuser-from-the-Household

.

SOV

R

lenea

patmeal ook
CHHTHRT ettt

wuttied
HHHea

Tty St

W

tepat-w-ho-laae

evaet o
TOCHrCTtCHd it

o o

oty

IV |
tHE

ot

ety —hprt

landderd-mras—cnl

et

ottt

163

LELTAS oo n v}

SeeHon—8 poanial

fxyarxs by
e

o

ancahold
Y

ther
tHH

tiaga)

o

e

S

tha o
Stie-vetH

AR A

i

whila
Y SO

[nsian o

Aoy
7S

e otlapes

O

maniyars
Heoers

xaily
Y

[
Tt

aof

ettt

EYREA

2
5
£

nate tho b

et C—tie

ferm

Mg oris
HE-SHHAOMH

tho l3oss
tHE

A theacointod e

Gl

o

t

et
rd

Y

THOTEST

ittt

NI

Tt

tHE—tt

ety

11343

LATA= Ly

bouo

3
a—ot

Ly dl

1 g
e

Tt

@

AGuict
Ty e

1

rocar
TTECEHY e

13
tt

SR
cOHrte

16
Yottt

X

AR

W

la

"
Y

aihy

UG atan g

iyt e

Ot

L

E
g

e tehT

R4
rettth

THE

ritlre o

nodb-falee v
Y

Ot

B

g

H-Hhty

yepethe alaicon
[asi-nis o

TH-E-th

2

shoanes tey poa
CROOSeS1

1y

ety

wthoe

e
MARd<1d

It

housabold
HtRESEROHa:

T

comy tha

TR

ha gbscar |
HOHNET

e oY HHE e

Oy x|

I ran
tH

EV2E I

ot wehahty:

HIE g

htha rana,

ATy e e

P s

e

A4 B

OF

H
teof

LS EANAT)

Ty et

RN B

ikttt

hat x.
tHctt

Plaaly

Tttt

MWiE-Fe Rt
VOHAF-§

- keep.-a-
St Reep

CWIWITor e |

POttt

YRS WA % =
M-t FF)

Thetrous

-

Prerthtt

AR

v

THHt

oty

ati-bBeeitv-nras

£3143.
RSl ucit)

-1t

Fhe-houw

i3

A
MAZA" S
P, t

t+t

cthet

y-bBe—errrent o
tH—t

t

FHH 1
A ey

P
tHt

LY
¥
7

hey

IOt

OTSIMETHHRRO

|
O PpH e

FRVECNR LY

oot

TN

apttanca hac saaf 1ot

T

acle

oK

oy

33300
t

o
.

"
[23avaivin u gy

yitls

T TZ s

OOt HY

EVETIITECY
prosrahs

reevarehar s
YT

NEPIN
erotee

Liaex

hha Jae
A e-odsHTE

Ieradioa 1 4

rortiRattty

thap ol
et

-

rereot

Jrree=t

o fertiran
et

rouare-a

S that ey e
tht

£
Y
Fhe-Boua

et

IRV U WAV LEALILY, 1o, 31

©

tOpPreve

vor

PPV CRTAYTIR P

Thic

e
oot

T

Tt

| REANT
\Azs
ot

Tt

¥

{1 opy

autloe

THYS et

a2y

Thaetrams
-

MO
O

E:

A

PRCTINSY FRY | AT o VRS

ascatli
AS5atHH-¢

sental

Lapree.

MR- A1)
MR

it

lenee
MO

Y RYT)

MY PRPECORy

4]

¢

VO

Y

5

FRC-THOEYHME

wertet P

v Co-HCNthett

ratHhe

CHIHEHHHE

thea
e

TG P |
ONTERG

i
tt

o
e

Hrd—aurtandlomsd .
eyt raforora—are

P

o
E—HHHRO

Ot th

M b ZVIN PR
T

Broad
proors

e

dath
S

proyvae

4

PEYY
Tt}

&

FEVTIEEY

Tt

Ilaea t
e

Lletia=ravsas,

vt adlord

g
vott

Aathaeif
GHHOFHY-0F

Lty

THHOTTOEHHE:

gt 1l )
-0

Ot
¥
P

-gHve-te
&

PIELUIIYTY

g

FPRNEY

Freatt

ot reaton

seapt

HHPCte—Trie

wetdd
Y

A

Comiletatha

[ERTC WY

[RYP

TOarCTries

tha

+

Jerbt eyt

SO THP O

tha-alaa

TRICT e HOHSCY

s

&t

t

H

v

-0

Haa g

e

arnes

"
Wihe
H

FINCIRTPINY
O

o

{

ve)
e

tolence
HOHSREe:

-t

TESET PO ot

3

e

gl

I TTE T

NARVITRY PN EPIY

Jdent
HIcHIeR O

N

P2

0
T

IVETIL

and-l
aitOcH€

oF

.
£
£
P
3
k
b

FEYDRY |

haalth
HEaHtH

antal

THHEHHH

ity
Tttt

fedeage
Provaet

MO

ey

b
5

k
E

4
E

Hn”-

v d

rHetHT

has

3\

9
o

Avasas

frovan

sfntaniont

£
5
G
4
5
4

a
123

£
Ve

a3

Praa

=

ettt

VREH RS

IVRTRY Y- YR

3

{rrosd
QOHRESHE

¢
)

Ot

velede
MRS

13

address

i Urehs

COTENY)
vy

77
3
)

Tty

st ll

Thyyatht—tH

Y2T2Y MERYVI VRN
W-RO

[BAREAA e dani $41)

e

b

rretredt

16343

e

ac fliat o
trdt—te

LTI
DEHEVES

or-che yal
e

P
)

tHat

state—that |
Stte

L

N
E-
T
£
;
3

YIS
HESHOHH

PEAYLIAN )

D

o

Ny
Bdailanaiy:n

accanlf

lepee—cavpal
TNt

TAAS EAS vy

L)

16-53

Revised 12/2016

tive Plan - HCV Program

Adminis



N

TT-totot

anecl-bota

T

ha-Gatanyant
Sttt

tHE

143434
wEhH

13145
TNt

I ORVCTCIPAYE Y |
T

-t
o

VT
H

‘v
7

Bath.
rth

e

Weteal
OG-

e by
1

lanto
Hehre RSt

et

TP

=

iy

per

naky-of

‘under-pe

g

<
=
3i
F

te-that-vou-are

OIS E-SE

Y

ENPIRVAVROT |

3444,
TV E-TOCOT:

1Rl

Attt HHE St

SCTIPINTPTOR Fory
u

riaiedios:

Ledeadda
HECH Y SO ue

TRETHdS -t P

S 1

SYINERTI MR VIVEN TN |

Court-recot:

EPH PENNTURT VR EPOrarreTy
Ot P ee-of

34

Jerree

F-obRe.on
Sveeed

O

24110,

arbhoriia
ean

Poves

Lt e Jr e

sial
JOrerithtt:

Hs

a4

Tt

toaaba
-y

Ot

e

et THC-TrOUS g R ROFHLY

83

T y— et

Ra @y

Jannedlned

hereaired e tha
Ui Co—tHt e dhdtora:

tt

ontal-

vyt

g
k.
E:
3
o
3
e
q
-
g
g
3
-

O TRy

4

tHHEHE

0

s i ha

{a

L
O
D

I {a-—nron
Pt

Pt
Tt

RAYALE

[\
H

Ak

CERHALE-VOUE

HV- Y

Re-author

ST

wireh-the-h

)
previde

M
ek

¥
7

Py

0

Farmmnma
THTOH A

| ane, ¢
Y

Y

AR P
CORHae Rt

koap—ee
KeeH

FELTeTa |
St

of |

vore—tandlk
e

Yot

3l
THH)

"
v

b

f
4
E
s
B
B
L

ESEYALY

LV

o

Jheliau
e

e

3,

E

Iy

B

5
LARSARZNE ST aawsn

Widfi-relonia tha s

pgse feasa 1
roraRaTorato-rere ase-the

3

{3z
T

IERTEY
OO

thahouecine

1

CPEPINTY

n

VINTITE ROV L]
rot-give

N

MARRLIAS EI SASI RS A R s

$O - e
Ve

Y
thy

wiieh

SHER

OO 134
procect

13

FAX R P X1
Ty IETOH

oY

o}
<
5
o

ol

rd--pends

wr-tanell

Y

e}

e

4
5

LEASAVAS s A%l & te 1

ettt OrCr

T-OUF

{fomutiaon
HTOFRaHO-

lupdlorddotulaacatha
T OTato-

M
vt

At

e

LA A= 2 A

ty—O

TRttt

L
3
5

Ty

Iyt

T

tha

q

P
oY

P

ottt

PT] PR OPIN TIPS NPT R |
TRy o

14
ot

Tafss
Sty

s d

PEPReRTY

yortit

B

HOPR— -
AAATAZEAS I FA= 2

Ly,
T OH

trt

th

TEeane

It

OaoSTHE

=

(1384647 1]

abot

oo
COHFE-OF GRS

LOMAEL

OO

hanor

Tt de
LR

redoe
Sttt

RO

te-danddd

PRy
AL S AP A |

fan

EYUTN S VRY
HEHIS-dHarHy

INTTOER Ve

Heothedy

HWE

TP L -1

-4

Lyes

M S Ay g S S e )

VoA WLA

and-orders

IS ATL2Y
vHH

y-breaks-up:

N

2t

1ed- to-nrot

losoprders &

aey

O OHUCES

VT ryruta o proteeta

el
HICHH

propertvy  Th

of tha

©r

to-oF control

e

Tty

)

ehold-members-

HOPEFt
| Zha 7

the
oRg-hots

T CoHtHH

tt

RVIVLS

feass =S i}

o

EHFH

Hoes-where-a-f

2

v

Y1

iding-prope

faek

fene
laged

Beatectiaon.
proecton

prantar
BT OF

lac
Ges

SO
THtT—Proy

that

g

I
t

Leyeenn]
Ot

PEYTS
H

Rild1a -y

st ot

Bdaral
oGt

M

e
t

ramlaii,
Fepace

@161
HOT

Oy

YV

MAMA

\g

ke

Y

430343404
cHithatt

Beasa

MAMA

£3)63.

Y
Sertis

A
3
B

RS L TS

AN

M

[

e

at

MCAL N 4 X b

S

ey Oty

Hi

e

ot

TeHee

Violonoao

Y-

e

HHCSH

Dontes
7

T

py ol gl N[ogs o]
tehte-—vdHoiat

ol

)

T Y1
FEHORMHP:

FOr-H-800-787-3224-C L F Y-,

PEVIRY

O

an ol
ttt

e
&

PAYSTATIYEY
oCapt

3
H

P
4
D
B

ads

and
e

T

Hotline-at-4-800-799-

el
Definitions

L.
T

7233

L

SAF

o fict
HE-HSE

tha follow
HFOHOW

e

MER AL S T

AV A

¥

TRt

varad ly

Avay

o

pantinav-bha e

g

hathar o e
- Remera-partetpant-nay

o4 L

{atarin i

CooHatr O HR

MO SG—OF
T—HHPO!

™t

lapoe
rehee

FEY MR E s
v

Aza

CTL=vry
CHHRCS

TOCTHECOHOT

sdemannae

| PENTRY r
H
B,

o

ey

{

nelida
HerHae

T

N ATV
YHOtect

1

;
Y€

Loy st
HOHH

LA~

lelinac
€S

\Ae

\BEA

VAN A

16-54

Revised 12/2016

Administrative Plan - HCV Program



ine,

Formatted: Border: Box: (Single solid |

Auto, 0.5 pt Line width)

v
E ¢ 3
% m P 3 FE
2 T £ x E
2 F £ 3
. & 7] E 2
3 EN 4 & F . I 3
k] 3 + -3 % z =
T 3 E I A Zz
E E 5 ¥ 1 3 + &
& FN 7] b4 1 7 y )
T LV = A b TS
2 3 -]
‘I £ & £ 9 D £ 7
& 4 g € L .P T .
-F + & < T T .3
€ : z L E
1 ) X F & -
=X r ¥ . *=
¥ & 7] + £ F D x
E x o T £ % T
% =+ e : 1= $ 3
[ 4 E: T q.g + 4
T L pool 4+ <+ F i
py v 1 4 D
o2 S 2 £
S ¥ 2 T 43 Tz
£ 4 = £ T 3 il S
£ £ 3 & k¢
D ] 2 &£ 2 3 &
¥ 3 b FE .3
T L D T..xr % -+ =
kN T w ¥ + P %
X =1 3 k] P P 9
% : = N £ 4
& ) & £ F $ =
= 3 £ S +L
T o - -+ £ % 3 L
> = z ¢ F P ¥
-5 - = T 2 4 T 4
& = T ¢ &
i ¥ 13 fpg § 2
£ 2 £ £33 2=
% T B T E 4 S
T ¥ 2 P E ¥ L 2
=% = + ¢ 4 F £ =
3 -t &~ T o4
o = + 3 -5 5 Z
& b ¢ 3 S A
& >3 =+ .k 2 £
= ¥ EEE &
* P Pn + ¥ &F Loy
¥ nu T & o+ & R WM
= ¥ = ¥ ¥ 2 46
5 5 B .23 R
oo P = L3P .9
T R f £ @ *
36 g s L £ £ . BV
= o £ T 3 h ot
.mn 3 e I..m mu — [olie
per) q T =+ : D =
] 2 oL E \,& =
3 r b r S
T + &£ c B T - . T £
+ T © Tl a4 7 T D
= bd = £ ¢ -E C =X
5 E ) * < & F +* P &
<+ &= F X B £ = F
kg & 2 T £ 9 @ \M 3
+ C ¥ & . D =
¥ * Y £ 53 £ Z.%
=+ £ & o . T F
T F . v 35 I b =
& =+ F 4
& q <7 e i 1] R g
T . et = 4 ¥ 4 < 4
5 ¥ k3 T I5 % : T ¥
P ¥ BN - > -+ : > .
L = 5 i > £ B = W
T E T e T 3
L3 1 £ i N
< Z < ~+ ¥ 1 = > 3 £l

Revised 12/2016

16-55

Administrative Plan - HCV Program



EXHIBIT 16-2: CERTIFICATION OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, DATING VIOL ENCE,
SEXNUAL _ASSAULT, OR_STALKING D_ALTERNATE DOCUMENTATION,
FORM HU D-5382EXHIBIT—16-2:—SAMPLE—NOTICE—TFO— HOUSING CHOICE

CERTIFICATION OF U.S. Department of Housing OMB Approval No 2577-0286 +
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, and Urban Development [ \p 06:30:2017

DATING VIOLENCE,
UAL ASSAULT, ORSTALKING,
AND ALTERNATE DOCUMENTATION

Purpose of Form: |he Violence Against Women Act (“"VAWA™) protects applicants, tenants. and
program participants in certain HUD programs (rom being evicted, denied housing assistance, or
terminated from housing assistance based on acts of domestic violence, dating violence. sexual assault. or
stalking against them, Despite the name ol this law. VAWA protection is available to victims of domestic
violence, dating violence. sexual assault. and stalkine. reoardless of sex. gender identity. or sexual
orientation.

Use of This Optional Form: If you are secking VAWA protections from your housing provider. your
housing provider may give you a written request that asks you to submit documentation about the incident

ur incidents of domestic violence. dating violence. sexual assaull. or stalking,

In_response 1o this request. you or someone on your behalf may complete this optional torm and submit it
10 your housing provider, or you may submit one of the lollowing types of third-party documentation:

(1A document signed by you and an emplovee. agent. or volunteer ol a victim service provider. an
attorney. or medical professional. or a mental health professional (collectively. “professional”™) from
whom you have sought a estic violence, dating violence. sexual assault. or
stalking, or the effects of I'he document must sy

abuse. ify. under penalty of perjury. that the
professional believes the incident or incidents of domestic violence. dating violence, sexual assault. or
stalking occurred and meet the delinition of “domestic violence.” “dating violence.” “sexual assault,” or
“stalking™ in HUD's regulations at 24 CFR.5.2003.

(2) A record of a Federal. State. tribal. territorial or local law enforcement agency. court, or
administrative agency: or

(3).ALthe discretion of the housing provider. a statement or other evidence provided by the applicant or
{enant,

Submission of Documentation: 1 he time period to submit documentation is 14 business days from the
date that you receive a written request from vour housing provider asking that you provide documentation
ol the occarrence of domestic violence, dating violence. sexual assault, or stalking, Your housing
provider may. but is not required to, extend the time period to submit the documentation, if vou request an
extension of the time period. If the requested in formation is not received within 14 business days of when
youreceived the request for the documentation, or any extension of'the date provided by vour housing
provider, vour housing provider does not need to grant you any ol the VAWA protections. Distribution or
issuance of this_form does not serve as a written request for certilication.

Confidentiality: All information provided to vour housing provider concerning the incident(s) of
domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault. or stalking shall be kept confidential and such details
shall not be entered into any shared database. Employees of vour housing provider are not to huve access
to these details unless to grant or denv VAWA protections to vou. and such employees may not disclose
this information to any other entity or individual. except to the extent that disclosure is: (i) consented to

16-56
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016

Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt




by youw in writing in a time-limited release: (ii) required for use inan eviction proceeding or hearine
regarding termination of assistance: or (iii) otherwise required by applicable law,

16-57

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



TO BE COMPLETED BY OR ON BEHALF OF THE VICTIM OF DOMESTIC VIOLENCE,
DATING VIOLENCE, SEXUAL ASSAULT, OR STALKING

1. Date the written request is received by vietim:

2. Name of victim:

3. Your name (if different from victim’s):
4. Name(s) of other family member(s) listed on the lease:

5. Residence of victim:

6. Name of the accused perpetrator (if known and can be safely disclosed):

7._Relationship of the accused perpetrator to the victim:

8. Date(s) and times(s) of incident(s) (if known):

10. Location of incident(s):

In your own words, briefly describe the merdent(s).

This is to_certify that the information provided on this form is true and correct to the best of my
knowledge and recollection, and that the individual named above in Item 2 is or has been a victim of
domestic_violence, dating violence. sexual assault, or stalking, 1 acknowledoe that_submission_of [alse
information_could_jcopardize proeram cligibility and could be the basis for denial_of admission.
lermination of assistance. or eviction.

Signature Signed on (Date)

Public Reporting Burden: ©he public reporting burden Lor this collection ol information is estimated o « -

average | hour per response. his includes the time for collecting, reviewing, and reporting the data, I'he
information provided is to be used by the housing provider to request certitication that the applicant or
lenant is a victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault. or stalking.  I'he information is

subject to the confidentiality requirements of VA WA. This agency mayv not collect this information. and
You are notrequired to complete this form. unless it displays a currently valid Qlfice of Management and

16-58
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016

( Formatted Table

. Formatted: Left




b 3 .
=g 9 £ W + %y -t
3 3 mm 3822 FC3EE b T e
- P P2 wg &
¥ 23 & T % ¥ [ & 1 L3 ¥ E R S S
¥ =7 34 E% Tz £ % L -F & I ¥3 X =+ &%
3 £ 3 ¢ T E 3 £ P 5 E= F T D ot 4§ b ¥
L 3 A F F T g £ ¥ ¥ ¥ £ £ E J: R I S . 5 +
¥ i T 3 .mm IE 3 £ .H X mw 2L F 3 v 2 LF N 3 3
F LR ® w3 Y 27§ $ X T EF 2 FTEET % 2 ¥ 5
- - e — - = -~ ko - g xr - E v
P E = F ETF 4 % .3 5.? E £ £ 3 P F D =3 : 3
=X F Y 3 9 % 2 ¥ x X + T 2P T 1225 ' kS 2
T T G (] == £ ¥ *] F < 4 A + 4 £ D H + T £ o} T
EN * | 5 = T £ £ = & F ¥ 3 23 E w 2% REE & -F
=2 ElE > o LI ZF 4L T 5T T g FZE 1= ¥ £ E DT 3 3 4 4
E Z . £+ T T I+ £ o T oo FF . % 4
~L i » P = L b <€ 1] -~ ~+ < 3 E . o 4y = - L b <
k3 T2 ¥ 2 &5 F SERS Y i5ie 2 i2IIE % £9 7
By ¥ g £ l 3 FE T3 5 o 1 3 -F E: F % L T EF a3 &+ 2 L%
x £F5 = % = 3 2 Y F 3 P EE A £ 35 T 3 E T £+ T T £ P F
g -+ - ¥ ? ¢ L r O 4 3 F F FE 2452 & D03 E & & 2T
T &0 @ Bs T Lz 7z & =D TS L 3 & 7 L P EFE T €« P T
ke X T & N5 T L9 H# £ .F [ 2 T 4L F mm P = T+ FFT + T2 5
R T T X ) E: - 4Tt 39 ] 8 FE2F ° 3 g2 g 4 T F
A T 4 = 7 =3 9 .2 s ~ ¥ 2 74 <=~ - - 3 dn F + B o..x 3
3 ¥ = 3 T F £Y ¥ L F FF R - = WP L P + ]
3 h F ¥ p- F B ¥y = D L & T s g L — @ - A = T % 2 + E
3 = ¥ 3 L E T = ¥ T . r ¥ b = ¢ % -+ N =+ LD
3 T P ox e & & *= F L .2 £ T % & &+ A T R = I ¥ D <+ & ¢ s I
E E - £ & > L P F.ET S i ] £ ¢ 2 = 2 ¥ % g i
* 2 ¥ ¢ 7 xF FF 3 £ T ¥ 3 F & 2 F= £ » B R F F 3 b 4 q
5 3 T § 5 3 . D+ r X gz £ L FIX2TEZFE b4 I T
£ I b . = D i & F 4L 7T+ TP E L L FTFEE P &b F 2 £
9 + & i £ 4 4L P 8 P = ¥.2 = T LT E s s 4 LIS T R F £ &
* 3 7 5 4 T ¥ &= 4 2= 502 F b & s T F ¥ v I n F - ¥
ES 55 3 T = = ¥ T = - .+ o b X - b R ) “+ = L E T %
ES 2 < % F+ I 4 .= L 3 F S ¢ E LT E B F v T & & 25 ¢
¥ [ 4 . 4 1T ¥ - ~ [ SRR > S "I o 4 7 3 an D - -+ Y - fond - Y
- o4 5 =£ & ¥ ZE 4 rll & ¥ e O 3§ S x » o+ -F £ 4 2 p o R ))
~ ) T 5 EK ¥ L F v = = g X B TR e o T N Y ETFE P FE D P XK £
~ Ed b5 P B per} X =T £ X D L - = ” <L £ D ¢ & T Y T F
¥ = & LR LF 4 & + 54 % 5 ¥ o g & T F XL L2 £ £
k1 P ¥ D | o 3% ¥y [ PTx LD I R e o TT AP 3 T F £ E
X 3IF £ % L 2 E M4 P F T & &8¢ R B . £ E
= = F 7 E 33 z P - T tE EEE & TFrHPE F 2 mw £
] Y F T + L 3 Y @ b - s ol o of o jo s R 3 8 — g v €T« = -
< £ T % % =+ = % FIg5FFTE F i & I T+ 5 F 5 FE 3 D
T L v £ - £ T 4 £ R .F 4 - £ = F * 4 T B 4 F h 2z g & ol -1
i E D =+ F L B+ 3P =T 2 Y E-F L P > FP EFEFLE T3 3 P 3
k4 X F 9 £ 5213 . P T E % b £ 2 $ LT 2 FEE ¢ X £ 7
RS X £ @ ¥ F 5 i 3, -~ P ¥ £ D P £ I - v ¥ K 4y 5 T . * -F 7
T < F = -3 EA ] S L3 'F 3 $ 25 7F S F O P £ * ® .k b
T = -~ &b ] 2 %5 o4 P T R P X LT X5 & I I &5 4 -F 3 e L
& E X T+ * T 7 2 + T ¥ Xt £ T = = 9 13 z 4 4F 2 3 &£ . P I 1
R + = £t L5337 P 7T FB3BTFE HEPLEE = LI FEEE £ D 4 D F
Y & B @ P E 5% £ 5 % ¢35 4 F 4+ 3 = ETE LT 2E L5 T
F = F .2 2 r 2L ED T TP F L P FF L B A - b P ]
3 ¥ = -+ s 5 F A = X - B 4 "3 Py age?) 3 L
¢ A £ ¥ T 352% T el & 38 &L £ £x 4L 9= b & P
ES u P T 7 B = 2O & T .E 2% R I - - =1 T L I O+ = : T
] -7 =1 2 F 43 b ®F X = £ P2 E N T ETRZE T Z ¥ & 3
3 = F L F n“ I+ 2 2 * P D % ¥ F A A ﬁ % P F AT - £ & ¥
= = X L ] & o = F B R - [ R ¥ £ T 4 I ¢ A -
R 3 F < t 2 T¢FF A== N ) 5 L E 3 T 9 - F 3 2 P 4 + ¥
ES I ¥ I E D + 4 3 mm = 3 nw * & % wu 3 mn 1 = 2 £ B 4 ¥ X 3 A mw 33
£ 4 2 = £ E i 3 B S SR S 1.5 T =
¥ 2 3= 3 £ $ 33 £ & £ £ 3 2427 2 EFFITL TR T 3
3 = P 3 .x > I - ¥ T .E L =+ &£ 5 S+ X & £ 3 F X b X P X + 4
T = | = -+ > ¥ I £ £ T . B F ¥ 2 X 3 % D TFE & o P T T 17 9 F
g Ay + F D 2 P éy = & P 4 (OB > 4 o Y ¢ % [\ L £ T
4 nw > L 2% = 3 . PEFE L P + 4 & X 5 ¢+ ¥ 5T 2 5 X ¥ <E
< - A * - = & “+ = = 3 o <+ ik & % X% ? . S F P 4L & T <€
m, T 2 3 F i3 E 3 44 L 3§ E5 23 L 4+ P2FEEE T 3
- E7] Y L 23T s 3 ¢ 3 F + 3 .2 P EF I 4 [
- 3 [<2} e o D A = L - C — b - . o . ~ 4 D —
e 9z [ € .5 £ X T = £ I £ T+ 12T € £ 55 L4 23 -3
5% % L > F 2 X I F g7 2z X 5 P ] > F P53 T x 7 I &
2 R 5 TH I T = &F T F € P 35 5 A L* 2 2 1L & L = [
=~ T + 2 b L 2 EE T T 23 E 4 p C2¥I3FF £ S rEFREFE 7 -+ 23
Z| 9 £ F a4 ¥ D 3 B 4 £l v £ 5+ 3 T T =2 Tk
\IL b= T = 5 31 @4 E S A L o - > T 93 &£ & =% £ =F
= I 2 F 2T -T L 4 B4 13} <5 T 2 A + D 3 E B .= b al T T
= £ .5 3 33 F ¢S5 2 2% 33 £ & . L F $FFEEDT &= + F
g 3% E T2 2273 g 2F »F E $TEEP v 3FLFFT LI £l T
- = 5 X P4 <& P oI O£ Y = 4L F E =+ ¥ & 4 . > ¥y F 2 x £ 2L
SNy % S T T 32 % 3 FZFET 3 * 34 =z ZEFFEZ T2 X3 %
A 5 e F T F £ 3 g T ¢ 3 F ‘T X & FEYLFIE 4 F T ¥ 4
) & <] ¢ P - b D S &4 —+ A YO v b X Loy T — "] =
o) - D i x -F o L — & L < L N s o+ 2T .4.“ «+ 5 i L P m» ol -+ 4 5
5 ¥ 2 E T T2 2T 2 s P35 %3 F pFF 3 = £l FIZE F 2 =3z
I O - = Y P EE E L DL L ® 1 dF b3 s TP L 2 g Y & F
= 2 X E £+ 2 L EET % = 3 = X X fx ¢+ 3 2 73 Ldg €% £ 3 F
=| t 3 £z 2 £ 4 2 v 2 3 F T EFET 2 g £ & & - = °F P
A S AR -11) T X T r.=% 3 - Y 3B F L £ € X = ¥ o - g D "k
= < Tz < iz FL s Faed F PE 48T EE 73 E<F + F =
+ < Pl > F - ..m- = 3% 5% % T 3 L& - L& £ D 4.2 3 € .4 %
= 55 2F % S ®E3 » +» FT3xF33 T2 X3
. P¥2:2 433381 153 1¢%
L @ % | e & R

16-59
Revised 12/2016

Administrative Plan - HCV Program



N

tH

¥

HA e L
t—pefat

Tt

taaa

stateent

tha
ettt

ot

FCRWET=Y

13134401
et

rodecaianal
tHE—PFOTeSSioiat

thya

aned
Tt

PRI RTT%Y

vretH

tha
e

reat-—J3oth
teat—13eHtt

e

4
i
b
5

>
z
)
£,

alasa

ot

3
=

PIIPE FACRTICTY TIRY OGN
aeHHStFaH Y e-fees

jar
TG -OF

Grpehiac o eyt g0
tS-a-protect

et

Ht o

P
"
D
7
b
]
C
4

PRI TIY

PO

\nol

ICRINSL R EAPIT R1 P28 N1 FYRY
B RA 1

yo-fhay

o
Boy

e

a
oS-ttty

L dyacin
Ot

ihin
WHHH

AR}

{enmanic

tticometity

abthac
triese

M3
tH

i IR N |
oto-Pravriae-one

ettt

tHe

Hthatanant

rt

1340

o
L
L
L

eyt

FEYEUR I DRVEVIPIIOND)
1

LLIRAN

e enblotias

TP PTIC RO Y

M

YOO

§ by

OOt

Confidentiality

You-pmuat koen

3oz

L
s
B

{ oyl

H
H

e

erand

Y EToLY
vreot

M Ve
Tt

i

£ cha

voglhat |y
- HEe-OF

Cata

ety

Lo tey o
HIES1¢

U FLYCVIT U A CY et OF]
T PO

AVEY

raal

e
HoHRdHe

B

ontidential ans
coRHaetat-aRy

FETHRSEREEP-

the
wre

FESCE PEYC)
CHLET

YTRCREPRY |
CaH T

sttt .o
S HY 8]

ot
343

ettt

PINCIars)

senainl
SENLHH

PYCVE SR UL PEY PRIC P
B ERee:

i1t

it

HEREC;

L

M}

vt

Jr s i
tHFRE5THE

H

o

NSt

Jao gmttitoe o long.

1
TrotraC-Ui e

FEVEY Y1

Tttt

annl it g

T o

Popan;

>

lntalinca
tateise

THOTryn et

ta-a-shnrad

oAt Oh

QeEnaat

13

OOV e rTHEdoHheS

sl ac foovuiot tha olaoea

O

Stz such—dly
g st

A nracoao |
Hoproce

1ot

5

n

dfor poa iy "
oSt eve

TG

P VLTI Oy

TS YIPUECY TPRTY
oo

Mea
e

Lk

i
L1 N

feafy: a1
Satety

rhar oo
HE

v OFf

laic
R

14t

AAALA=I A ¢

Mionsvanld

BEna
o oh

HEY

M- tla

H

calanca
tARe-Ferease

T

REPRNY
vt

o

oo RO

AW-A-and-Other-Laws

tima—chanld

et
viretht

Jha
e

¥

T

ntrolot tha
H-

1y
ot

JoqaA s a2 v

dppadiin s ange po v

Trogsrct

YV
7

p
-
-

AVRSRT =3
€

rapto-bepor
tO-ROROT

1
Pomgattott

100

N

e

oo

o

T

i ]
eSOt

1o

¥

VA MMLA
Y

EVLVat
12 savcay s

BYECY

Ny

AHTEPTropeTty

[incx e

okdare div
TOEF €

t

i

THHGt

TR CUNTY

3
vretHR

ae

proteaie

FENTAN FTOaN

it
PRt ato

MRTOEY

hdas—aprdars
THETHEeH - BFaery

Phic
Yy

TOPCHT,

MO EEELL

M r
T

3

13-t
PHTOCTHHY

{an.apo.
sreadtet

Praviacy

TWRNPECTIN Prwavy BN PER UV | DT SRR
e - Wit

& 8.014.
ey

!
reaerat:

[enedea

Y

0

Paees

reprace--iit

renlyea

Loy tat
VY-St

VoA MEA

2

Additional-Information

e

Qe

y—1f)
T TEOr:

TrETasSos

XY G

Y

oice

IS I2TNY-Y

nio et
CORact

plegse

LTy

A
AR s

IHESHOR G lin
¥ £
FTHHESHORS—Fegarding

YLy
it

Ihava
e

3
vt

&
T

E

Lict ol
1

[

A4

olla

TOTTOYWHRHE

{ha{
e

VLA VA
ARE A e vy

LA~

Bya coroprad b
YOe—oY

FLEVETY
Hhy

O togsnng
Tt —ehdit

rrrachatb e

HYE

latapma
CeHe At

3

Frerposeh-ot

ORI O s

Laazss

r@

1oden
YHTEREE

-

€

4

SEHIHAG,

Crith

M

PEORTUPS Pryeeeny
HSUeRednor

LR
134

ESVTI PRYS VS V7Y PROnew
HIEHIQE MY

16>
Aa

Y YV TS  V SR YN AT TV
HEITTLEVHHEHEE

e

ledines
G HHREN

A

AR A ara

¥

MAM

exbing

—rre-vHeu

Mo gles o

3 gedretiaiage

Hoto-pather¢

{1yt

CUPRVLIRETY
Tot-OtHht

e

1o e

LEEATAN EE A S *4n4

ot HT¢

ala
e

nio
T

N

o

£
>
R
5

q

LTy
o

Y
Tty

il

yreoH

e

thy tha

H
v

alad o
Haed

sahials
COHHt

Tk

th-—or-lac
4

vyttt

A

n

colinlaitag

rr-Ctaddtig

1c

welae
W

HFSOR
1

partner

A ruon.
3

1
tH

TIPS RETUNETLY

thea s
oY eHHR

s

ENPALY
i Siva e

tuatecd to
Sttdted-to

o

Loelss
J

Iy

3
fa:
P

5
L

FEVERTTYS

A

[YRTTCIRTTE Y JEeey
ety UHUer

by

3

Prersutt

- frenma-tha e
Tt

P edtod-1

N b

1243
W

23430 a0

victHt

ottt

g
2
-
B

sedialde
GR-gatHt-of

113

XA Yers

BTt

yheor-nergs

VR pPerstiit-a

Yty

A.na

16-60

Revised 12/2016

Administrative Plan - HCV Program



AV WL V.V.F. S PN i VEVCRY AT T PO DN AP o eRee-—comaitod v o smae by 1
VT ETTTC AT AT VIO RCE- R Yot Ree-commHted- T a-PETStHY AR A o e )

soetak-relationship-ofa-romantic-or- intimate-nature-with-the vieti
PRUATTYI | ey | tedarears

N . 13— A
CUTTaC OO g CORSHIE T,

salationuhin-chall o clatosmain rcefenae:
SO PSR O GeTe t e torss

Fhe-frequency-of inlersetion-betwoeen the-persons - involved-in-the relationshi p

VAWA-delines-stalking-as-engaging in-a-course-o

nduet- directed-ut-a-specifie- person- that

wottd-cnuse—a—ranconabla mapcon to fane § e hic her—safebv—ortha catatu of othare e o
TETCaui Tt RSOt e Person—to—testtor-his-or-her S ETY e SaHe By —-o—HhRers—ot

stbstuntial-emotionak-distress

EXHIBIT 16-3: HACCC EMERGENCY TRANSFER PLAN FOR VICTIMS OF
IC VIOLENCE, DATING VIOLENCE, SEXUAL ASSA ULT, OR STALKING
(HCV VERSION)

Altachment: Certification form 1HUD-5382

Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa

Emergency Transfer Plan for Victims of Domestic Violence, Dating Violence, Sexual

Assault, or Stalking

Housing Choice Voucher Prosram

Emergency Transfers

HACCC is concerned about the salely of its tenants. and such concern extends to tenants who

are vietims of domestic violence, dating violence. sexual assuult, or stalking, In accordance with

the Violence Against Women Act (VA WA’ HACCC allows tenants who are victims of

“Despite the name of this law, VAWA protection is available Lo all victims of domestic violence. dating violence,
sexual assault, a dng, regardless of sex, sender identity. Or sexual orentation.
16-61

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016

![ Formatted: Left j
;( Formatted: Right: 0.03", Space Before: 7 pt,

5 Line spacing: single, Tab stops: 6.6 ", Left

{ Formatted: Font: 12 pt j




domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault. or stalking to request an emereency transler

from the tenant’s current unit to another unit. Ihe ability to request a transfer is available

reeardless of sex. gender identity. or sexual orientation.® The ability of HACCC to honor such

request for tenants currently receiving assistance, however. may depend upon a preliminary

determination that the tenant is or has been a victim ol domestic | iolence, dating violence,

sexual assault. or stalking. and on whether HACCC has another dwelling unit that is available

and is safe 1o offer the tenant for emporary or more permanent occupancy.

This plan identifics tenants who are eligible fur an emergency transfer, the docwmentation

needed to request an emergency transler. conlidentiality protections. how an emervency transler

may occur. and guidance 1o tenants on satety and security. This plan is based on 2 model

emergency transfer plan published by the U.S. Department ol Housing and Urban Development

(LIUD), the federal ageney that oversees that the public housing and housing choice voucher

(HCY) programs arc in compliance with VAWA.

“ [Formatted: Right: -0.01", Space Before: 127

Eligibility for Emergency Transfers ot

A Lenant who is a vietim of domestic violence. dating violence. sexual assaull. or stalking, as .« {Ematted. Space Before: 3 pt, Line spacing: 1
1.5 lines

provided in IIUD’s regulations at 24 CFR part S. subpart L. is eligible for an emergency transler

if the tenant reasonably believes that there is a threat of° imminent harm from turther violence if’

the tenant remains within the same unit. 11 the tenant is 4 + ictim of sexual assault. the wnant may

also be eligible to transfer il the sexual assault oceurred on the premises within the 90-calendar-

day period preceding a request for an emergency transter.

A tenant requesting an emergency transler must espressly request the transler in accordance

with the procedures described in this plan.

Tenants who are not in good standing mav still request an emergency transfer if they mect the

cligibility requirements in this scction.

Emergency Transfer Request Documentation lines

-« Brmatted Right: -0.01", Line spacing: 1.5 ]

“Uousing providers cannot discriminate on the basis of any protected characteristic. including race. color, national
origin, religion. sex, familial status, dl\dbllll\ ur age. HU]) assisted and HUD-insured housing musi be made

y le to all otherwise eligible i : ] reeived sexual orientation, gender wdeniity, or
nmx 1tal status,

Administrative Plan - HCV Program ' Revised 12/2016



Torequest an emergeney transfer. the enant shall notify HACCC s management ollice and « Formatted: Space Before: 3 pt, Line spacinﬂ
1.5 lines
submit a written reguest for a transler to any HACCC office. HACCC will provide reasonable { Formatted: Font: Bold )

accommodations to this policy for individuals with disabilitics. The tenant’s written reguest for

an emergency transher should include cither:

L. statement expressing that the tenant reasonably believes that there is a threat of

imminent harm f(rom turther violence if the tenant were o remain in the same

dwelling unit assisted under HACCC's proeram: OR

3

A statement that the tenant was a sexual assault victim and that the sexual

assault oceurred on the premises during the 90-calendar-day period preceding

the tenant’s request for an emereency transter.

- Formatted: Right: -0.01", Space Before: 12
pt, Line spacing: 1.5 lines

16-63
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



Confidentiality

HACCC will keep conlidential any information that the tenant submils in requesting an .

emergeney transter, and information about the emergencey tansler, unless the lenant gives the

PHA written permission to release the information on a time-fimited basis. or disclosure of the

infurmation is required by law or required for use in an eviction proceeding or hearing regarding

termination ol assistance from the covered proseam. This includes keeping conftidential the new

location of the dwelling unit of the tenant. ifone is provided, from the person or persons that

committed an act of domestic violence, datine violence. sexual assault, or stalking ugainst the

tenant. See the Notice ol Occupaney Rishts under the Violence against Women Act for All

Tenants for more information about HACCC s responsibility 1o mainiain the confidentiality of’

information related to incidents of domestic violence, dating violence. sexual assault. or stalking.

Emergency Transfer Timing and Availabilit

LACCC cannot guarantee that a transfer request will be approved or how long it will take to «

process a transter request. HACCC will, however, act as quicklv as possible to move a tenant

who is a viclim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault. or stalking o another unit,

subject W availability and safety of a unit. If 2 tenant reasonably believes a proposed transfer

would not be sale. the tenant may request a transier to a different unit. If a unit is available. the

transferred tenant must agree to abide by the terms and conditions that povern occupancy in the

unit to which the tenant has been transferred. HACCC may be unable (o transler a tenant (o a

particular unit it the tenant has not or cannot establish cligibility for that unit.

ICHACCC has no safe and available units for which a tenant who needs an emergency transfer is <

cligible. IIACCC will assist the tenant in identilying other housing providers who may have sale

and available units to which the tenant could move. Al the tenant’s request. HACCC will also

assist lenants in contacting the local oreunizations oltering assistance o victims ol domestic

violence. dating violence, sexual assault. or stalking that are attached to this plan.

Emergency Transfers: Housing Choice Voucher HCY) Program

‘Tenant-based assistance: If vou are a participant in the tenant-based 11CV program and request < -

an emergency transfer as described in this plan, HACCC will assist vou to move 1o a safe unit

16-64
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016

Formatted: Space Before: 3 pt, Line spacing:
1.5 lines

Formatted: Right: -0.01", Line spacing: 1.5
lines

Formatted: Space Before: 3 pt, Line spacing:
1.5 lines

![ Formatted: Right: 0.03", Space Before: 3 pt,
{ Line spacing: 1.5 lines

Formatted: Space Before: 3 pt, Line spacing:
1.5 lines




quichly using your existing voucher assistance, HACCC will make exceptions (o program

regulations restricting moves as required.

Atyour request. HHACCC will refer you to oreanizations that may be able to further assist you.

Project-based assistance; If vou are assisted under the project-based voucher (PBV) program. vou

may request an emergency transter under the {ollowing programs for which vou are not required

to apply:

. Formatted: Space Before: 3 pt, Line spacing:
1.5 lines, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:
0.32" + Indent at: 0.57", No widow/orphan
control, Hyphenate

o Tenant-based voucher. if available

o__Project-based assistance in the same project (il a vacant unit is.available and you

determine that the vacant unit is safe)

® _Project-based assisiance in another development owned by HACCC

Emergency transfers under VAWA will tuke priority over waiting list adimissions for these types

Formatted: Space Before: 3 pt, Line spacing:
1.5 lines

ol assistance.

You may alsv request an emereencey transfer under the following programs for which you are

required to apply:

- Formatted: Space Before: 3 pt, Line spacing:
1.5 lines, Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at:
0.25" + Indent at: 0.5", No widow/orphan
control, Hyphenate

e Public housing program

®__PBV assistance in another development not owned by HACCC

Limergeney translers will not take priority over waiting list admigsions [or these programs, At < r%f:jﬂatte* Space Before: 3 pt, Line spacing: ]
| 1.5lines

your request, FIACCC will refer you to organizations that may be able o lurther assist vou. :

Safety and Security of Tenants

Pending processing of the transfer and the actual transfer. ilitis approved and occurs, the tenant « - Formatted: Space Before: 3 pt, Line spacing:

1.5 lines

is urged o take all reasonable precautions 1o be safe.

Lenants who are or have been victims of domestic violence are encouraged Lo contact the

National Domestic Violence Hotline at 1-800-799-7233. or a local domestic violence shelter. for

assistance in creating a safety plan. For persons with hearing impairments. that hotline can be

accessed by calling 1-800-787-3224 (T1Y).

Lenants who have been victims of sexual assault mav call the Rape. Abuse, and Incest National < - Formatted: Space Before: 3 pt, Line spacing:

1.5 lines, Tab stops: Not at 6.5"

Network’s National Sexual Assault Hotline at 1-800-656-HOPE. or visit the online hotline at

https://ohlrainn.ore/online/.

16-65
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



Cenants who are or have been victims ol stalking seeking help.may visit the National Center for < Formatted: Space Before: 3 pt, Line spacing:*]
1.5 lines

Victims of Crime’s Stalking Resource Center at hitps:Awvww.victimsolerime.org/our-

programs/stalking-resource-center.

Attachment: Locul organizations oflering assistance (o victims ol domestic violence. dating

violenee, sexual assault, or stalhine.

16-66
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



LEXHIBIT 16-4: EMERGENCY TRANSFER REOQUEST FOR CERTAIN VI
DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, DATING VIOLENCE, SEXUAL ASSA ULT, OR
FORM HUD-5383

FTALKING,

TIMS OF  +

EMERGENCY TRANSFER U.S. Department of Housing OMB Approval No. 2377-0286 «
REQUEST FOR CERTAIN and Urban Development Lxp. 06/30/20]7 «--

7]

VICTIMS OF DOMESTIC
VIOLENCE, DATING VIOLENCE,
SEXUAL ASSAULT, OR STALKING

Purpose of Form: If vou are a victim of domestic violence, dating violence. sexual assault, or stalking,
and you are seehing an emergency transfer, vou mayv use this 1orm (o request an emergency transter and
certity that vou meet the requirements of cligibility for an emergency transter under the Violence Againsi
Women Act (VAWA). Although the statutory name relerences women, VAWA rights and protections
apply to all victims ot domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault or stalking, Using this form does
not necessarily mean that vou will receive an emereency transfer. See vour housing provider’s
emergeney transfer plan for more information ubout the availability of emergency (ranslers,

The requirements vou must meet are:

(1) You are a vietim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking,
It your housing provider does not already have documentation that vou are a victim of
domestic_violence, dating violence. sexual assaull,_or stalking, your housing provider
may ask vou for such documentation. In response. vou may submit Form HUD-5382. or
any vne ol'the other 1ypes of documentation listed on that Form.

(2) You expressly request the emergency transfer. Submission of this form confirms
that_you_bave expressly requested a transler.  Your housing_provider mav_choose to
require that you submit this form. or may accept another written or oral request. Please
see your housing provider’s emereency transter plan for more details.

(3) You reasonably believe you are threatened with_imminent harm from further
violence if you remain in your current unit. 'his means vou have a rcason to tear that
il vou do not reccive a iranster you would sulfer violence in the very near future.

OR

You are a victim of sexual assault and the assault occurred on the premises during
the 90-calendar-day _period before you request a_transfer. If you wre a victim of
sexual assault, then in addition (o qualifying for an emergencey transfer because vou
reasonably believe you are threatened with imminent harm trom_furiher violence if vou
remain_in_your unit, you may qualify for an cmergency (ransfer if the sexual assault
occurred on the premises of the property [rom which you are seeking vour (ransfer, and
that_assault_happened within the 90-calendar-day period before vou submit this form or
otherwise expressly request the fransfer,

Submission of Documentation; If vou have third-party documentation that demonstrates why vou are
eligible for an emergency transfer. vou should submit thal documentation to vour housing provider il it is
safe for vou to do so. Fxamples of third party documentation include. but are not limiiced to: a letter or
ather documentation from a victim service provider, social worker. legal assistance provider. pastoral
counselor, mental health provider. or other professional from whom you have sought assistance: a current
resiraining order: a recent court order or oiher court records: alaw enforcement report or records:
sommunication records from the perpetrator of the violence or fumily_members or friends of the
perpetrator of the violence, including emails, voicemails text messages, and social media posts.

16-67
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016

[ Formatted: Font: Bold

; Formatted: Right: 0", Space Before: 7 pt,

Line spacing: single, Border: Box: (Single solid

i\ line, Auto, 0.5 pt Line width)

[ Formatted: Space Before: 0 pt

=

Uormatted: Space Before: 0 pt

—




Confidentiality: All information provided to your housing provider concerning the incident(s) of
domestic violence. dating violence, sexual assault, or stalking, and concerning your request for an
emergency transfer shall be kept confidential. Such details shall not be entered into any shared database.
Employees of your housing provider are not to have access (o these details unless to grant or deny VA WA
protections or an emergency transfer to vou. Such employvees may not disclose this information to any
other entity or individual, except to the extent ihat disclosure is: (i) consented to by vou in writing in u
time-limited release: (i) required for use in an eviction proceeding or hearing regarding terminaiion of
assistance: or (iii) otherwise required by applicable law.

TO BE COMPLETED BY OR ON BEIIALF OF THE PERSON REQUESTING A TRANSFER

. Name of victim requesting an emergency transfer: “ l Formatted: Line spacing: 1.5 lines

2. _Your name (if different from victim’s)

3. Name(s) of other family member(s) listed on the lease:

4. Name(s) of other family member(s) who would transfer with the victim:

S._Address of location from which the victim seeks to transfer:

6. _Address or phone number for contacting the victim:

7. Name of the accused perpetrator (if known and can be safely disclosed):

8. Relationship of the accused perpetrator to the victim:

Date(s). Time(s) and location(s) of incident s):

10. 1s the person requesting the transfer a victim of a sexual assault that occurred in the past 90
days on the premises of the property from which the vietim is seeking a transfer? If yes, skip
question 11. If no, fill out question 11.

L1. Describe why the victim believes they are threatened with imminent harm from further o @natted: Space Before: 12 pt

violenee if they remain in their current unit.
~t L 1 PACY remain 1 their current unit,

o LFormatted: Line spacing: 1.5 lines

-

12. If voluntarily provided, list any third-party documentation You are providing along with this

notice:

16-68
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



Uhis is. Lo, certify that_the _information provided on this form is true_and_correct o the best of my
knowledee. and that the individual named above in ltem | meets the requirement laid out on this form lor
an_emergeney transfer. | acknowledge that submission of false inlormation could jeopardize program
eligibility and could be the basis for denial of admission. termination of assisiance, or eviciion.

Signalure

16-69
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



MANAGERS REGARDING THE VIOLENCE AGAINST WOMEN ACT (VAWA)
e t I RELARDIING 11 VIOLENCE AGA

Lhis sample notice was adapted firom a notice prepared by the National Housing [aw Project.

A federal law that went into elfect in 2013 protects individuals who are vietims of domestic
violence. dating violence. sexual assault. and stalking. The name of the law is the Violence
dgainst Women Act, or “VAWA.™ This notice explains your obligations under VAWA.

Protections for Victims

You cannot refuse to rent to an applicant solely because he or she is or has been a vietim of
domestic violence, dating violence. sexual assault, or stalkine.

You cannot evict a tenant who is or has been the v ictim of domestic violence, dating violenee,
sexual assault. or stalking based on acts or threats of \ ivlence committed against the victim.
Also. criminal acts directly related o the domestic violence, dating violence. sexual ussaull. or
stalking that are caused by a houschold member or guest cannot be cause for evicting the victim
ol the abuse.

Permissible Evictions

You can evict a victim ot domestic violence. dating violence. sexual assault, or stalkine i you
can demonstrate that there is an aciual and imminent ( immediate) threat (o other tenants or
emplovees at the property if the victim is not evicted. Also. you may evict a victim for serious or
repeated lease violations that are not related to the domestic violence, dating violence. sexual
assault, or stalking. You cannot hold a victim of domestic violence, dating violence. sexual
assault, or stalking to a more demanding standard than you hold tenants who are not victims.

Removing the Abuser from the Household

You may bifurcate (split) the lease to evicet a tenant who has committed criminal acts of violence <
against family members or others. while allowing the victim and other houschold members w
stay in the unit. If vou choose to remove the abuser. you may not take away the remaining
tenants” rights to the unit or otherwise punish the remaining tenants. In removing the abuser {rom
the household. you must follow federal. state. and local eviction procedures.

Certification of Domestic Viclence, Dating Violence. Sexual Assault, or Stalking

I17a tenant asserts VAWA s prolections. vou can ask the tenant 1o certify that he or she is a
victiim of domestic violence. dating violence. sexual assault. or stalking. You are not required to
demand olTicial documentation and may rely upon the victim’s statement alone. If vou choose to
request certification, you must do so in writine and give the tenant at least 14 business davs to
provide documentation. You are free o extend this deadline. A tenant can certify that he or she is
a victim by providing any one of the following three documents;

A completed. signed HUD-approved certification form. 'he most recent form is HUD-5382.
Lhis form_is available at the housine authority or online at
hltns:,f/'nortal.hud‘zovw"hudporlal/dncmnmxLs/huddoc‘?idf¢'—'5382.docx.

A statement [rom a victim service provider, attorney. mental health professional, or medical
professional who has helped the victim address incidents of domestic violence. dating
violence, sexual assault, or stalking. The prolessional must state that he or she believes that

16-70

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016

EXHIBIT 16-5: SAMPLE NOTICE TO HOUSING CHOICE YOUCHER OWNERS AND -

Formatted: No Spacing, Right: 0", Space
Before: 0 pt, Line spacing: single, Border: Box:
{_(Single solid line, Auto, 0.5 pt Line width)

. [ Formatted: Font: Bold
|
!

o @rmatted: Font: Italic

J

{ Formatted: Right: 0"




the incidents of abuse are real, Both the victim and the professional must sign the statement
under penalty of perjury.,

A police or court record, such as a protective order. or administrative record.

[ the tenant fails to provide one of these documents within 4 business days. vou imav cvict the
tenant il authorized by otherwise applicable law and lease provisions.

Confidentiality

You must keep confidential any information a tenant provides to certity that he or she is a victim
ol domestic violence. dating violence. sexual assault, or stalking, You cannot enter the
information into a shared database or reveal it to outside entities unless:

he tenant provides written permission releasing the information.

I'he information is required for use in an eviction proceeding, such as o evict the abuser.

Release of the information is otherwise required by law.

Ihe vietim should inform vou if the releuse of the information would put his or her safety at risk

VAWA and Other Laws

VAWA dogs not limit your ubligation to honor court orders regarding access to or control of the
property. This includes orders issued to protect the vietim and orders dividing property among
household members in cases where a tamily breaks up.

VAWA does not replace any lederal, state. or local law that provides greater protection for
victims ol domestic violence, dating violence. sexual assault. or stalking.

Additional Information

I vou have any questions regarding VA WA. please contact

Definitions

For purpuses of determining whether a tenant may be covered by VAWA, the fullowing list ol
delinitions applies:

VAWA detines domestic violence to include felony or misdemeanor crimes of violence
committed by any of the following:

A current or former spouse or intimate partner of the victim

A person with whom the victim shares a child in common

A person who is cohabitating with or has cohabitated with the victim as a spousc or intimate
partner

A _person similarly situated o a spouse of the vietim under the domestic or lamily violence laws
of'the jurisdiction receiving grant monics

Any other person against an adult or vouth victim who is protected (rom that person’s acts under
- the domestic or family violence laws of the jurisdiction

16-71
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016



VAWA delines dating violence as violence committed by a person (1) who is or has been in a
social relationship ol a romantic or intimate nature with the victim AND (2) where the existence
ol such a relationship shall be determined based on a consideration ol the [ollowing fuctors:

The length ot'the relationship

ship

The frequency ol interaction between the persons involved in the relationship

VAWA delines sexual assaull as ~any nonconsensual sexual act proseribed by federal. (ribal. or
state law. including when the victim lacks capacity to consent™ (42 UL.S.C. 13925(a)).

YAWA delines stalking as engaging in a course of conduct dirceted at a specific person that
a reasonable person to_fear for his or her safety or the salety of others. or suiter
substantial emotional distress.

16-72
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 12/2016

L Formatted: Left

—J




selecting proposals, the type of housing that is eligible to receive PBV assistance. the cap on
assistance at projects receiving PBV assistance, subsidy layering requirements, site selection
standards. and environmental review requirements.

Part [1I: Dwelling Units. This part describes requirements related to housing quality standards,
the type and frequency of inspections, and housing accessibility for persons with disabilities.

Part 1V: Rehabilitated and Newly Constructed Units. This part describes requirements and
policies related to the development and completion of rehabilitated and newly constructed
housing units that will be receiving PBV assistance.

Part V: Housing Assistance Payments Contract. This part discusses HAP contract requirements
and policies including the execution, term, and termination of the HAP contract. In addition, it
describes how the HAP contract may be amended and identifies provisions that may be added to
the HAP contract at HACCC’s discretion.

Part VI: Selection of PBV Program Participants. This part describes the requirements and
policies governing how HACCC and the owner will select a family to receive PBV assistance.

Part VII: Occupancy. This part discusses occupancy requirements related to the lease. and
describes under what conditions families are allowed or required to move. In addition.
exceptions to the occupancy cap (which limits PBV assistance to 25 percent of the units in any
project) are also discussed.

Part VIII: Determining Rent to Owner. This part describes how the initial rent to owner is
determined. and how rent will be re-determined throughout the life of the HAP contract. Rent
reasonableness requirements are also discussed.

Part 1X: Payments to Owner. This part describes the types of payments owners may receive
under this program.

Part I: General Requirements

17-1.A. OVERVIEW
[24 CFR 983.5]

The project-based voucher (PBV) program allows HACCC that already administer a tenant- { Formatted: Font: 12 pt
based voucher program under an annual contributions contract (ACC) with HUD to take up to 20
percent of its voucher—program-budget-authoritvauthorized units -and attach the funding to { Formatted: Font: 12 pt

specific units rather than using it for tenant-based assistance [24 CFR 983.6]. HACCC may only
operate a PBV program if doing so is consistent with HACCC’s Annual Plan, and the goal of de-
concentrating poverty and expanding housing and economic opportunities [42 U.S.C.
1437f(0)(13)].

HACCC Policy

HACCC will operate a project-based voucher program using up to 20 percent of its ( Formatted: Font: 12 pt

I
authorized units budget-authority for project-based 1 oucher assistance.  Formatted: Font: 12 pt

( Formatted: Font: 12 pt

17-2
I Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016



An_additional 10 percent of the authorized units_can_be made available for PRV
assistance for units targeted to

. Families meeting the delinition ol homeless under section 103 of the McKinney-«
Vento Homeless Assistance Act and contained in the in the Continuum_of Care
Interim Rule at 14C1I'R378.3: or

Familics that comprise of or include a veteran: or

Units provide supportive services to persons with disabilities or clderly persons.

LI i

Support Services may include the following:

Meal service adequate W meet nutritional necd: .

Househeeping aid;

Personal assistance;

lransportation services:

ealth-related services:

Liducational and employment services: or

Other services designed to help the recipient live in the community as

independenty us possible.

4. The units are located in a census tract with a poyerty rate of 20 percent or less as
determined in the most recent American Community Survey (ACS) -vear estimates.

® & o 0 i o |®

Prior_to issuing assistance for an additional 10 percent of the authorized units for PBV*
assistance. HACCC shall submit (o the HUD Field Office the tollowing:

L. The towl number of units authorized under the ACC including HUD-VASIH and
Family Unitication Program (FUP) vouchers and how many units are_excluded from
the total PBY commitment o date, if applicable:

2. _Total number of units currently committed for PBV under HAP. AHAP or sclected
and specily the number of units excluded from the baseline PRV units;

3. The number of units to which HACCC is proposing to attached PBV assistance
through the RI'P or selection:

The notice must be submitted to 11UD no later than 14 davs prior to the issuance of an+

RFP or selection is made to exceed the 20 percent cap on PBY ussistance.

17-1.A.1 _Units Not Subject To PBV Program Unit Limitation

Units that were previously subject to certain federal rent restrictions or receiving another type of
long-term housing subsidy provided by HUD do not count toward the percentage limitation
when PBY assistance is attached to them.

l.._The unit must meet the [ollowing conditions in order to qualify for this exception: “«
(a) The unit must be covered under a PBY HAP contract that first became cltective on or
alier the effective date of this notice: and
(b) In the 5 vears prior to the date the PHA either () issued the REP under which the project
was selected or (ii) selected the project based on a prior competition or without
competition, the unit met at least one of the two following conditions:
{1)__Ihe unit received one of the following forms ot HHUD assistance: «

17-3
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016

Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left: 0.5",
Numbered + Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1,2,
3, ... + Start at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned

l\ at: 0.75" + Indent at: 1"

{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75", First line: 0",
| Bulleted + Level: 1 + Aligned at: 0.06" + Tab
§‘after: 0.56" + Indent at: 0.56"

iFormatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", First line: 0" }

f Formatted: List Paragraph, Indent: Left: 0",
{ Tab stops: Not at 0.5"

]’ Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline J

‘( Formatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.25"7

( Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5" J




(a) Public Housing Capital or Operating Funds (section 9 of the 1937 Act).

(h) _Project-Based Renlal Assistunce (section 8 of the 1937 Act). Project-based
rental assistance under section 8 includes the section 8§ moderate rehabilitation
program, including the single-room oecupancy (SRO) progran,

(e} _Housing FFor the Elderly (section 202 of the Iousing Act of 1959).

() Housing lor Persons With Disabilities (section 811 of the Cranston- Gonzalez
National Aftordable Housing Act).

(e)_The Rent Supplement (Rent Supp) program (section 101 of the Housing and
Urban Development Act of 1965).

() Rental Assistance Program (RAP) (section 236(£)2).of the National | lousing

Act !.

(i) Ihe unit was subject 10 a rent restriction as a result of one ol the following 1TUD loan «

or insurance programs:

(4)._..Seetion 236,

(hy _Section 221(d)(3) or (d)(4) BMIR.

(e _Housing For the Elderly (section 202 of the Housing Act of 1959).

() Housing for Persons With Disabilitics (section 811 of the Cranston- Gonzalez
National_Alfordable Housing Aci).

2. FFor New Construction units. to qualify for the exception as replacement housing. the project
must meet all of the following criteria
a._The units must have been assisted with one of the forms ol assistance listed above nu

more than 3 years [rom the date of the RI'P or selection date of the project under non-

competitive selection:

._The new construction project is located on the site of the original project;
¢._One ol the primary purposes of the new construction project is or was to {o replace the

alfordable rental units that previously existed at the site as evidenced by one of the

following:

i. Pormer residents are provided with a preference for the right of first occupancy of
the replacement units;

il Prior to demolition. the project was specitically identified as replacement housing
[or the original project.

3. The unit size configuration [or the new construction units may dilfer from the original unit
size configurations and the number of PBV assisted units may differ [rom the original
project. However. under no circumstance may the program exception limitation be applied
o PBY new construction units that exceed the otal number of covered units from the
ariginal project.

4. _Standard criteria for selection of projects and the units to which project-based assistance can

be attached. including consistency with the PHA Plan. the voals ol deconcentrating poverty

and expanding housing and economic opportunities. site selection. and all civil rights

requirements. are still in eflect,

Prior to issuance ol an RIP or selection under non-competitive selection process. HACCC

must notify HUD 14 days in advance of the number of units it will attach PBV assistance to and

Administrative Plan - HCV Program

17-4
Revised 5/9/201712/2016

-

a

f Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5" J

i Formatted: No Spacing, Left, Indent: Left:

1 0.75", Hanging: 0.38", Numbered + Level: 3 +
: Numbering Style: a, b, c, ... + Startat: 1 +

| Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 1.38" + Indent

{ at: 1.63", Tab stops: Not at 0.5"

( Formatted: No Spacing, Left, Indent: Left:
0.88", Tab stops: Not at 0.5"

({ Formatted: No Spacing, Left, Indent: Left: 0",
Hanging: 0.25", Tab stops: Not at 0.5"

{ Formatted: Tab stops: 0.25", Left B

—

Hanging: 0.25", Tab stops: Not at 0.5"

Formatted: No Spacing, Left, Indent: Left: 0",
{_Tab stops: Not at 0.5"

i Formatted: No Spacing, Left, Indent: Left: 0",?




indicate the specilic exception that covers the units. An emuail must be sent to pbvsubmissions
«hud.gov with a copy Lo the local tield olfice PIH dircetor.

17-1.A.2_Other Units Not Subject to the PBV Prosram Unit Exception

In addition Lo the units listed above. other units are not subject w the program limitation
caleulation and would be excluded in the total number ol authorize units and the tal number of
PBY units currently committed to PBY that the PHA submils w the field office. The units are as
follows:

a. PBY Units under the RAD Remonstration Program .

b. HUD -VASH Sect Aside - The exception only applies to HUD-VASH that were awarded
0 HACCC through the TTUD-VASIL PBY Set-Aside funding process. All other VASI
vouchers including and that HACCC chooses to project-base are still subject to the PBV
program limitations.

17-1.A.3 lncome-Mixing Project Cap Lixemptions ‘

Projects listed in 17-1.A.1 above are [urther exempted from the cap on the number of units
reeciving PBV assistance in any project. For these projects. 100% ol the units can be assisted
with PBV assistance. Provisions of 17-1.A.1.(2) (3) (4) shall be applicable to these projects.

[his provision does not apply to units that were receiving PBV assistance prior to the effective
date o April 18. 2017 of the HOTMA implementation guidance .

A

PBV HAP Contracts are considered legally binding obligations by HACCC and shall be the last
units affected by any HACCC efforts to respond to insufficient funding,PBV assistance may be
attached to existing housing or newly constructed or rehabilitated housing [24 CFR 983.52]. If
PBV units are already selected for project-based assistance either under an agreement to enter
into HAP Contract (Agreement) or a HAP contract. HACCC is not required to reduce the
number of these units if the amount of budget authority is subsequently reduced. However,
HACCC is responsible for determining the amottolbudget-authositynuimber of units that arcis
available for project-based vouchers and ensuring that the amount-of-assistarcenumber of unity,
that arcjs attached-to-units-isassisted with PBV assistance > arg within the-amounts available units
under the ACC [24 CFR 983.6]._LIACCC shall also ensure that the amount ol funding for the
assistance attached o the units is available under the ACC

17-1.B. TENANT-BASED VS. PROJECT-BASED VOUCHER ASSISTANCE

[24 CFR 983.2]

Much of the tenant-based voucher program regulations also apply to the PBV program.
Consequently. many of HACCC's policies related to tenant-based assistance also apply to PBV
assistance. The provisions of the tenant-based voucher regulations that do not apply to the PBV
program are listed at 24 CFR 983.2.

HACCC Policy

17-5
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016

{ Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

LFormatted: Indent: Left: 0", Hanging: 0.25" ]

| Formatted: No Spacing, Left, Indent: Left: 0",
| Tab stops: Not at 0.5"

—
| Formatted:

Font:

12 pt

" Formatted:

Font:

12 pt

(S

t( Formatted:

Font:

12 pt

{ Formatted:

Font:

12 pt

i{ Formatted:

Font:

12 pt

‘f Formatted:

Font:

12 pt

{ Formatted:

\,

Font:

12 pt

{

{ Formatted:

Font:

12 pt

( Formatted:

=3

Font:

12 pt

LU




Part I1: PBV Owner Proposals

17-11.A. OVERVIEW

HACCC must describe the procedures for owner submission of PBV proposals and for HACCC
selection of PBV proposals [24 CFR 983.51]. Before selecting a PBV proposal, HACCC must
determine that the PBV proposal complies with HUD program regulations and requirements,
including a determination that the property is eligible housing [24 CFR 983.53 and 983.54],
complies with the cap on the number of PBV units per project [24 CFR 983.56], and meets the
site selection standards [24 CFR 983.57].

17-11.B. OWNER PROPOSAL SELECTION PROCEDURES
[24 CFR 983.51]

HACCC must select PBV proposals in accordance with the selection procedures in HACCC's
administrative plan. HACCC must select PBV proposals by either of the following two methods.

* HACCC's request for PBV Proposals. HACCC may solicit proposals by using a request

for proposals to select proposals on a competitive basis in response to HACCC's request.
HACCC may not limit proposals to a single site or impose restrictions that explicitly or
practically preclude owner submission of proposals for PBV housing on ditferent sites.

HACCC may select proposals that were previously selected based on a competition. This
may include selection of a proposal for housing assisted under a federal, state. or local
government housing assistance program that was subject to a competition in accordance
with the requirements of the applicable program, community development program, or
supportive services program that requires competitive selection of proposals (e.g.,
HOME, and units for which competitively awarded LIHTCs have been provided), where
the proposal has been selected in accordance with such program’s competitive selection
requirements within three years of the PBV proposal selection date. and the earlier
competitive selection proposal did not involve any consideration that the project would
receive PBV assistance.

Solicitation And Selection Of PBV Proposals |24 CFR 983.51(¢c)]

Prior Lo issuing a request for proposals (RIP) for a competilive_selection process or prior Lo

selection of’a project in a non-compelitive sclection process, HACCC shall submit to the HUD

icld Olfice the lollowing:

4.

The total number of units authorized under the ACC including HUD-VASH and Family«

‘1

Unification Program (IFUP) vouchers and how many units are_excluded from the total
BV commitment to date. it applicable:
T'otal number ol units currently committed for PBV under HAP. AHAP or selected and

speeify the number of units excluded from the bascline PBY units;
I'he number of units to which HHACCC is proposing to attached PBV assistance through

the RFP or sclection:

-

he notice must be submitted to HUD no later than 14 days prior to the issuance of an RFP or

selection is made to pbysubmissionsidthud.goy and copied to the ficld office PIL director,

177

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016

{ Formatted: Font: Bold

{ Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered +

| Level: 1 + Numbering Style: 1, 2, 3, ... + Start
! at: 1 + Alignment: Left + Aligned at: 0.25" +
{ Indent at: 0.5"

( Formatted: List Paragraph




17-1LF. CAP ON NUMBER OF PBYV UNITS IN EACH PROJECT

’ 3 Percent Per Project Cap [24 CFR983.56(@)

In general, HACCC may not select a proposal to provide PBV assistance for units in a project or
enter into an agreement to enter into a HAP or a HAP contract to provide PBV assistance for
units in a project, if the total number of dwelling units in the project that will receive PBV

| assistance during the term of the PBV HAP contract is more than the greater of 25 units or 25

percent of the number of dwelling units (assisted or unassisted) in the project.

Exceptions To 25 Percent Per Project Cap [24 CFR 8356))

Exceptions are allowed and PBV units are not counted against the 25 percent per project cap if:

o The units are exclusively for elderly families - I

e__The units are for households eligible for supportive services available to all families
receiving PBV assistance in the project

e __The project is located in a census tract with a poverty rate of 20 percent or less, as
determined in the most recent American Community Survey Five-Year estimates

_--1{Fo

rmatted: Font: Bold

- ‘| Formatted: Font: Bold

)

Not at 0.25" + 0.5"

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Tab stops: j

The Housing Opportunity Through Modernization Act of 2016 (HOTMA) eliminated the project*™ ™~ ‘LFormmed: Justfled

cap exemption for projects that serve disabled families and modified the exception for supportive
services. Projects where these caps were implemented prior to HOTMA may continue to use the
former exemptions and may renew their HAP contracts under the old requirements, unless the
PHA and owner agree to change the conditions of the HAP contract. However, this change may
not be made if it would jeopardize an assisted family’s eligibility for continued assistance in the

project.

T} . . insle-family buildi £ . ;; w--{Fo

PHAs must include in the PHA administrative plan the type of services offered to+- -~ For

families for a project to quality for the exception and the extent to which such services will be
provided. The project must make supportive services available to all families receiving PBV
assistance in the project, but the family does not actually have 1o accept and receive supportive
services for the exception to apply to the unit. It is not necessary that the services be provided at
or by the project, but must be reasonably available to families receiving PBV assistance at the
project and designed to help families in the project achieve self-sufficiency or live in the
community as independently as possible. A PHA may not require participation in the supportive
service as a condition of living in the excepted unit, although such services may be offered.

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016

rmatted: No bullets or numbering

)

rmatted: Justified, No bullets or numb

ering )




Ifa family at the time of initial tenancy is receiving, and while the resident of an excepted unit
has received, FSS supportive services or any other supportive services as defined in HACCC's
administrative plan, and successfully completes the FSS contract of participation or the
supportive services requirement, the unit continues to count as an excepted unit for as long as the
family resides in the unit.

HACCC must-monitortheaveaniod famila e continmad e, saint oF savnnoadivig cargtoae ol ol

P EusroR o me-Cxeepiea—dihy-Seorttitearecetpt-otsu JPOrtHy e e EesSaRa—take

HHPFOPRRHe—aeHoR—teonrd o —those—tnna b ot il vt oewwd . Hse—to—ecomnloia hale

dppreprHte—actHoh SHTHTIS IO e T —WHROH— g ooa—eatite—to—comptete—then
< & S

Y N LIV PR rogiiraniant AL s st ia— et cfata  tlaa £ o

s teeS—requHemert—rACCCs—admtistrative st State—e—rorh—aind

Fregueney-ob-stch-monoring:

HACCC Policy
HACCC will provide PBV assistance for excepted units. Excepted units are defined as
follows:

e The units are exclusively for elderly familics

o lhe units are for households eligible for supportive services available (o all familics
receiving PBV assistance in the project

* The project is located in a census tract with a poverty rate of 20 pereent or less. as
determined in the most recent American Communily Survey I'ive-Year estimates

he project must make supportive services availuble to all fumilics receiving PBYV assistance in
the project. but the family does not actually have to accept and receive supportive services for
the exception to apply to the unit. It is not necessary that the services be provided at or by the
project, but must be reasonably available to families receiving PRV assistance at the project and
designed to help families in the project achieve sell-sulficiency or live in the community as
independently as possible. ITACCC may not require participation in the supportive service as a
condition of living in the excepted unit. although such services mav be olfered.

Faahrire—tamies—tor—escanted e famailias ataeais i mael B OO O et
T T e T O SO O EE e d—HIRH S —are—HHR e Srece v Pt ar—SHpportYe-—Servtees—or
FamtHes-partieinatietn-tha Earmailv Qolt G P daacs: (ESSQY s At laaet e piagiiaada g o gl
rerTt TR At I O Aty Y eyt et e RC Yty Prograth—Ar Heastone-member-of-the
(YT PV o PP O NVTPIN TR | [N Tour DR DAY | N yapletethe e omrosenaimtotro abicibla (bue
FATTT T S T CE e TE-SEIVIE e o SHiceesstnty—compretetne—Service PO RO 0e P —Tof
copiued—ocennanes: KaprHes—thtt—do—pot-coptie—toreceiva tha comiome o ol sper they
CofttHted Cupane ottt O RO ROt CoRtH e {o—trece e —tHie—Sserviee Foothpiete—ne
regpired-serviceproeram-wit-beterminated-Huecordancewith A COC nalicioc in Sactiae 13

et e etproorai v oS rihdtedHhdecordahnce—wHh-HAGCEC peHeiesHeeHo—4=-
H s Fo—guavas-ti-excepted-unit—the fanrili marct o ot ot oot b H-soRr-olthe followinag
s HO-gHa i Y—dS-di-eXx TSRO T YIRS Be-Paftepatiig—H-some-ol-thete THOWHIE

exception units include the followine:

® Supervised Medication taking;

® Substance abuse counseling/treatment for current abusers;
* Training in housekeeping and Homemaking skills;

* Money Management;

e Parenting Skills;

17-14
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75", No bullets or
{_numbering




Work Skills and/or Job Training;

Computer Skills;

FSS Contract of Participation goals;

Other Independent Living Services as presented to HACCC and approved by the
Executive Director

Y
A
RN, aciictanmaa
T YTEo TS

Promoting Partially-Assisted Projects [24 CFR983.56(C)]

HACCC may establish local requirements designed to promote PBV assistance in partially
assisted projects. A partially assisted project is a project in which there are fewer units covered
by a HAP contract than residential units [24 CFR 983.3].

HACCC may establish a per-project cap on the number of units that will receive PBV assistance
or other project-based assistance in a multifamily project containing excepted units or in a single-
family building. HACCC may also determine not to provide PBV assistance for excepted units.
or HACCC may establish a per-project cap of less than 25 percent.

Housing Opportunities Through Modernization Act of 2016 (HOTMA) Changes

the Housing Opportinities hrough Modernization Act of 2016 (1IOTMA) made chunges to thes
income-mixing project cap and modified the exception categories to the cap on the number of
assisted units in a project,  I'he new caps apply only to projects with HAP cllective dates afier
the HOTMA final implementation rule cifective date of April 18. 2017.

Under HOTMA. the new limitation on the number of PBVs in a project is now the greater of 23
units or 25 percent of the units in a project.  Owners under HAP contracts predating April 18,
2017 are still subject to the terms of those HAP Contracts and must continue 1o designate the
same number of units and assist the sume number ol excepted Families as provided in such HAP
contracts for the duration of the HAP contracl and subsequent renesvals unless the owner and
HACCC mutually agree to change the requirements.

Projects not Subject to a Project Cap [FR Notice 1/18/17]

PBV units that were previously subject to certain federal rent restrictions or receiving another
type of long-term housing subsidy provided by HUD are exempt from the project cap. In other
words. 100 percent of the units in these projects may receive PRV assistance, Lo quality for the
exception, the unit must:

®_Be covered by a PBYV HAP contract that first became effective on or after 4/18/17:and  +«

17415
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016

' Formatted: Font: Bold

{ Formatted: Font: Bold

{ Formatted: Font: Bold, Underline

'LFormatted: Indent: Left: 0"

@natted: Font: Not Bold, No underline

. :’ Formatted: Underline

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Tab stops:
Not at 0.25"

{
|
i
\.




e _Iathe five years prior Lo the date the PHA cither issucd the REP under which the project
was selected or the PHA selected the project without competition, the unit met at least
once ol the two following conditions:

= The unit received Public Housing Capital or Qperating Funds. Project-Based Rental
\ssistance, Housing for the Elderly (Section 303). Housing for Persons with
disabilities (Section 811), the Rental Supplement program,

- bhe unit was subject Lo a rent restriction as a result of one of the following U
loans or insurance programs: Scction 236. Section 22 LA(3) or (d)(4) BMIR.,
Housing for the Elderly (Section 202). or Housing for Persons with Disabilities
(Section 811
Units that were previously receiving PBV assistance are not covered by the exception. Both
existing and rehabilitation units are eligible for this caception, Newly constructed units quality if
they meet the delinition ol replacement unit deseribed in IR Notice 1/18/17.

HACCC Policy
HACCC will not impose any cap beyond HUD regulations on the number of PBV units
assisted per project.

17-11.G. SITE SELECTION STANDARDS

Compliance With PBV Goals, Civil Rights Requirements, And HQS_Site Standards
124 CFR 983.57(B)|

HACCC may not select a proposal for existing, newly constructed, or rehabilitated PBV housing
on a site or enter into an agreement to enter into a HAP contract or HAP contract for units on the
site. unless HACCC has determined that PBV assistance for housing at the selected site is
consistent with the goal of de-concentrating poverty and expanding housing and economic
opportunities. The standard for de-concentrating poverty and expanding housing and economic
opportunities must be consistent with the HACCC's Agency Plan under 24 CFR 903 and
HACCC's administrative plan.

In addition. prior to selecting a proposal, HACCC must determine that the site is suitable from
the standpoint of facilitating and turthering full compliance with the applicable Civil Rights
Laws. regulations, and Executive Orders. and that the site meets the HQS site and neighborhood
standards at 24 CFR 982.401().

HACCC Policy

It is HACCC's goal to select sites for PBV housing that provide for de-concentrating
poverty and expanding housing and economic opportunities. In complying with this goal,
HACCC will limit approval to sites for PBV housing in census tracts that have poverty
concentrations of 20 percent or less.

However, HACCC will grant exceptions to the 20 percent standard where HACCC
determines that the PBV assistance will complement other local redevelopment activities
designed to de-concentrate poverty and expand housing and economic opportunities in
census tracts with poverty concentrations greater than 20 percent. such as sites in:

17-16

Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016

“

| Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Tab stops: Not

 at 0.5"

Is

{ Formatted: Left, Indent: Left: 0"

—

{jormatted: No underline

: Formatted: Font: Bold




A census tract in which the proposed PBV development will be located in a HUD-
designated Enterprise Zone, Economic Community, or Renewal Community;

A census tract where the concentration of assisted units will be or has decreased as a
result of public housing demolition and HOPE VI redevelopment;

A census tract in which the proposed PBV development will be located is undergoing
significant revitalization as a result of state, local, or federal dollars invested in the
area;

A census tract where new market rate units are being developed where such market
rate units will positively impact the poverty rate in the area;

® A census tract where there has been an overall decline in the poverty rate within the
past five years; or
® A census tract where there are meaningful opportunities for educational and
economic advancement.
Eaderno-cireumstances—wil-HACCC approve PRV assistance—ina-census—traetwith H
RbtatoR-tact ater-thanr-75-percent-of-the-community-wide-poverty-tate-or-fory

Existing And Rehabilitated Housing Site And Neighborhood Standards |24 CFR 983.57(D)]

HACCC may not enter into an Agreement to enter into a HAP (AHAP) contract nor enter into a
HAP contract for existing or rehabilitated housing until it has determined that the site complies
with the HUD required site and neighborhood standards. The site must:

Be adequate in size, exposure. and contour to accommodate the number and type of
units proposed;

Have adequate utilities and streets available to service the site;

Promote a greater choice of housing opportunities and avoid undue concentration of
assisted persons in areas containing a high proportion of low-income persons;

Be accessible to social, recreational, educational. commercial, and health facilities
and services and other municipal facilities and services equivalent to those found in
neighborhoods consisting largely of unassisted similar units; and

Be located so that travel time and cost via public transportation or private automobile
from the neighborhood to places of employment is not excessive.

New Construction Site And Neighborhood Standards |24 CFR 983.57(e)|

In order to be selected for PBV assistance, a site for newly constructed housing must meet the
following HUD required site and neighborhood standards:

Administrative Plan - HCV Program

The site must be adequate in size, exposure, and contour to accommodate the number
and type of units proposed,;

The site must have adequate utilities and streets available to service the site;

The site must not be located in an area of minority concentration unless HACCC
determines that sufficient, comparable opportunities exist for housing for minority
families in the income range to be served by the proposed project outside areas of
minority concentration or that the project is necessary to meet overriding housing
needs that cannot be met in that housing market area;

1717
Revised 5/9/201712/2016

| Formatted: Font: Bold

f\ Formatted: Font: Bold




PART III: DWELLING UNITS

17-111.A. OVERVIEW

This part identifies the special housing quality standards that apply to the PBV program, housing
accessibility for persons with disabilities, and special procedures for conducting housing quality
standards inspections.

17-111.B. HOUSING QUALITY STANDARDS
[24 CFR 983.101]

The housing quality standards (HQS) for the tenant-based program, including those for special
housing types. generally apply to the PBV program. HQS requirements for shared housing,
manutactured home space rental, and the homeownership option do not apply because these
housing types are not assisted under the PBV program.

The physical condition standards at 24 CFR 5.703 do not apply to the PBV program.

l Lead-Based Paint [24 CFR 983.101(C)|

The lead-based paint requirements for the tenant-based voucher program do not apply to the
PBV program. Instead, The Lead-based Paint Poisoning Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. 4821-4846),
the Residential Lead-based Paint Hazard Reduction Act of 1992 (42 U.S.C. 4851-4856), and
implementing regulations at 24 CFR part 35. subparts A, B, H, and R. apply to the PBV
program.

17-111.C. HOUSING ACCESSIBILITY FOR PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES

The housing must comply with program accessibility requirements of section 504 of the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794) and implementing regulations at 24 CFR part 8.
HACCC must ensure that the percentage of accessible dwelling units complies with the
requirements of section 504 of the Rehabilitation Act of 1973 (29 U.S.C. 794), as implemented
by HUD’s regulations at 24 CFR 8. subpart C.

Housing first occupied after March 13. 1991, must comply with design and construction
requirements of the Fair Housing Amendments Act of 1988 and implementing regulations at 24
CFR 100.205, as applicable. (24 CFR 983.102)

17-11L.D. INSPECTING UNITS

l Pre-Selection Inspection [24 CFR 983.103(A)]

HACCC must examine the proposed site before the proposal selection date. If the units to be
assisted already exist, HACCC must inspect all the units before the proposal selection date, and
must determine whether the units substantially comply with HQS. To quality as existing
housing, units must substantially comply with HQS on the proposal selection date as defined
above. However, HACCC may not execute the HAP contract until the units fully comply with

' HQS:_ unless the PHA has adopted a policy to enter into a HAP contract for units that fail the

initial 11QS inspection as a result of only non-life-threatening conditions.

17-20
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016

‘{ Formatted: Font: Bold

’ Formatted: Font: Bold




‘ Pre-HAP Contract Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(B)| { Formatted: Font: Bold

HACCC must inspect each contract unit before execution of the HAP contract. HACCC
may not enter into a HAP contract covering a unit until the unit tully complies with HQS.

UACCC Policy

HACCC will not enter into a PBY HAP contract until all units that will be under contract « { Formatted: Left, Indent: Left: 0.5"

tully comply with 11QS.

Turnover Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(C)| | Formatted: Font: Bold

Before providing assistance to a new family in a contract unit. HACCC must inspect the unit.
HACCC may not provide assistance on behalf of the family until the unit fully complies with

HQS.

l Biennial Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(D)] | Formatted: Font: Bold

At least biennially during the term of the HAP contract, HACCC must inspect a random sample,
consisting of at least 20 percent of the contract units in each project to determine if the contract
units and the premises are maintained in accordance with HQS. Turnover inspections are not
counted toward meeting this biennial inspection requirement.

If more than 20 percent of the biennial sample of inspected contract units in a project fails the
initial inspection, HACCC must re-inspect 100 percent of the contract units in the project.

’ Other Inspections [24 CFR 983.103(E)]  Formatted: Font: Bold

HACCC must inspect contract units whenever needed to determine that the contract units
comply with HQS and that the owner is providing maintenance, utilities. and other services in
accordance with the HAP contract. HACCC must take into account complaints and any other
information coming to its attention in scheduling inspections.

HACCC must conduct follow-up inspections needed to determine if the owner (or, if applicable,
the family) has corrected an HQS violation, and must conduct inspections to determine the basis
for exercise of contractual and other remedies for owner or family violation of HQS.

In conducting HACCC supervisory quality control HQS inspections, HACCC should include a
representative sample of both tenant-based and project-based units.

l Inspecting HACCC-Owned Units |24 CFR 983.103(F)] { Formatted: Font: Bold

In the case of HACCC-owned units, the inspections must be performed by an independent
agency designated by HACCC and approved by HUD. The independent entity must furnish a
copy of each inspection report to HACCC and to the HUD field office where the project is
located. HACCC must take all necessary actions in response to inspection reports from the
independent agency, including exercise of contractual remedies for violation of the HAP contract
by HACCC-owner.

17-21
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised §/9/201712/2016



For rehabilitated or newly constructed housing, the HAP contract will be executed within
10 business days of HACCC determining that the units have been completed in
accordance with the agreement to enter into HAP. all units meet HQS, and the owner has
submitted all required evidence of completion.

‘ Term Of HAP Contract |24 CFR 983.205; FR Notice 1/18/ 17]

HACCC may enter into a HAP contract with an owner for an initial term of no less than one year

l and no more than +Hieen-twenty (2043) years.

|

HACCC Policy

The term of all PBV HAP contracts will be negotiated with the owner on a case-by-case
basis.

At the time of the initial HAP contract term or any time before expiration of the HAP
contract, the PHA may extend the term of the contract for an additional term of up to
20435 years if the PHA determines an extension is appropriate to continue providing
affordable housing for low-income families. A HAP contract extension may not exceed
2045 years. A PHA may provide for multiple extensions; however. in no circumstances
may such extensions exceed 2045 years, cumulatively. Extensions after the initial
extension are allowed at the end of any extension term. provided that not more than 24
months prior to the expiration of the previous extension contract the PHA agrees to
extend the term. and that such extension is appropriate to  continue providing atfordable
housing for low-income families or to expand housing opportunities. Extensions after the
initial extension term shall not begin prior to the expiration date of the previous extension
term. Subsequent extensions are subject to the same limitations. All extensions must be
on the form and subject to the conditions prescribed by HUD at the time of the extension.
In the case of PHA-owned units, any extension of the term of the HAP contract must be
agreed upon by the PHA and the independent entity approved by HUD [24
CFR983.59(b)(2)].

For PBV HAP Contracts that pre-date HOTMA with 10 or 15 vear terms, HACCC shall
extend the lerm ol the AP contruct to 20 yveurs prior 1o expiration of the initial TIAP
contract lerm and permit HAP extensions of 20 year terms il requested.  Under no
cireumslances will the total years ol assistance excecd 40 veurs.

HACCC Policy

When determining whether or not to extend an expiring PBV contract, HACCC will
consider several factors including, but not limited to:

¢ The cost of extending the contract and the amount of available budget authority;
The condition of the contract units;

* The owner’s record of compliance with obligations under the HAP contract and
lease(s);

e Whether the location of the units continues to support the goals of de-concentrating
poverty and expanding housing opportunities; and

e Whether the funding could be used more appropriately for tenant-based assistance.

17-26

' Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201742/2016

{ Formatted: Font: Bold

{ Formatted: Font: Bold




Termination By HACCC [24 CFR 983.205(C); FR Notice 1/18/17] ) {_ Formatted: Font: Bold

. Formatted: Font: Not Italic

~

The HAP contract must provide that the term of HACCC's contractual commitment is subject to
the availability of sufficient appropriated funding as determined by HUD or by HACCC in ' Formatted: Font: Bold

accordance with HUD instructions. For these purposes. sutficient funding means the availability
of appropriations, and of funding under the ACC from such appropriations, to make full payment
of housing assistance payments payable to the owner for any contract year in accordance with
the terms of the HAP contract.

It it is determined that there may not be sutficient tunding to continue housing assistance
payments for all contract units and for the full term of the HAP contract, HACCC may terminate
the HAP contract by notice to the owner. The termination must be implemented in accordance
with HUD instructions.

[n the event of insutficient funding, HACCC shall first take all cost-say ing measures prior (o « { Formatted: Left

failing to make payments under existing PBY TAP contracts.

Termination By Owner [24 CFR 983.205(D)| { Formatted: Font: Bold

It in accordance with program requirements the amount of rent to an owner for any contract unit
is reduced below the amount of the rent to owner at the beginning of the HAP contract term. the
owner may terminate the HAP contract by giving notice to HACCC. In this case. families living
in the contract units must be offered tenant-based assistance.

Statutory Notice Requirements: Contract Termination or Expiration |24 CFR 983.206 { Formatted: Font: Bold

IR Notice 1/18/17] { Formatted: Font: Bold

Not less than one year before the HAP contract terminates, or if the owner refuses to renew the
HAP contract. the owner must notify HACCC and assisted tenants of the termination. The notice
must be provided in the form prescribed by HUD. If the owner does not give timely notice, the
owner must permit the tenants in assisted units to remain in their units for the required notice
period with no increase in the tenant portion of their rent, and with no eviction as a result of the
owner's inability to collect an increased tenant portion of rent. An owner may renew the
terminating contract for a period of time sufficient to give tenants one-year advance notice under
such terms as HUD may require.

{
. . . . L PN . . « { Formatted: HTML Pref tted,
Upon termination or expiration of the contract, a family living at the property is entitled to | Before: 6 pt,':\djust ;sai'em;tﬁ,deehe&tﬁpjﬁﬁ

receive a tenant-based voucher. Ienant-based assistance would not begin until the owner’s Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text and
required notice period ends. The PHA must provide the family with a voucher and the family numbers

must also be given the option by the PHA and owner to remain in their unit with LICV tenant-
based assistance as long as the unit complies with inspection and rent reasonableness
requirements. The Tamily must pay their total tenant payment (1'TP) and any additional amount i
the gross rent exceeds the applicable payment standard. The family has the right to remain in the
project as long as the units are used for rental housing and are otherwise eligible for LICV
agsistance. The owner may not terminate the tenancy ot a family that exercises its right lo remain
except for serious or repeated lease violations or other vood cause. Families that receive a tenant-
based voucher at the expiration or termination of the PBV HAP contract are not new admissions
to the PHA HCV tenant-based program. and are not subject to income eligibility requirements or
any other admission requircments. If the family chooses o remain in their unit with tenant-based

1727
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016



dssistance. the family may do so regardless of whether the family share would initially exceed 40
pereent of the tamily’s adjusted monthly income,

Remedies For HOS Violations |24 CFR 983.207(B)]|

HACCC may not make any HAP payment to the owner for a contract unit during any period in
which the unit does not comply with HQS. If HACCC determines that a contract does not
comply with HQS, HACCC may exercise any of its remedies under the HAP contract, for any or
all of the contract units. Available remedies include termination of housing assistance payments,
abatement or reduction of housing assistance payments, reduction of contract units, and
termination of the HAP contract.

HACCC Policy

HACCC will abate and terminate PBV HAP contracts for non-compliance with HQS in«
accordance with the policies used in the tenant-based voucher program. These policies
are contained in Section 8-I1.G., Enforcing Owner Compliance.

17-V.C. AMENDMENTS TO THE HAP CONTRACT

Substitution Of Contract Units |24 CFR 983.207(A)l

At HACCC’s discretion and subject to all PBV requirements, the HAP contract may be amended
to substitute a different unit with the same number of bedrooms in the same project for a
previously covered contract unit. Before any such substitution can take place. HACCC must
inspect the proposed unit and determine the reasonable rent for the unit.

Addition Of Contract Units [24 CFR 983.207(B)]

At HACCC’s discretion and subject to the restrictions on the number of dwelling units that can
receive PBV assistance per project and on the overall size of HACCC’s PBV program, a HAP
contract may be amended dusi ey serfod-following the execution date of the HAP
contract to add additional PBV units in the same project. This type of amendment is subject to all
PBYV program

requirements except that a new PBV proposal is not required.

HACCC Policy

HACCC will consider adding contract units to the HAP contract when HACCC
determines that additional housing is needed to serve eligible low-income families.
Circumstances may include, but are not limited to:

units, or an influx of displaced families); and
L3 <

*__Voucher holders are having difficulty finding units that meet program requirements.

»__The local housing inventory is reduced due to a disaster (either due to loss of housing

17-28
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016

f Formatted: Font: (Default) Times New Roman,]
| 12 pt
N

{
| Formatted: Font: Bold |

iLFormat:l:ed: Indent: Left: 0.5" ]
: Formatted: Font: Bold J
'

| Formatted: Font: Bold j

| Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75", No bullets or
| numbering

{

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75", No bullets or
{_numbering




o Additional PBV assisted units are nceded o cnsure the financial viability of the
project.

“

L 14 days prior to an RI'P announcement or attaching assistance to additional unitse:
without competition. HACCC shall submit to the local tield oftice 1) ihe total number of

units authorized in the ACC excluding those PBV units entirely excluded from the cap:

ii) the total number of units currently committed to PBV excluding those not counting

wwards the cap: iii)_the number of new units proposed to be assisted. 1HACCC shall

cmail the information to pbvsubmissioniehud.gov with a copy to the local 1TUD PIH

Office,

17-V.D. HAP CONTRACT YEAR, ANNIVERSARY AND EXPIRATION DATES
[24 CFR 983.207(b) and 983.302(e)]

The HAP contract year is the period of 12 calendar months preceding each annual anniversary of
the HAP contract during the HAP contract term. The initial contract year is calculated from the
first day of the first calendar month of the HAP contract term.

The annual anniversary of the HAP contract is the first day of the first calendar month after the
end of the preceding contract year.

There is a single annual anniversary and expiration date for all units under a particular HAP
contract, even in cases where contract units are placed under the HAP contract in stages (on
different dates) or units are added by amendment. The anniversary and expiration dates for all
units coincide with the dates for the contract units that were originally placed under contract.

17-V.E. OWNER RESPONSIBILITIES UNDER THE HAP
[24 CFR 983.210]

When the owner executes the HAP contract s/he certifies that at such execution and at all times
during the term of the HAP contract:

* All contract units are in good condition and the owner is maintaining the premises
and contract units in accordance with HQS;

® The owner is providing all services, maintenance. equipment and utilities as agreed to
under the HAP contract and the leases;

* Each contract unit for which the owner is receiving HAP. is leased to an eligible
family referred by HACCC, and the lease is in accordance with the HAP contract and
HUD requirements;

e To the best of the owner’s knowledge the family resides in the contract unit for which
the owner is receiving HAP, and the unit is the family’s only residence;

* The owner (including a principal or other interested party) is not the spouse, parent,
child. grandparent, grandchild. sister, or brother of any member of a family residing
in a contract unit;

e The amount of the HAP the owner is receiving is correct under the HAP contract;

17-29
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/3/201712/2016

! Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.75", No bullets or

| numbering

i
|

]

i
i
i
\

Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Space Before:
12 pt, No bullets or numbering

|

I
|
|
{

{ Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5", Space Before:

12 pt

J




HACCC will establish and manage separate waiting lists for individual projects that are
receiving PBV assistance. It is anticipated that HACCC shall have site-based wait lists for the
following properties/projects:

' Administrative Plan - HCV Program

" Total <
, Address BR 2-BR 3BR g Pro Restrietions
Nanse Vinits perty
Lakeside FR97-Onkmend-De Fammiby Houvse Some disabled
A Crontentd—CA 01520 X » N 30 verth-HIV-ALDS
FH0-ba hepre-bithe:
Breptwaod-Serne | BreptwoedA04313 | X [ a 78 Oreré YOl
102 Crvie Dy,
Samata-Ferrave Hercules: €A 04547 X 4 a i Over 62 YrsOld
1988 Trniy-Ave.
Walnut Creele €A
Acalanes L ourt 45 a X X + Famiy Houstne
S6- West-Hookston Kd
Pleasant Hill-€'A
Houkston-Berar 94523 \ N o 14 Over-b2-¥es Old
2832 Grant-Rd--San
¢araen- Rensst Pable- €A 94806 X X X it Fasdy Housng
2R M PrabbotHed; Over-o2-Y Ol ertiably
Lalayelie-Semor R —— X 9 4 45 Fgnbled
Zhe-Place-Ortd
Oitirda-Sewnior A X 9 o His Ot Ve Ol Prsabled
230 Berrelesa St Frail-elderly tover+2 Yis Old).
Derrellesa Palms Martinez. €'A X 9 ] 43 Disabled-with-HIVAAIDS
24530- 2060-Radew £ - Eamtby Heusime-Same-fur-desabled
Riley Court Coneord. €A X N 0 15 wtth- HEY AL
b
Lnbora Gardens Antieh- LA X 9 ] 3 Sreria Ve Od-Puabled
1350 3rd-AveiZ0 18
Baldwin Ln N
Walnut Creeke: CA Family Housing- Some for
Fhsd AvenA iy X X X 2% developmentally-disabted
. Bedrooms .
Number
of PBVs
Lroperty Name Address [1] i 2 3 4 5 leased e
Farruly
1397 Qakmead Dr, . |- sisabled
Concord. CA 94520 0 [ 12 12 Y] Y HEIVAAIDS
734 Lackspw, Lane, ) i B S I,
Brentwood, CA 94513 0 79 0 [{] 0 0 79
102 Civie Dr, Hereules,
LA 94547 Q0 St 0 1] Y S0 Old
1988 Trinty Ave,
Walnue Creek. €A
2145% 0 i ) 2 u 9 |
BOWestbookstonRd.. | f f ]
nt il CA 0 2 ) () 0 0 29
17-35

Revised §/9/201712/2016

( Formatted Table

{ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

{ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

zr Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

i{ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

{ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

{

{Formatted: Font: Times New Roman

{ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman




17-VL.D. SELECTION FROM THE WAITING LIST
[24 CFR 983.251(C)]

Applicants who will occupy units with PBV assistance must be selected from HACCC’s site-
based waiting list for that property. HACCC shall establish selection criteria or preferences tor
occupancy of particular PBV units. HACCC may place families referred by the PBV owner to
their PBV site-based waiting list.

Income Targeting [24 CFR 983.251(C)(6)]

At least 75 percent of the families admitted to HACCC's tenant-based and project-based voucher
programs from the waiting list must be extremely-low income families in accordance with HUD
practice and regulations. The income targeting requirement applies to the total of admissions to
both programs.

Units With Accessibility Features |24 CFR 983.251(C)X(7)

17-36

l Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016

. o l { Formatted: Font: Times New Roman
() ? 7 }]
!/ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman
[} 15 0 0 0 45 :
" Formatted: Font: Times New Roman
] 0o 0 g 0 Y 00
Berrellesa Palins 310 Berrellesa St. sk Formatted: Font: Times New Roman
Apariments Martmez (A 0 18 ) ] 4] 18
Arholeda Srd & Baldw St { Formatted: Font: Times New Roman j
Apartnents Walnut Creek, CA 0 13 4] i 0 v 29
Juley Court 2050-2000 Reley Ct. { Formatted: Font: Times New Roman
Y S Concord, CA 0 11 4 { 0 15
1315 Riviera St..
Rivieta Family Canuly | Formatted: Font: Times New Roman
Apariments 4 M 1 0 0 9 Housing
Rivi I ; ; ELFormatted: Font: Times New Roman
3 ! 0 ) g
{ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman
9 62 ] i} ij ) -
] '\ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman
3701 Tabora Dr. Fanily
Jabora Gardens Antioeh, CA 94509 . 29 . 29 Disabled '\ Formatted: Font: Times New Roman
! Formatted: Font: Times New Roman




When selecting families to occupy PBV units that have special accessibility features for persons
with disabilities, HACCC must first reter families who require such features to the owner.

Preferences [24 CFR 983.251(D)]

HACCC may use the same selection preferences that are used for the tenant-based voucher
program, establish selection criteria or preferences for the PBV program as a whole, or for
occupancy of particular PBV developments or units. HACCC must provide an absolute selection
preterence for eligible in-place families as described in Section 17-VI1.B. above.

Although HACCC is prohibited trom granting preferences to persons with a specific disability,
HACCC may give preference to disabled families who need services offered at a particular
project or site if the preference is limited to families (including individuals):

e With disabilities that signiticantly interfere with their ability to obtain and maintain
themselves in housing;

e Who. without appropriate supportive services, will not be able to obtain or maintain
themselves in housing; and

e For whom such services cannot be provided in a non-segregated setting.

In advertising such a project, the owner may advertise the project as offering services for a
particular type of disability; however. the project must be open to all otherwise eligible disabled
persons who may benefit from services provided in the project. In these projects. disabled
residents may not be required to accept the particular services offered as a condition of
occupancy.

If HACCC has projects with mere-th FECEtY : e e
beeatise- thu&e—prmeetﬁ—ifmlmle-"e‘(cepted umts" (units specmcally made available tor elderly oF
disubled—tamities—or families receiving supportive services), HACCC must give preference to
such families when referring families to these units [24 CFR 983.261(b); I'R Notice 1/18/17].

HACCC Policy

HACCC will provide a selection preference when required by the regulation (i.e., eligible
in-place tamilies and mobility impaired persons for accessible units). In the event an
owner is obligated to house specitic populations in conformance with Federal, State or
Local funding regulatory agreements, HACCC shall review the preferences for the
designated site-based wait list and determine on a case by case basis whether a
modification is required and will be adopted in this administrative plan. The following
preferences have been adopted by HACCC for all PBV Site-Based Wait Lists:

Eligible households from a converting project under RAD interested in off-site
replacement units for designated RAD Converted units. (500 Points)

Homeless - RALD SRO ONLY: Eligible households for RAD PBYV projects converted
from the MeKinney Moderate Rehabilitation Single Room Occupancy (SRO) Program (o
RAD under Component 2 of the RAD Program who verify homelessness pursuant to the
HUD McKinney-Vento [Tomeless Assistance Act as amended by the HEARTH Act and
contained in the Continuum of Care at 24 CFR § 578.3. (50 Points)

17-37
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016



c. 30 days in any other case. except that if a State or local law provides for shorter period
of time. such shorter period shall apply.
Heg-family-is-Hving-in-a-project-based-unit-that-is-excepted-from-the-23-percent-per-project-cap-on

P SDEHE N E E R AN 7
Sufficiency);-and-the-tamily fails-to-complete-is-supportive-sepviees-requirement-without-good

=

T8 o = 2 "y

Tenant Absence From The Unit [24 CFR 983.256(G) And 982.312(A)]

The owner may specify in the lease a maximum period of tenant absence from the unit that is
shorter than the maximum period permitted by HACCC policy. According to program
requirements. the family’s assistance must be terminated if they are absent from the unit for more
than 180 consecutive days. HACCC termination of assistance actions due to family absence from
the unit are subject to 24 CFR 981.312, except that the unit is not terminated from the HAP
contract if the family is absent for longer than the maximum period permitted.

| Continuation of Housing Assistance Payments |24 CFR 982.258|

Housing assistance payments shall continue until the tenant rent equals the rent to owner. The
cessation of housing assistance payments at such point will not atfect the family's other rights
under its lease, nor will such cessation preclude the resumption of payments as a result of later
changes in income, rents, or other relevant circumstances if such changes occur within 180 days
following the date of the last housing assistance payment by HACCC. After the 180-day period.
the unit shall be removed from the HAP contract pursuant to 24 CFR 983.211.

HACCC Policy

If a participating family receiving zero assistance experiences a change in circumstances
that would result in a HAP payment to the owner. the family must notify HACCC of the
change and request an interim reexamination before the expiration of the 180-day period.

Security Deposits |24 CFR 983.259
The owner may collect a security deposit from the tenant. HACCC may prohibit security

deposits in excess of private market practice, or in excess of amounts charged by the owner to
unassisted tenants.

HACCC Policy

HACCC will allow the owner to collect a security deposit amount the owner determines
is appropriate, as long as it does not exceed that allowed under state law.

When the tenant moves out of a contract unit, the owner. subject to state and local law,
may use the security deposit, including any interest on the deposit, in accordance with the
lease, as reimbursement for any unpaid tenant rent, damages to the unit, or other amounts
owed by the tenant under the lease.

The owner must give the tenant a written list of all items charged against the security
deposit and the amount of each item. After deducting the amount used to reimburse the
owner, the owner must promptly refund the full amount of the balance to the tenant.
17-45
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised §/9/201712/2016

\ E:rmatted: Font: Bold

{' Formatted: Font: Bold

\ Formatted: Underline

[ Formatted: Font: Bold




HACCC may make exceptions to this 60-day period if needed for reasons beyond the
family’s control such as death, serious illness, or other medical emergency of a family
member.

“ | Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.5"

Family Right To Move |24 CFR 983.261] { Formatted: Font: Bold

The family may terminate the lease at any time after the first year ot occupancy. The tamily must
give advance written notice to the owner in accordance with the lease and provide a copy of such
notice to HACCC. If the family wishes to move with continued tenant-based assistance. the
family must contact HACCC to request the rental assistance prior to providing notice to
terminate the lease.

It the family terminates the lease in accordance with these requirements, HACCC is required to
offer the family the opportunity for continued tenant-based assistance in the form ot a voucher or
other comparable tenant-based rental assistance. If voucher or other comparable tenant-based
assistance is not immediately available upon termination of the family’s lease in the PBV unit,
HACCC must give the family priority to receive the next available opportunity for continued
tenant-based assistance.

Lhe above policies do not apply when the family or u member of the family is or bas been the  « { Formatted: Normal

victim ot domestic violence. dating violence. sexual assault, or stalking. as provided in 24 CFR
part 3. subpart L. und the move is needed o proiect the health or salety ol the family or lamily
member. or any family member has been the vietim of a sexual assault that occurred on the
premises during the Y0-calendar-day period preceding the Tamily's request to move. A PHA may
not terminate assistance it the family. with or without prior notification to the PHA. moves out of
aunit in violation of the lease, il such move oceurs to protect the health or safety of a family
member who is or has been the victim of domestic violence, dating violence, sexual assault. or
stalking and who reasonably believed he or she was threatened with imminent harm (rom further
violence it'he or she remained in the dwelling unit, or any family member has been the victim of
a.sexual assault that oecurred on the premises during the 90-calendur-day period preceding the
family's request to move,

If'a family breaks up as a result of an occurrence of domestic violence, dating violence. sexual — + { Formatted: Left

assault, or stalking, as provided in 24 CI'R part 3. subpart 1. the PHA may oller the victim the
opportunity tor continued tenant-based rental assistance.

If the family terminates the assisted lease before the end of the first year, the family relinquishes
the opportunity for continued tenant-based assistance.

Rental Assistance Demonstration (RAD) Choice Mobility Alternative

HUD recognizes that it remains important for HACCC to still be able to use tenant-based
vouchers to address the specific housing needs and priorities of the community.
Theretore, HUD has established an alternative requirement for PHAs where, as a

result of RAD, the total number of PBV units (including RAD PBYV units) under HAP
contract administered by HACCC exceeds 20 percent of the HACCC’s authorized units
under its HCV ACC with HUD.

1747
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised §/9/201712/2016



HACCC Policy

i’ Formatted: Normal, Justified, Indent: Left: }
| 0.5"

i

HACCC shall not provide more than three-quarters of its turnover vouchers in any single
year to the residents of RAD Covered Projects. While HACCC is not required to
establish a voucher inventory turnover cap, if such a cap is implemented, HACCC shall
create and maintain a waiting list in the order in which the requests from eligible
households are received.

17-VIL.D. EXCEPTIONS TO THE OCCUPANCY CAP [24 CFR 983.262]

Fhe PHA may not pay housing assistance under a PBV_HAP contract for more than the ereater
ol 25 units or 25 percent of the number of dwelling unils in & project unless:

o The units are exclusively tor elderly familics - | Formatted: Indent: Left: 0.25", Tab stops: }

! Notat 0.25"

o I'he units are for households eligible for supportive services available to all familics
receiving PBV assistance in the project

o I'he project is located in a census tract with a poverty rate ol 20 pereent or less., as
determined in the most recent American Community Survey Five-Year estimates

7

the-puraber-ol-dwelling-units-in-a-project-untess-the-vaits-are- | 24-CHR-983-56 )

o—la-g-single-tamiby-butlding:
s—Speciticalv-mude-avaiable-for-elderly-andior disabled-fumilies:-or

Srmoe—

If a family at the time of initial tenancy is receiving and while the resident of an excepted unit < [ Formatted: Left )
has received Family Self-Sufticiency (FSS) supportive services or any other service as defined

by HACCC and successfully completes the FSS contract of participation or the supportive

services requirement, the unit continues to count as an excepted unit for as long as the tamily

resides in the unit. However. if the FSS family fails to successtully complete the FSS contract of

participation or supportive services objective and consequently is no longer eligible for the

supportive services, the family must vacate the unit within a reasonable period of time

established by the PHA. and the PHA shall ceasc payving HAP on behalf of the family.

Further. when aA family (or remaining members ot a family) residing in an excepted unit-that no
longer meets the criteria for a "qualitying family" in-connection-with-the-25-percent per-project

T2 B,

OFSHPPOFtve-services-requirements-or-abecause the family that-is no longer an elderly or

disubled-due to a change in family composition. -where HACC Cthe A does-hot-exercisehas
the discretion to allow the family to remain in the excepted units, [ TIACCC does not exercise
this discretion, the family must vacate the unit within a reasonable period of time established by

17-48
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016



HACCC., and HACCC must cease paying housing assistance payments on behalf of the non-

qualifying family.

.. . e e gt | Formatted: Space Before: 7 pt, After: 7pt,
Individuals in units with supportive services who choose to no longer participate in a service o | Don't hyphenate, Adjust space between Latin
who no longer qualify for services they qualitied for at the time of initial occupancy cannot | and Asian text, Adjust space between Asian text

{_and numbers

subsequently be denied continued housing opportunity because of this changed circumstance. A
PHA or owner cannot determine that a participant’s needs exceed the level of care otfered by
qualilving services or require that individuals be transitioned to different projects based on

service needs., { Formatted: Font: Font color: Black

If the family fails to vacate the unit within the established time, the unit must be removed from
the HAP contract unless the project is partially assisted, and it is possible for the HAP contract to
be amended to substitute a different unit in the project in accordance with program requirements;
or the owner terminates the lease and evicts the family. The housing assistance payments for a
family residing in an excepted unit that is not in compliance with its family obligations to
comply with supportive services requirements must be terminated by HACCC.

HACCC may allow a family that initially qualified for occupancy of an excepted unit based on
elderly oe-disubled-family status to continue to reside in a unit, where through circumstances
beyond the control of the family (e.g., death of the elderly ordisabled-family member or long-
term or permanent hospitalization or nursing care), the elderly or-disabled family member no
longer resides in the unit. In this case, the unit may continue to be counted as an excepted unit
for as long as the family resides in that unit. Once the family vacates the unit. in order to
continue as an excepted unit under the HAP contract, the unit must be made available to and
occupied by a qualified family.

HACCC Policy
HACCC will provide PBV assistance for excepted units.

When HACCC determmes that a tamlly no longer meets the crlterla tor a "quallfymg
family" : i
HACCC will provide written notlce to the family and owner within 10 busmess days of
making the determination. The family will be given 60 days from the date of the notice
to move out of the PBV unit. If the family does not move out within this 60-day time
frame, HACCC will terminate the housing assistance payment at the expiration of the 60-
day period.

HACCC may make exceptions to this 60-day period if needed for reasons beyond the
family’s control such as death, serious illness. or other medical emergency of a family
member.

I Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016



HACCC Policy

Upon written request by the owner, HACCC will consider using the FMR or utility
allowances in effect during the 30-day period before the start date of the HAP. or re-
determination of rent. The owner must explain the need to use the previous FMRs or
utility allowances and include documentation in support of the request. HACCC will
review and make a decision based on the circumstances and merit of each request.

In addition to considering a written request from an owner, HACCC may decide to use
the FMR or utility allowances in etfect during the 30-day period before the start date of
the HAP, or re-determination of rent, it HACCC determines it is necessary due to
HACCC budgetary constraints.

Use of Small Area FMRs (SAFMRs) [24 CFR 888.113(h)]

While small area I MRs (SAIMRs) do not apply o PBV projects, PHAS that operate a tenant-
based program under SAI'MRs (cither by 11UD-designation or because the PHA requested HUD
approval to use SAFMRSs) may apply SAFMRS to all future PBV HAP contracts. If the PITA
adopts this pelicy. it must apply to all Tuture PBY projccts and the PLIA’s entire jurisdiction. 1 he
PHA and owner may not subsequently choose to revert back 1o use of the FMRs once the
SAFMRs have been adopted, even if the PIA subsequently changes its policy.

[‘urther. the PHA may apply SAFMRS 10 current PBYV projects where the notice of owner
selection was made on or before the effective dates of both the SAFMR designation and the PHA
adiministrative plan policy, provided the owner is willing to mutually agree to doine so and the
application is prospective. The PHA and owner mav not subsequently choose o revert back to
use of the FMRs once the SAFMRs have been adopted. even it the PHA subsequently changes
its policy. Il rents increase as a result of the use of SAFMRs, the rent increase may nol be
cilective until the first anniversary of the 1IAP contract.

HACCC Policy
HHACCC will not apply SAFMRs to the PHA™s PBY program., «

Re-Determination Of Rent [24 CFR 983.302]

HACCC must re-determine the rent to owner upon the owner’s request or when there is a five
percent or greater decrease in the published FMR.

Rent Increase

If an owner wishes to request an increase in the rent to owner from HACCC, it must be requested
at the annual anniversary of the HAP contract (see Section 17-V.D.). The request must be in
writing and in the form and manner required by HACCC. HACCC may only make rent increases
in accordance with the rent limits described previously. There are no provisions in the PBV
program for special adjustments (e.g., adjustments that reflect increases in the actual and
necessary expenses of owning and maintaining the units which have resulted from substantial
general increases in real property taxes, utility rates, or similar costs).

17-53
Administrative Plan - HCV Program Revised 5/9/201712/2016

( Formatted: Left, Indent: Left: 0.5"

g'&)rmatted: Font: Not Bold, No underline

)

{ Formatted: Font: Bold




D4

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Cou nty

Date: May 9, 2017

Subject: PUBLIC HOUSING WAITING LIST OPENING

RECOMMENDATIONS
CONSIDER accepting report on the opening of the Housing Authority's wait list.

BACKGROUND

HACCC opened the public housing wait list to new applicants between February 27, 2017 and March 2, 2017.
Following is a summary of the applications that were received.

Total families that applied: 17,468
Total family members: 48,845 (est.)

Size Applications %

1BR 7,701 44.1%
2BR 5,733 32.8%
3BR 3,028 17.3%
4BR 790 4.5%
5BR 216 1.2%

Action of Board On: 05/09/2017 | | APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED | | OTHER

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: May 9, 2017

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 925-957-8028

By: , Deputy

cc:



BACKGROUND (CONT'D)

>
Household Status # of Families %

Elderly 1,194 6.8%
Disabled 3,919 22.4%
Veteran 402 2.30%
Applicant Totals

Applicant Totals by Contra Costa Cities

Antioch 1,844 Martinez 257
Bay Point 337 Moraga 6
Bethel Island 7 Oakley 319
Brentwood 267 Orinda 8
Clayton 17 Pacheco 21
Concord 799 Pinole 139
Crockett 28 Pittsburg 1,060
Danville 29 Pleasant Hill 86
Discovery Bay 18 Pt. Richmond 3
El Cerrito 63 Richmond 2,094
El Sobrante 241 Rodeo 138
Emeryville 84 San Pablo 719
Hercules 153 San Ramon 90
Lafayette 19 Walnut Creek 140
TOTAL 8,986

Applicant Totals by City
Outside Contra Costa (50+

applicants)

Berkeley 321
Daly City 50
Fairfield 198
Fremont 121
Hayward 459
Livermore 64
Modesto 61
Oakland 2,728
Sacramento 297
San Francisco 1,015
San Jose 255
San Leandro 353
Stockton 315
Union City 67
Vallejo 627
TOTAL 6,931

All other applicants: 1,551

The wait list is now closed and will not open for new applicants again until any of the BR size lists are nearly
exhausted.

FISCAL IMPACT



None. Informational item only.



C.1

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Cou nty

Date: May 9, 2017

Subject: INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31, 2017

RECOMMENDATIONS
RECEIVE the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa’s investment report for the quarter ending MARCH
31,2017.

BACKGROUND

California Government Code (CGC) section 53646 requires the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa
(HACCC) to present the Board of Commissioners with a quarterly investment report that provides a complete
description of HACCC’s portfolio. The report is required to show the issuers, type of investments, maturity dates, par
values (equal to market value here) and the current market values of each component of the portfolio, including funds
managed by third party contractors. It must also include the source of the portfolio valuation (in HACCC’s case it is
the issuer). Finally, the report must provide certifications that (1) all investment actions executed since the last report
have been made in full compliance with the Investment Policy and; (2) HACCC will meet its expenditure obligations
for the next six months. (CGC 53646(b)).

The state-mandated report has been amended to indicate the amount of interest earned and how the interest was
allocated. The amended report is attached.

In summary, HACCC had $31,254.59 in interest earnings for the quarter ending March 31, 2017. That interest was
earned within discrete programs and most of the interest earned is available only for use within the program which
earned the interest. Further, interest earnings may be restricted to specific purposes within a given program.

The Housing Choice Voucher Program reserve as of 12/31/2013 held in cash and investments was transitioned to the

Action of Board On: 05/09/2017 | | APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED | | OTHER

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: May 9, 2017

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 925-957-8028

By: , Deputy

cc:



BACKGROUND (CONT'D)

>

HUD held program reserve account. The only restricted funds remaining in investments for the Housing Voucher
program is for the Family Self Sufficiency escrow account.

Non-restricted interest earnings within both the voucher and public housing programs must be used solely within
those programs, but such interest earnings can be used for a wider range of purposes within the individual
programs. The interest earned in the State and Local fund can be used for any purpose within HACCC’s scope of
operations.

The interest earned for the quarter ending March 31, 2017 is shown below. A more detailed report is attached.

. . . Rental
Publ%c Housing Choice Voucher Rehabilitation State & Local
Housing Fund
Fund
Unrestricted Restricted Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted
Interest Interest
Interest Earned Interest Earned | Interest Earned
Earned Earned
$5,407.78 $1,287.98 $18,207.50 $863.58 $5,487.75
FISCAL IMPACT

None. For reporting purposes only.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

Should the Board of Commissioners elect not to accept the investment report it would result in an audit finding of
non-compliance and could ultimately affect future funding from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban
Development (HUD).

ATTACHMENTS
Investment Report




HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

INVESTMENT REPORT : PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS BY TYPE
For Period Ending: 3/31/2017
o | Investment Amount | Vielg |Imvestment Maturity Evsat']r::g a
Type Invested : : Date Date | Maturity Date
I I |
Cantella & Company . | | I
Prime Fund Capital Resarves (Cash) iMoney Market ‘ 26,478.17 i 0.01 %: ongoing I. ongoing 26,478.17
Fannie Mae Govt Agency ‘ 15000000 |  1.63% 3;13;15! 12120,  161,853.60
Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp |Govt Agency | 125,000.00 | 1.38% 5/08/15| 5/01/20 133,570.21
Goldman Sachs Bank Certificate of Deposit | 149,000.00 | 2_35%| 7/08M 5| ?IDBIQO‘ 166,526.69
Capital One, NA (Certificate of Deposit | 247,000.00 2.25%  7/22/15) 7/22/20) 274,817.95
Everbank !Ceﬂificale of Deposit ! 247,000.00 2.00% 7/30/15 7/30/20 271,727.07
CIT Bank Certificate of Deposit | 10500000 225%  7/30/15 7/30/20| 116,825.45
CIT Bank ICa‘el‘tiﬁc{-lte of Deposit | 110,000.00 . 2,25%E 7/30/15 ?.I'SOIZDi 122,388.56
Worlds Foremost Bank !Ceﬂificaie of Deposit | 100,000.00 ‘ 2.40%)| 8/20/15| 8/20/20 112,013.15
Discover Bank 'Certif‘lcate of Deposit | 135,000.00 | 2.35%| 8/26/15 8/26/20 150,879.88
American Express Centurian  Gertficate of Deposit | 17500000 230%|  11/2515| 1112520 19514705
Sallie Mae Bank Certificate of Deposit ‘ 100,000.00 | 2.20% 12/09/15, 12!09!201 111,012.05
Sallie Mae Bank |Certificate of Deposit | 100,000.00 | 2.20% 12/09/15 12/09/20 111,012.05
Celtic Bank, UT |Certficate of Deposit | 10000000 1.75%|  12/24/15 12;'24;20‘ 108,759.59
Goldman Sachs Bank Certificate of Deposit 100,000.00 2.30%, 12/30/15| 1/06/21| 111,556.71
Commenity Capital Bank Certificate of Deposit ‘ 100,000.00 1.90% 1/19/16 1/19/21 109,510.41
Federal Home Loan Bank |Govt Agency | 210,000.00 | 1.88% 1/28/186 1211 1.-’20‘i 229,191.27
Commenity Capital Bank ICertific:ate of Deposit | 100,000.00 | 1.60%| 2022/ 16! 22221 | 108,008.77
BMW-Bank of North America |Cenificate of Deposit | 97,000.00 | 1.70% 21’26}'18: 2/22/21| 105,235.96
BMW-Bank of North America |Certificate of Deposit | 150,000.00 | 1.70% 2."26."16i 2/26/21 | 162,763.97
Farmer Mac |Govt Agency | 100,000.00 | 1.92% 31716 1/07/21 109,242.30
Private Bank & Trust ICeni[icate of Depaosit | 125,000.00 1.40%| 5/26/18| 5/26/21 ! 133,754.79
HSBC Bank USA |Certificate of Deposit | 100,000.00 | 1.70%| 6/10/16, 6/10/21| 108,504.66
Wells Fargo Bank |Certificate of Deposit | 100,000.00 | 1.75% B/17/16| 6/17/21| 108,754.79
J P Morgan Chase (Certificate of Deposit | 100,000.00 | 1_65%i a1 Eﬁsi 8/16/21 | 108,254.52
Wells Fargo Bank iCertiﬁcate of Deposit 145,000.00 | 1.55%| 8/17/18 8/117/21| 156,243.68
Federal Home Loan Mtg Cop | Govt Agency ‘ 51000000  120%  817/16 8/12/21 540,532.93
Fannie Mae |Govt Agency | 155,000.00 | 1 .25%-_ 9/2211 E. 81721 164,501.71
Synchrony Bank (Certificate of Deposit 122,000.00 1.70%| 10!21;’16I 10/21/21 132,375.68
State Bank of India Certificate of Deposit 115,000.00 1.60%| 10/27/16| 10/27/21 | 124,205.04
Bank of Baroda ;Cer’(ificate of Deposit | 150,000.00 1.85% 11/23/16 11/23/21 163,882.60
Capital One Bank , USA Certificate of Deposit | 12000000  200% 112318 11/23/21) 132,006.58
Capital One Bank , USA Certificate of Deposit : 100,000.00 | 2.00% 11/23/16| 112321 : 110,005.48
Discover Bank |Certificate of Deposit 105,000.00 2.25% 11117 111/22 116,818.97
Federal Home Loan Bank 'IGovt Agency 110,000.00 | 1.88%| 112417 12/11/20 118,007.02
Federal Farm Credit Bank |Govt Agency : 105,000.00 | 2.03% 211017 2/03/22 115,622.46
Synchrony Bank |Certificate of Deposit 100,000.00 | 2.30% | 2/24117 2/24/(22 111,506.30
HSBC Bank USA |Ceriificate of Deposit 100,000.00 2.45% /2117 3/21/22 112,256.71
GRAND TOTALS | 5,088,478.17 5,555,754.79
[ |
L.A.LF. (Acct # 25-07-003) | Liquid Account 593,912.38 | 0.78% ongoing ongoing 593,912.38
I |
De Anza Gardens, LP Loan 1,000,000.00 3.00% | 1,000,000.00
. | !
GRAND TOTALS 6,682,390.55 | | | 7,149,667.17

Invesment Report for Board QE 3-31-17.xlsx

(Investments Apt Thru March 17)

Last Printed: 5/1/2017



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY
INVESTMENT REPORT BY FUND
For Period Ending 3/31/2017

Amount Invested by Fund:

; ) : Housing
s oy | oy | Menagement | o i | " Voeher | agicher
Cantella & Company
Prime Fund Capital Reserves (Cash) 26,478.17 4,041.31 6,254.46 8,289.16 7,893.24
Fannie Mae 150,000.00 150,000.00
Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp 125,000.00 125,000.00
Goldman Sachs Bank 149,000.00 149,000.00
Capital One, NA 247,000.00 247,000.00
Everbank 247,000.00 247,000.00
CIT Bank 105,000.00 105,000.00
CIT Bank 110,000.00 110,000.00
Worlds Foremost Bank 100,000.00 100,000.00
Discover Bank 135,000.00 135,000.00
American Express Centurian 175,000.00 175,000.00
Sallie Mae Bank 100,000.00 100,000.00
Sallie Mae Bank 100,000.00 100,000.00
Celtic Bank, UT 100,000.00 100,000.00
Goldman Sachs Bank 100,000.00 100,000.00
Commenity Capital Bank 100,000.00 100,000.00
Federal Home Loan Bank 210,000.00 210,000.00
Commenity Capital Bank 100,000.00 100,000.00
BMW-Bank of North America 97,000.00 97,000.00
BMW-Bank of North America 150,000.00 150,000.00
Farmer Mac 100,000.00 100,000.00
Private Bank & Trust 125,000.00 125,000.00
HSBC Bank USA 100,000.00 100,000.00
Wells Fargo Bank 100,000.00 100,000.00
| P Morgan Chase 100,000.00 100,000.00
Wells Fargo Bank 145,000.00 145,000.00
Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp 510,000.00 510,000.00
Fannie Mae 155,000.00 155,000.00
Synchrony Bank 122,000.00 122,000.00
State Bank of India 115,000.00 115,000.00
Bank of Baroda 150,000.00 150,000.00
Capital One Bank , USA 120,000.00 120,000.00
Capital One Bank , USA 100,000.00 100,000.00
Discover Bank 105,000.00 105,000.00
Federal Home Loan Bank 110,000.00 110,000.00
Federal Farm Credit Bank 105,000.00 105,000.00
Synchrony Bank 100,000.00 100,000.00
HSBC Bank USA 100,000.00 100,000.00
GRAND TOTALS 5,088,478.17 | 1,150,041.31 | 1,168,254.46 157,289.16 2,612,893.24 -
L.A.LF. (Acct # 25-07-003) 593,912.38 " - - 178,483.78 415,428.60
De Anza Gardens, LP 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
GRAND TOTALS 6,682,390.55 | 1,150,041.31 1,168,254.46 157,289.16 3,791,377.02 415,428.60

Invesment Report for Board QE 3-31-17.xlsx

(Investments Rpt Thru March 17)

Last Printed: 5/1/2017



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

Report per CGC 53646 CURRENT MARKET VALUE

For Period Ending 3/31/2017

Investment Maturity Amount Stirrert Nankel :
Issuer Type Date Hestar Value Yield
(at 3/31/17)

Cantella & Company

Prime Fund Capital Reserves (Cash) Money Market ongoing 26,478.17 26,478.17 0.01%
Fannie Mae Govt Agency 1/21/2020 150,000.00 150,276.00 1.63%
Federal Home Loan Mig Corp Govt Agency 5/01/2020 125,000.00 124,010.00 1.38%
Goldman Sachs Bank Certificate of Deposit 7/08/2020 149,000.00 150,861.01 2.35%
Capital One, NA Certificate of Deposit 7/22/2020 247,000.00 250,067.74 2.25%
Everbank Certificate of Debosit 7/30/2020 247,000.00 248,468.65 2.00%
CIT Bank Certificate of Deposit 7/30/2020 105,000.00 106,469.00 2.26%
CIT Bank Certificate of Deposit 7/30/2020 110,000.00 111,538.85 2.25%
Worlds Foremost Bank Certificate of Deposit 8/20/2020 100,000.00 101,552.00 2.40%
Discover Bank Certificate of Deposit 8/26/2020 135,000.00 137,311.20 2.35%
American Express Centurian Certificate of Deposit 11/25/2020 175,000.00 176,986.25 2,3b%
Sallie Mae Bank Certificate of Deposit 12/09/2020 100,000.00 101,124.00 2.20%
Sallie Mae Bank Certificate of Deposit 12/09/2020 100,000.00 101,124.00 2.20%
Celtic Bank, UT Certificate of Deposit 12/24/2020 100,000.00 99,495,00 1.76%
Goldman Sachs Bank Certificate of Deposit 1/06/2021 100,000.00 101 ,309.0d 2.30%
Commenity Capital Bank Certificate of Deposit 1/19/2021 100,000.00 101,646.00 1.90%
Federal Home Loan Bank Govt Agency 12/11/2020 210,000.00 210,837.00 1.88%
Commenity Capital Bank Certificate of Deposit 2/22/2021 100,000.00 100,297.00 1.60%
BMW-Bank of North America Centificate of Deposit 2/22/2021 97,000.00 97,096.00 1.70%
BMW-Bank of North America Certificate of Deposit 2/26/2021 150,000.00 150,148.53 1.70%
Farmer Mac Govt Agency 1/07/2021 100,000.00 99,959.00 1.92%
Private Bank & Trust Certificate of Deposit 5/26/2021 125,000.00 123,068.75 1.40%
HSBC Bank USA Certificate of Deposit 6/10/2021 100,000.00 100,934.00 1.70%
Wells Fargo Bank Certificate of Deposit 6/17/2021 100,000.00 98,356.00 1.75%
J P Morgan Chase Certificate of Deposit 8/16/2021 100,000.00 97,506.00 1.85%
Wells Fargo Bank Certificate of Deposit 8/17/2021 145,000.00 141,295.25 1.55%
Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp Govt Agency 8/12/2021 510,000.00 492,476.40 1.20%
Fannie Mae Govt Agency 8/17/2021 155,000.00 150,551.50 1.25%
Synchrony Bank Certificate of Deposit 10/21/2021 122,000.00 118,442.48 1.70%
State Bank of India Certificate of Deposit 10/27/2021 115,000.00 111,660.05 1.60%
Bank of Baroda Certificate of Deposit 11/23/2021 150,000.00 148,030.50 1.85%
Capital One Bank , USA Certificate of Deposit 11/23/2021 120,000.00 119,214.00 2.00%
Capital One Bank , USA Certificate of Deposit 11/23/2021 100,000.00 99,345.00 2.00%
Discover Bank Certificate of Deposit 1/11/2022 105,000.00 105,274.05 2.25%
Federal Home Loan Bank Govt Agency 12/11/2020 110,000.00 110,129.40 1.88%
Federal Farm Credit Bank Govt Agency 2/03/2022 105,000.00 104,881.35 2.03%
Synchrony Bank Certificate of Deposit 2/24/2022 100,000.00 100,321.00 2.30%
HSBC Bank USA Certificate of Deposit 3/21/2022 100,000.00 100,934.00 2.45%
GRAND TOTALS 5,088,478.17 5,069,454.13

LALF. (Acct # 25-07-003) Liquid Account ongoing 593,912.38 593,912.38 0.78%
De Anza Gardens, LP Loan 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00 3.00%
GRAND TOTALS 6,682,390.55 6,663,366.51

Invesment Report for Board QE 3-31-17.xisx
(Investments Rpt Thru March 17)

Last Printed: 5/1/2017



HOUSING AUTHORITY OF CONTRA COSTA COUNTY

Investment Interest Earnings Report
For Period Ending 3/31/2017

Interest Earned this Quarter by Fund
Kok Interest | Public Housing| Management Flehggzl..ittzltion Housing Choice Voucher Fund
s Invested E"ﬁ"’“e" . 3 ’ 7 Restricted ;
this Qtr Unrestricted Unrestricted Unrestricted (FSS) Unrestricted
Cantella & Company 0% 100%
Prime Fund Capital Reserves (Cash 26,478.17 0.65 0.09 0.15 0.20 - 0.19
Fannie Mae 150,000.00 601.03 - 601.03 - = -
Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp 125,000.00 423.80 - - - - 423.80
Goldman Sachs Bank 149,000.00 863.38 - - 863.38 - g
Capital One, NA 247,000.00 1,370.34 1,370.34 - - - -
Everbank 247,000.00 1,218.08 1,218.08 - - - -
CIT Bank 105,000.00 582.53 582.53 - - - -
CIT Bank 110,000.00 610.27 - 610.27 - - -
Worlds Foremost Bank 100,000.00 591.78 591.78 - - - -
Discover Bank 135,000.00 782.26 - - - - 782.26
American Express Centurian 175,000.00 992.47 - 992.47 - = =
Sallie Mae Bank 100,000.00 542.47 542.47 - - - -
Sallie Mae Bank 100,000.00 542.47 - - - - 542.47
Celtic Bank, UT 100,000.00 431.51 - 431.51 - - -
Goldman Sachs Bank 100,000.00 567.12 - - - - 567.12
Commenity Capital Bank 100,000.00 468.49 - 468.49 - - -
Federal Home Loan Bank 210,000.00 970.89 - - = - 970.89
Commenity Capital Bank 100,000.00 394.52 - 394.52 = - -
BMW-Bank of North America 97,000.00 406.60 406.60 - 2 £ 5
BMW-Bank of North America 150,000.00 628.77 628.77 - - - -
Farmer Mac 100,000.00 473.42 - 473.42 - - -
Private Bank & Trust 125,000.00 431.51 - - - - 431.51
HSBC Bank USA 100,000.00 419.18 s . . . 419.18
Wells Fargo Bank 100,000.00 431.51 - - - - 431.51
J P Morgan Chase 100,000.00 406.85 - - - - 406.85
Wells Fargo Bank 145,000.00 554.18 - - - - 554.18
Federal Home Loan Mtg Corp 510,000.00 1,509.04 - - - - 1,509.04
Fannie Mae 155,000.00 477.74 - - - - 477.74
Synchrony Bank 122,000.00 511.40 - 511.40 - - -
State Bank of India 115,000.00 453.70 - - - - 453.70
Bank of Baroda 150,000.00 684.25 - - - - 684.25
Capital One Bank , USA 120,000.00 501.78 - - - n 591.78
Capital One Bank , USA 100,000.00 493.15 - 493.15 - - -
Discover Bank 105,000.00 511.34 - 511.34 - = ~
Federal Home Loan Bank 110,000.00 372.95 - - - - 372.95
Federal Farm Credit Bank 105,000.00 286.15 - - - - 286.15
Synchrony Bank 100,000.00 220.55 - - - - 220.55
HSBC Bank USA 100,000.00 67.12 67.12 - - - -
- 5,088,478.17 | 21,885.25 5,407.78 5,487.75 863.58 ¥ 10,126.12
L.ALF. (Acct # 25-07-003) 593,912.38 1,972.10 1,287.98 684.12
De Anza Gardens, LP 1,000,000.00 7.,397.26 7,397.26
GRAND TOTALS 6,682,390.55 | 31,254.59 5,407.78 5,487.75 863.58 1,287.98 18,207.50

Invesment Report for Board QE 3-31-17.xlsx

(Investments Apt Thru March 17)

Last Printed: 5/1/2017



C2

Contra
To:  Contra Costa County Housing Authority Board of Commissioners Costa
From: Joseph Villarreal, Housing Authority . Cou nty

Date: May 9, 2017

Subject: CERTIFICATION FOR THE U. S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD)
SECTION EIGHT MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT PLAN (SEMAP) FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING

RECOMMENDATIONS

ADOPT Resolution No. 5205 certifying the results for the Section 8 Management Assessment Plan (SEMAP),
subject to HUD confirmatory review, for the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa (HACCC) for the
period April 1, 2016 to March 31, 2017.

BACKGROUND

HUD utilizes SEMAP to evaluate a public housing authority’s (PHA) management of the HCV program. SEMAP
scores are based on a combination of electronic data reported to HUD at regular intervals by PHAs and self-reported
scores based on internal audits conducted by PHA staff. PHAs use HUD’s SEMAP Certification form to submit their
scores. HACCC’s completed form for fiscal year 2017 is attached. The SEMAP rating consists of fourteen separate
performance indicators plus a Bonus Indicator. Scores for Indicators 1-8 on the attached SEMAP Certification form
are based upon HACCC'’s internal review and an external review conducted by a consultant. Scores for Indicators
9-14 on the attached SEMAP Certification form are based on HUD’s automatic scoring of these Indicators. Based on
staff's certification, HACCC’s HCV program is entitled to receive 120 out of 135 possible points, which will result in
a SEMAP score of 89%. The rating becomes official after HUD reviews and approves the submission. If HUD
maintains this score, HACCC will qualify as a “Standard Performer” under HUD’s SEMAP program.

Action of Board On: 05/09/2017 | | APPROVED AS RECOMMENDED | | OTHER

Clerks Notes:

VOTE OF I hereby certify that this is a true and correct copy of an action taken and entered on the minutes of the Board of
COMMISSIONERS Supervisors on the date shown.

ATTESTED: May 9, 2017

Joseph Villarreal, Executive Director
Contact: 925-957-8028

By: , Deputy

cc:



BACKGROUND (CONT'D)

>

HACCC achieved a favorable score in all 13 of the SEMAP Indicators for which it is eligible. Specifically,
HACCC scored points in the following Indicators:

o Selection From the Waiting List

o Determination of Rent Reasonableness

e Determination of Adjusted Income

o Maintaining Current Utility Allowance Schedules
e Conducting Quality Control Inspections

e Housing Quality Standards Enforcement

¢ Expanding Housing Opportunities

e Maintaining Current Payment Standards

o Conducting Annual Income Reexaminations

o Correctly Calculating Tenant Rent

o Conducting Pre-Contract Housing Quality Standards (HQS) Inspections
o Annual HQS Inspections

o Lease-Up/Utilization Rate

Because the Agency is no longer eligible, HACCC did not score any points in the following Indicator:
e Family Self Sufficiency (FSS)

HACCC is no longer rated under SEMAP for this Indicator because we have graduated more FSS participants
than the minimum required by HUD. Were the Agency still rated, HACCC would receive points for this Indicator.

FISCAL IMPACT

HUD provides over $80 million annually to serve low-income families in Contra Costa County via the Housing
Choice Voucher (HCV) rental assistance program. Approval of this SEMAP certification is a condition for
continued funding.

CONSEQUENCE OF NEGATIVE ACTION

Should the Board of Commissioners elect not to approve Resolution No. 5205, HACCC would be in jeopardy of
losing over $80 million in funding that provides rental assistance for low income families in Contra Costa County.

ATTACHMENTS
Payment Standard

Resolution
Scorecard



HOUSING
AUTHORITY

ALL HCV PROGRAM PARTICIPANTS
IMPORTANT PROGRAM INFORMATION

Bl CONTRA COSTA

Attachment to Rent Adjustment Letter

Tenant Number:
Head of Household Name:

The Housing Authority will apply the Payment Standard below at your annual recertification. This new
Payment Standard will be used to calculate both tenant rent responsibility and owner Housing Assistance
Payments (HAP) in compliance with HUD's voucher calculation methodology.

EFFECTIVE DATE: October 1, 2016 YARDI - TABLE 6

SECTION 1: NEW PAYMENT STANDARD

EAST COUNTY - Antioch, Bay Point, Bethel Island, Brentwood, Byron, Discovery Bay, Knightsen, Oakley

[ . 0-BR 1-BR | 2-BR 3BR | 4-BR | 5BR 6-BR | T7-BR
" PS $1,435 | $1,723 | $2173 | $3,017 | $3,477 | $3,999 | $4,520 | $5,042
| % of FMR 100% 100% | 100% | 100% 100% 100% | 100% | 100%

Manufactured Home Space Rent $869 - 40% of 2 BR FMR

EFFECTIVE DATE: October 1, 2016 YARDI - TABLE 8

All Other Cities Except Pittsburg and Richmond:
. 0-BR 1-BR 2-BR 3-BR 4-BR 5BR | 6-BR 7-BR |

PS $1,578 $1,895 $2,390 $3,318 $3,824 $4,398 $4,972 $5,546
% of FMR 110% 110% 110% 110% 110% 110% 110% | 110%
Manufactured Home Space Rent $869 - 40% of 2 BR FMR

SECTION 2: INCOME LIMITS EFFECTIVE 3/28/2016

Family Size Extremely Low ( 30%) Very Low (50%) Low (80%)
(# of persons) Income Income Income
01
02

$20,500 $34,150 $62,650

23,400 39,000 60,150
03 26,350 43,900 67,650
04 29,250 48,750 75,150
05 31,600 52,650 81,200
06 33,950 96,550 87,200
07 36,730 60,450 93,200
08 40,890 64,350 99,200

Disclaimer: This information is provided as a courtesy of the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa to assist you on determining
if you are eligible for housing programs within the agency. This information is subject to change without notice.



THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
HOUSING AUTHORITY OF THE COUNTY OF CONTRA COSTA

RESOLUTION NO. 5205

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE SECTION EIGHT MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT PROGRAM
CERTIFICATION FOR THE HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER PROGRAM AND AUTHORIZING
SUBMISSION OF RELATED DOCUMENTATION

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Board of Commissioners of the Housing
Authority of the County of Contra Costa to continue to provide housing assistance payments for
gualified low-income tenants; and

WHEREAS, the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa desires to
ensure that its Housing Choice Voucher program functions within the standards of the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) Section 8 Management Assessment
Program (SEMAP);

WHEREAS, 24 CFR Section 985.101, a PHA to submit the HUD-required SEMAP certification form within
60 calendar days after the end of its fiscal year;

WHEREAS, the certification must be approved by PHA board resolution and signed by the PHA executive
director.

WHEREAS, a PHA's SEMAP certification is subject to HUD verification by an on-site confirmatory review
at any time.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE HOUSING AUTHORITY, as follows:

1. The SEMAP certification for the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa for the
period ending March 31, 2017, is hereby approved subject to any subsequent HUD
confirmatory reviews; and,

2. The Executive Director of the Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa is
authorized to submit this certification and any related documentation to the U.S.
Department of Housing and Urban Development. This Resolution shall be effective
immediately.

PASSED AND ADOPTED ON by
the following vote of the Commissioners.

AYES:

NOES:

ABSENT:

ABSTAIN:
| HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS IS A
TRUE AND CORRECT COPY OF AN
ACTION TAKEN AND ENTERED ON THE
MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF
COMMISSIONERS ON THE DATE SHOWN.

ATTESTED

JOSEPH VILLARREAL, CLERK OF THE
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS AND
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

By




i U.S. Department of Housing OMB Approval No. 2577-0215
Section 8 Management Assessment and Urban Development (exp. 11/30/2016)

Program (SEMAP) Office of Public and Indian Housing
Certification

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 12 hours per response, including the time for reviewing instructions,
searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of information. This agency may
not conduct or sponsor, and you are not required to respond to, a collection of information unless it displays a currently valid OMB control number.

This collection of information is required by 24 CFR sec 985.101 which requires a Public Housing Agency (PHA) administering a Section 8 tenant-based
assistance program to submit an annual SEMAP Certification within 60 days after the end of its fiscal year. The information from the PHA concerns the
performance of the PHA and provides assurance that there is no evidence of seriously deficient performance. HUD uses the information and other data
to assess PHA management capabilities and deficiencies, and to assign an overall performance rating to the PHA. Responses are mandatory and the
information collected does not lend itself to confidentiality.

Instructions Respond to this certification form using the PHA's actual data for the fiscal year just ended.
PHA Name For PHA FY Ending (mm/dd/yyyy) Submission Date (mm/dd/yyyy)
Housing Authority of Contra Costa County 03/31/2017

Check here if the PHA expends less than $300,000 a year in Federal awards l;'

Indicators 1 - 7 will not be rated if the PHA expends less than $300,000 a year in Federal awards and its Section 8 programs are not audited
for compliance with regulations by an independent auditor. A PHA that expends less than $300,000 in Federal awards in a year must still
complete the certification for these indicators.

Performance Indicators

1. Selection from the Waiting List. (24 CFR 982.54(d)(1) and 982.204(a))
(@) The PHA has written policies in its administrative plan for selecting applicants from the waiting list.

PHA Response Yes @ No |:|

(b) The PHA's quality control samples of applicants reaching the top of the waiting list and of admissions show that at least 98% of the families in the
samples were selected from the waiting list for admission in accordance with the PHA'’s policies and met the selection criteria that determined their places
on the waiting list and their order of selection.

PHA Response Yes @ No |:|

2. Reasonable Rent. (24 CFR 982.4, 982.54(d)(15), 982.158(f)(7) and 982.507)
(a) The PHA has and implements a reasonable written method to determine and document for each unit leased that the rent to owner is reasonable based
on current rents for comparable unassisted units (i) at the time of initial leasing, (ii) before any increase in the rent to owner, and (iii) at the HAP contract
anniversary if there is a 5 percent decrease in the published FMR in effect 60 days before the HAP contract anniversary. The PHA's method takes into
consideration the location, size, type, quality, and age of the program unit and of similar unassisted units, and any amenities, housing services,
maintenance or utilities provided by the owners.

PHA Response Yes @ No |:|

(b) The PHA'’s quality control sample of tenant files for which a determination of reasonable rent was required shows that the PHA followed its written
method to determine reasonable rent and documented its determination that the rent to owner is reasonable as required for (check one):

PHA Response @ At least 98% of units sampled |:| 80 to 97% of units sampled |:| Less than 80% of units sampled

3. Determination of Adjusted Income. (24 CFR part 5, subpart F and 24 CFR 982.516)
The PHA's quality control sample of tenant files shows that at the time of admission and reexamination, the PHA properly obtained third party verification
of adjusted income or documented why third party verification was not available; used the verified information in determining adjusted income; properly
attributed allowances for expenses; and, where the family is responsible for utilities under the lease, the PHA used the appropriate utility allowances for
the unit leased in determining the gross rent for (check one):

PHA Response |:| At least 90% of files sampled @ 80 to 89% of files sampled |:| Less than 80% of files sampled

4. Utility Allowance Schedule. (24 CFR 982.517)
The PHA maintains an up-to-date utility allowance schedule. The PHA reviewed utility rate data that it obtained within the last 12 months, and adjusted
its utility allowance schedule if there has been a change of 10% or more in a utility rate since the last time the utility allowance schedule was revised.

PHA Response Yes @ No |:|

5. HQS Quality Control Inspections. (24 CFR 982.405(b))
A PHA supervisor (or other qualified person) reinspected a sample of units during the PHA fiscal year, which met the minimum sample size required by
HUD (see 24 CFR 985.2), for quality control of HQS inspections. The PHA supervisor’s reinspected sample was drawn from recently completed HQS
inspections and represents a cross section of neighborhoods and the work of a cross section of inspectors.

PHA Response Yes @ No |:|

6. HQS Enforcement. (24 CFR 982.404)
The PHA's quality control sample of case files with failed HQS inspections shows that, for all cases sampled, any cited life-threatening HQS deficiencies
were corrected within 24 hours from the inspection and, all other cited HQS deficiencies were corrected within no more than 30 calendar days from the
inspection or any PHA-approved extension, or, if HQS deficiencies were not corrected within the required time frame, the PHA stopped housing assistance
payments beginning no later than the first of the month following the correction period, or took prompt and vigorous action to enforce the family obligations
for (check one):

PHA Response @ At least 98% of cases sampled |:| Less than 98% of cases sampled

) L form HUD-52648 (11/2013)
Previous edition is obsolete Page 1 of 4 ref. 24 CER Part 985



7. Expanding Housing Opportunities. (24 CFR 982.54(d)(5), 982.153(b)(3) and (b)(4), 982.301(a) and 983.301(b)(4) and (b)(12)).
Applies only to PHAs with jurisdiction in metropolitan FMR areas.
Check here if not applicable @
(a) The PHA has a written policy to encourage participation by owners of units outside areas of poverty or minority concentration which clearly delineates
areas in its jurisdiction that the PHA considers areas of poverty or minority concentration, and which includes actions the PHA will take to encourage
owner participation.
PHA Response Yes @ No |:|
(b) The PHA has documentation that shows that it took actions indicated in its written policy to encourage participation by owners outside areas of poverty
and minority concentration.
PHA Response Yes @ No |:|
(c) The PHA has prepared maps that show various areas, both within and neighboring its jurisdiction, with housing opportunities outside areas of poverty
and minority concentration; the PHA has assembled information about job opportunities, schools and services in these areas; and the PHA uses the maps
and related information when briefing voucher holders.
PHA Response Yes @ No |:|
(d) The PHA's information packet for voucher holders contains either a list of owners who are willing to lease, or properties available for lease, under
the voucher program, or a list of other organizations that will help families find units and the list includes properties or organizations that operate outside
areas of poverty or minority concentration.
PHA Response Yes @ No |:|
(e) The PHA's information packet includes an explanation of how portability works and includes a list of neighboring PHAs with the name, address and
telephone number of a portability contact person at each.
PHA Response Yes @ No |:|
(f) The PHA has analyzed whether voucher holders have experienced difficulties in finding housing outside areas of poverty or minority concentration
and, where such difficulties were found, the PHA has considered whether it is appropriate to seek approval of exception payment standard amounts in
any part of its jurisdiction and has sought HUD approval when necessary.
PHA Response Yes E No |:|

8. Payment Standards. The PHA has adopted current payment standards for the voucher program by unit size for each FMR area in the PHA jurisdiction
and, if applicable, for each PHA-designated part of an FMR area, which do not exceed 110 percent of the current applicable FMR and which are not
less than 90 percent of the current FMR (unless a lower percent is approved by HUD). (24 CFR 982.503)
PHA Response Yes @ No |:|
Enter current FMRs and payment standards (PS)
0-BRFMR __ 1435 1-BRFMR __ 1723 2-BRFMR__ 2173 3-BRFMR _ 3017 4-BRFMR __ 3477
PS 1435 PS 1723 PS 2173 PS 3017 PS 3477
If the PHA has jurisdiction in more than one FMR area, and/or if the PHA has established separate payment standards for a PHA-designated
part of an FMR area, attach similar FMR and payment standard comparisons for each FMR area and designated area.

9. Annual Reexaminations. The PHA completes a reexamination for each participating family at least every 12 months. (24 CFR 982.516)
PHA Response Yes E No |:|

10. Correct Tenant Rent Calculations. The PHA correctly calculates tenant rent in the rental certificate program and the family rent to owner in the rental
voucher program. (24 CFR 982, Subpart K)
PHA Response Yes E No |:|

11.  Precontract HQS Inspections. Each newly leased unit passed HQS inspection before the beginning date of the assisted lease and HAP contract. (24 CFR
982.305)
PHA Response Yes @ No |:|

12.  Annual HQS Inspections. The PHA inspects each unit under contract at least annually. (24 CFR 982.405(a))
PHA Response Yes @ No |:|

13. Lease-Up. The PHA executes assistance contracts on behalf of eligible families for the number of units that has been under budget for at least one year.
PHA Response Yes @ No |:|

14a. Family Self-Sufficiency Enrollment. The PHA has enrolled families in FSS as required. (24 CFR 984.105)

Applies only to PHAs required to administer an FSS program .
Check here if not applicable @

PHA Response

a. Number of mandatory FSS slots (Count units funded under the FY 1992 FSS incentive awards and in FY 1993 and later
through 10/20/1998. Exclude units funded in connection with Section 8 and Section 23 project-based contract
terminations; public housing demolition, disposition and replacement; HUD multifamily property sales; prepaid or
terminated mortgages under section 236 or section 221(d)(3); and Section 8 renewal funding. Subtract the number of

families that successfully completed their contracts on or after 10/21/1998.) %

or, Number of mandatory FSS slots under HUD-approved exception

form HUD-52648 (8/2000)

Previous edition is obsolete Page 2 of 4 ref. 24 CFR Part 985



b. Number of FSS families currently enrolled

c. Portability: If you are the initial PHA, enter the number of families currently enrolled in your FSS program, but who
have moved under portability and whose Section 8 assistance is administered by another PHA

L

Percent of FSS slots filled (b + ¢ divided by a)

14b. Percent of FSS Participants with Escrow Account Balances. The PHA has made progress in supporting family self-sufficiency as measured by the

percent of currently enrolled FSS families with escrow account balances. (24 CFR 984.305)
Applies only to PHAs required to administer an FSS program .

Check here if not applicable @

PHA Response Yes |:| No |:|

Portability: If you are the initial PHA, enter the number of families with FSS escrow accounts currently enrolled in your
FSS program, but who have moved under portability and whose Section 8 assistance is administered by another PHA

]

Deconcentration Bonus Indicator (Optional and only for PHAs with jurisdiction in metropolitan FMR areas).

The PHA is submitting with this certification data which show that:

@
@

®

Half or more of all Section 8 families with children assisted by the PHA in its principal operating area resided in low poverty census tracts at the end of the last
PHA FY;

The percent of Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts in the PHA'’s principal operating area during the last PHA FY
is at least two percentage points higher than the percent of all Section 8 families with children who resided in low poverty census tracts at the end of the last
PHA FY;

or

The percent of Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts in the PHA’s principal operating area over the last two
PHA FYs is at least two percentage points higher than the percent of all Section 8 families with children who resided in low poverty census tracts at the
end of the second to last PHA FY.

PHA Response Yes |:| No @ If yes, attach completed deconcentration bonus indicator addendum.

| hereby certify that, to the best of my knowledge, the above responses under the Section 8 Management Assessment Program (SEMAP) are true and accurate
for the PHA fiscal year indicated above. | also certify that, to my present knowledge, there is not evidence to indicate seriously deficient performance that casts
doubt on the PHA's capacity to administer Section 8 rental assistance in accordance with Federal law and regulations.

Warning: HUD will prosecute false claims and statements. Conviction may result in criminal and/or civil penalties. (18 U.S.C. 1001, 1010, 1012; 31 U.S.C. 3729, 3802)

Executive Director, signature Chairperson, Board of Commissioners, signature

Date (mm/dd/yyyy) Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

The PHA may include with its SEMAP certification any information bearing on the accuracy or completeness of the information used by the PHA in providing its
certification.

form HUD-52648 (11/2013)

Previous edition is obsolete Page 3 of 4 ref. 24 CFR Part 985



SEMAP Certification - Addendum for Reporting Data for Deconcentration Bonus Indicator

Date (mm/dd/yyyy)

PHA Name Housing Authority of the County of Contra Costa

Principal Operating Area of PHA Contra  Costa

(The geographic entity for which the Census tabulates data)

Special Instructions for State or regional PHAs Complete a copy of this addendum for each metropolitan area or portion of a metropolitan area (i.e., principal
operating areas) where the PHA has assisted 20 or more Section 8 families with children in the last completed PHA FY. HUD will rate the areas separately
and the separate ratings will then be weighted by the number of assisted families with children in each area and averaged to determine bonus points.

1990 Census Poverty Rate of Principal Operating Area 10.2 (2010 Census)

Criteria to Obtain Deconcentration Indicator Bonus Points
To qualify for bonus points, a PHA must complete the requested information and answer yes for only one of the 3 criteria below. However,
State and regional PHAs must always complete line 1) b for each metropolitan principal operating area.

1) 1,468 a. Number of Section 8 families with children assisted by the PHA in its principal operating area at the end of the last PHA
FY who live in low poverty census tracts. A low poverty census tract is a tract with a poverty rate at or below the overall
poverty rate for the principal operating area of the PHA, or at or below 10% whichever is greater.

3,541 b. Total Section 8 families with children assisted by the PHA in its principal operating area at the end of the last PHA FY.

41.40 c. Percent of all Section 8 families with children residing in low poverty census tracts in the PHA's principal operating area
at the end of the last PHA FY (line a divided by line b).

Is line ¢ 50% or more? Yes |:| No @

2) a. Percent of all Section 8 families with children residing in low poverty census tracts in the PHA's principal operating area
at the end of the last completed PHA FY.

b. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts during the last completed PHA FY.
c. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved during the last completed PHA FY.

d. Percent of all Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts during the last PHA fiscal
year (line b divided by line c).

Is line d at least two percentage points higher than line a? Yes | | No | |

3) a. Percent of all Section 8 families with children residing in low poverty census tracts in the PHA's principal operating area
at the end of the second to last completed PHA FY.

b. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts during the last two completed PHA FYs.
c. Number of Section 8 families with children who moved during the last two completed PHA FYs.

d. Percent of all Section 8 mover families with children who moved to low poverty census tracts over the last two completed
PHA FYs (line b divided by line c).

Is line d at least two percentage points higher than line a? Yes | | No | |

If one of the 3 criteria above is met, the PHA may be eligible for 5 bonus points.

See instructions above concerning bonus points for State and regional PHAs.

) L form HUD-52648 (11/2013)
Previous edition is obsolete ref. 24 CER Part 985



	Agenda
	D.3_HOUSING CHOICE VOUCHER ADMINISTRATIVE PLAN UPDATES
	D.3_ATT_Proposed Changes to Section 8 Admin Plan
	Admin Plan Changes 1.pdf
	Admin Plan Changes 2

	D.4_PUBLIC HOUSING WAITING LIST OPENING
	C.1_INVESTMENT REPORT FOR THE QUARTER ENDING MARCH 31, 2017
	C.1_ATT_Investment Report
	C.2_CERTIFICATION FOR THE U. S. DEPARTMENT OF HOUSING AND URBAN DEVELOPMENT (HUD) SECTION EIGHT MANAGEMENT ASSESSMENT PLAN (SEMAP) FOR FISCAL YEAR ENDING 
	C.2_ATT_Payment Standard
	C.2_ATT_Resolution
	C.2_ATT_Scorecard

